8.

9.

1

1

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
September 20, 2016

AGENDA
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
August 16, 2016

CITIZENS CONCERNS
Columbine Country Club
HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments

MAYOR’S COMMENTS

TRUSTEE COMMENTS:
Mayor Pro Tem Cope
Trustee Boyle
Trustee Christy
Trustee Dotson
Trustee Menk
Trustee Palmer

. TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT
POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT
TOWN TREASURERS REPORT

0. OLD BUSINESS

1. NEW BUSINESS _ . :
Minor Amendment to The Village Development Plan
Snow Removal Plan and Equipment _
2017 Budget ~ 157 Draft
Bow Mar Building Department IGA
Resolution #5, Series 2016 Employee Manual

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board of Trustees will be going into Executive Session to approve the minutes of
August 16, 2016, to discuss personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402 .

13. ADJOURNMENT

6:30PM

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mr, McCrumb
Chief Cottrell

Mr. Tempas

Mr, Sieber
Mr. Hayden
Mr. Tempas
Mr. McCrumb
Mrs. Struthers



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

August 16, 2016

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk and Roy Palmer

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Jeff Tempas, Phil Sieber, Jeremy Hayden,
Matt Brown and Bret Cottrell

MINUTES: The minutes of the July 19, 2016 meeting were approved.

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Michael Bratcher, Manager of the CCC, provided the Trustees with a brief
update of the Clubs construction progress.

There were no HOA representative comments.

Mara Marks, 8 Driver Lane, asked that the Board take no action on the Hunter Run traffic signal
application agenda item.

Adam Dalmy, 32 Fairway Lane, asked for follow-up on a request of staff to get CDOT to unofficially
consider a traffic signal at Hunter Run considering all Wild Plum development traffic.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Champion had no comments.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS: Trustee Dotson provided an update on the Clayton Farm development
process (Littleton) and reported that the developer and adjacent homeowners are meeting, although
issues still remain. He also shared that the Kelly property on Brookhaven Lane and Bowles was
for sale. Trustee Dotson learned that the City of Littleton may not consider the Brookhaven
easement on the Kelly property enforceable.

Trustee Christy asked for updates on the Lilienthal property. There were none.

TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report. He presented
the Trustees with a draft of the community survey which was discussed and modified. Mr. Sieber
and Mr. Brown presented an update on the Platte Canyon Task Force — a meeting with elected
officials will be scheduled as soon as possible.

POLICE CHIEFS REPORT: Chief Cottrell presented the attached report. He also reported on some
recent wild life issues including an unconfirmed bear sighting. The Chief informed the Board of a
recent hit and run (no serious injuries, victim not pursuing charges). Sergeant Bowman has left the
CVPD; there is one full time PD opening.

TOWN TREASURERS REPORT': Mr. Tempas presented the attached report and answered Trustee
questions. The first draft of the 2017 budget will be presented in September.



Board of Trustees
August 16, 2016
Minutes

Page 2

OLD BUSINESS: There wﬁs no old business.

NEW BUSINESS:

e Resolution #4, Series 2016: Personnel Policy and Procedure Amendment Mr. Tempas
presented to the Trustees a correction to the current PPP Manual addressing the definition of
full-time and part-time personnel.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Dotson, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #4, Series 2016.

* Street Sign Production Purchase: Mr. Hayden presented to the Trustees a proposal to
purchase a 3D printer so the Town could self-produce the decorative elements of the Town’s
street signs. The Trustees discussed the merits of this option and asked staff clarifying
questions,

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees approved $3,900 for the purchase of a printer and software 6-1
(Champion, nay).

» Traffic Signal Application for Hunter Run: Mr. Sieber presented to the Trustees the
background of this request indicating that it was initiated by a request from the Old Town
HOA. The Trustees discussed the merits of applying for this request now or later.

ACTION: no action was taken,

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a motion by Trustee Cope and a second by Trustee Boyle, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 8:11 p-m, to approve the
minutes of July 19, 2016, to discuss personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S, 24-6-402 and to
confer with the Town Attorney pursuant to C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b), regarding Taylor
Morrison’s construction improvement issues at the Willoweroft development.

RETURN TO THE RECORD: The Board returned to the record at 9:04 p.m.
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:04 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middiefield Road.

** All minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



" Town'of o o  Town of Columbine Valley

%@,;Col o biﬂ@Vﬁlﬂ @y‘ | :..-3 ' 2 Middlefield Road

Colorado

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 J dmccrumb@columbinévalley.org

September 2016

Tel: 303-795-1434
Fax: 303-795-7325




| C'omml_mications'_z &-Happéhings

*  The 19 question community survey has been mailed to every household in
Columbine Valley, The deadline to retuin surveys to Town Hall is Friday,
October 14. Staff will tabulate the results and report them to the Trustees at
the November meeting, - : o ‘ ' : '

* - Staffis now fully prepared to take over Building Department services for the
. Town of Bow Mar. For the past two months, J.D. and Stephanie have been
meeting with Bow Mar officials reviewing and designing the forms, processes
and procedures to ensure'a smooth and speedy transition on or after Oct 1,

* Administrative staff evaluations are now underway, Staff evaluations occur in
. three parts, a self evaluation, an evaluation by the Town Administrator and a
collaborative goal setting process between employee and supetvisor. This pro-
cess will be completed in November. The established goals will be utilized as
~ benchmarks in 2017. ' ' SR )

~ ®  Michael Weber started her internship'.with the Town d_n" September 7. A Mas-




B'uilding Depaftn:iéht

 Aug. Permit Rev: $83,947.48

Open Space,
$3,762.94

.Pﬂah Revlie‘w,' |
$8,646.77

New Permit ADDliCations

Staff has updated the building department ap-
Pplications for permits and licenses i in an effort.
to make the process easier for applicants to -
navigate. This process will also aid staff in
record keeping and the trackmg of active pro-
jects and licenses.




Municipal Court

015  2015YTD 201 2016 YTD

January $4,12095 - $4,120.95 $5,632.49  $5,632.49

February  $8377.50  $12,49845  $3,527.00  $9,159.49

March ~ $8,315.52 $20,_313L97 ~$6,170.5 $15,329.99
April $7,$46.50 -$2'8',.:3‘54'.47 $4,323.50  $19,653.49
May $7,122.00 $3$,_476;47  $1,862.25 $21,515.74
June $6,91-.4.676 84230113 $3.638.78 §25,154.52
July $520129  $47,592.42  §8.590.86  $33,744.88
August $6,941.67  ”'$54,534._09 $5,843.61  $39,588.49 .

September - $5,724.36 $60,258.45

Public Works Dcparfment

« UPDATE: The 2016 Pavement Program is approximately 35% complete. Work started on August 15 and is scheduled to
be complete by early/mid Octcber. The current scope of work is: : o -

Concrete is approximately 60% complete. Work will resume on Sept 19'and last through the 26th.
Asphalt patching is complete. : .
‘Slurry Seal sill occur in Old Town on September 22 and 23, - oo _
Middlefield Milling/Overlay has not yet been assigned dates for work but is still anticipated to be complete in 2016.
Street striping will be completed by City of Littleton as late as possible; this may or may not coincide with the
completion of work by A-One. Street sweeping by City. of Littleton samie day as stripping.

» Asthe Town replaces gutter pans this year,
* and moving forward, the slotted pans at resi-
dential driveways will be removed whenever
- possible. These groves are the number one
contributor to water and debris build up and
result in the structural integrity of the pans
failing prematurely. Staffis currently review-
ing a long-term Town-wide gutter pan re- .
placement option that will help reduce stand- .
ing water throughout Columbine Valley. .

* Columbine Valley has now joined the Com-
- munity Collaborative Rain, Hail and Snow
- Network. CoCoRaHS is a unique, non-
profit, community-based network of volun-
teers working together to measure and map
-+ precipitation (rain, hail and snow). By using
low-cost measurement tools, staff aims to

resource, education and research applica--

- tions. This will give us a better understanding
of precipitation at Town Hall, as well as give
us pinpoint data from around the region.

provide the highest quality data for natural . - -+



~ Community Devel‘opinc"nt_.

| 'Wilder Lane o o e
. *  The first home closing (2 Wilder Lane) is now scheduled for Sept. 15.

* There have been few stibstantive changes in the Wﬂlowcrci&déxfelopment.-. '
since the July update, Landscaping comtinues to'be installed and should
be complete this month, with the exception of the landscaping around the -
street repairs on Middlefield which had not been started at the time of
writing, ' . o S

¢  The traffic island (“porkchop”) at'S. Platte Canyon Rd will be installed at
~ ‘alater date to accommodate home construction traffic from S, Platte Can-
yon Rd. Drainage pan construction at the intersection' of Wilder Lane and
‘Middlefield Rd was completed in August 2016. Roadway asphalt pave-
‘ment cracking will need to be monitored and repaired before the end of
' warranty period. . SR EE .

* - Punch list items include concrete pans that donot dfain, asphalt cracking,
_ dead plants and excess grass clippings going into the storm water system.

Willowcroft Manor

* Taylor Morrison and JBS Pipeline are planning to start sump pump under-
drain construction in the last week.of September 2016. They are anticipating
one street cut, but there is potential for three additional street cuts if the ex-
isting underdrain pipe is foynd to be unsuitable at those locatioris,

* Taylor Morrison and the Columbine Water and Sanitation District are still
coordinating sanitary sewer repairs. The start date for work is undeter- _
mined. At this time, the contractor (American West) has identified approxi-
mately 10 locations they plan to repair and is currently considering a pipe
vibration repair method that will not require roadway removal or excava-
tion, ' o . g

Wild Plum Farm )

®  On August 23rd the Planning Commijssion met'in a contined public hearing. There were revised staff reports and devel-
oper presentations as well as additional comments om the HOA's and Town residents. The Planning Commission con-

-tinued the public hearing to their regular meeting on September 131,

Littleton Valley Villas (KB -Hoﬁ1e_s .)

~  There has not been any activity to teport relating to
this development. ' R

Clayton Family Farms |

* - There has not been any activity to report relating to
this development. - :

Platte Canyon Road

* Atthe August Trustee’s meeting the staff was directed to
~ draft a letter for the Mayors signature inviting elected offi-
cials from Arapahoe and Jefferson Counties and the City of
Littleton to a meeting to discuss and assess interest in the
- continuation of our joint planning efforts concerning the
mitigation of the traffic problems on the Highway. The let-
ter has been prepared and we are awaiting responses.



d43IHO 1131109 134g

geze LE L8 Gg 9¢ /A4 [44 i 0£ S1TVD YN AAOT

Z 0 0 0 0 I 0 l 0 d3H10

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NYdiyIHS

ol 4 L [4 l [4 0 I l ANIWLNVLIA 30104 NOLITLLI

9z € 4 £ 4 £ |4 } |4 m&mwzw>HZDOOmOI<&<m<

8c 0 0 0 0 g g g G g 4 £ S d3INIANIY S1SISSY BicATedl

Syl ge oG L1 |s9 gc8 |Iseez S5 Le SUNOH INILYIAD

€046/ §208 _|svSg [ooor §000L |9L0L  JvpOr £¢98 Jg6gg SHNOH ¥V iN93y

8Lz o 00 0 0 §2ve  |9'668 82101 j0°2001L [€¥z0L §990L 18778 |s9is A3INHOM SHNOH Iviol
_

0Zery €5.v  [26/v |veog 8495 |68/ |sggeg 486F €019 NIAINA ST TV10L
_

€9 9CLY 998v¥ [/'606 [ig ope 8€¥S 16896 locog c¥ar 16605 d3ISVHOMNd INMOSVYD 340 SNOTIVD WioL

4 0 0 l 0 } 0 0 0 FUNIANP

C 0 0 0 I b 0 0 0 SLINVHYVAA

Ll l A L Z } [4 4 I Ingd

¥ 4 0 } 0 i 0 0 0 ANOT34

S 0 b b 0 0 [4 0 1 JONVINIASIN

44 0 0 0 0 € 4 4 1% 4 4 4 4 SLSIMMY WIOL

£l1 (4 T4 24 4 €l il L bl SNOWWNS YvIN MOg

L6i JX4 A 5S¢ 6l Sl 9¢ 0¢ A4 SNOWINNS AITTVA INIFANTOD

Z0L 14 £l 8¢ 0l 8 Sl 4 g d3HIO

4 8 9 S g2 b 4 £ 8 1HOIT ? NOIS 04 dO.1S Ol 1v4

T4 S 4 i L 4 I 9 £ JFONVHNSNI

¢ 9 2|1t 8 0 L 4 S ONMHYd A31I9IHONY

gcl gl €l T4 cl vl Sl vl 14 ONIG33ds

9g 0 0 0 6 65 g 29 6¢ 8¢ 1914 LE 24 g3NssI SNOWWNS IVIDINNA TV LOL

I€J0L 23a AoN 100 d3as

oNY INr Nnr

AVIN ¥dV  yvin 834 Nvr
g0z

L¥OdIY ALIAILDY AITIVA aNISWN10D 40 NMOL




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

AUGUST 31, 2016

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, net

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Agccounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding fong term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

8/15/2016

. Totals
August'31, December 31,
2016 2015

$ 1,783,542 1,601,964
81,938 136,180
2612 312,843
1,996,860 1,996,859

$ 3,864,952 4,047 856
5 55,075 255917
34,431 27,364
2,612 312,843
37,696 47,917
25,674 20,354
322,644 289,345
1,996,860 1,896 859
1,389,960 1,097,257
3,772,834 3,451,732
$ 3,864,952 4,047,856




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Revenue

Taxes:

Property taxes

Specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tax

Utility franchise fees

Cabie television

Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services

Fines

Intergovernmental:

Bow Mar IGA

State highway user's tax

County highway tax revenue

Motor vehicle registration fees

State cigarette tax apportionment
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback
Interest income

Other

Total revenue

Expenditures

Current;

Public safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and zoning
Public works
Ecenomic incentive
Other - rounding
Capital outlay
Capital expenditures
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures

Excess of revenue over expenditures
Major projects

Excess of revenue over {under)
expenditures and major projects

Fund balance - beginning of period

Fund balance - end of period

9/15/2016

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015

Eight Months Ended
August Totals August 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget :Actual Variance

b 5,231 817 303,458 310,231 6773
1,648 1,830 13,400 14,025 625
70,185 54,672 420,664 515,648 94,084
2,500 8,340 32,000 24,046 (7,954)

81 - 12,500 14,480 1,980

36,309 4,196 99,336 276,607 177,271
5,844 6,742 53,336 44,896 (8,440)
65,228 - 195,683 195,683 -
3,527 4,112 28,664 24,323 (4,341)

- - 10,800 11,668 868

437 456 4,000 3,836 (164)

108 97 432 755 323

- - 3,000 5,294 2,294

- - 30,000 32,440 2,440

682 363 1,664 3,626 1,962

188 (132) &,000 6,839 839
191,948 81,493 1,214,937 1 484,397 269,460
42,738 41,672 451,211 403,815 47,356
6,070 5613 48,000 46,731 1,269
34,649 30,388 301,214 374,650 (73,476)
1,338 {3.152) 38,000 58,416 (20,416}
7,385 4,678 275,700 67,266 208,434
- - - 104,930 (104,930)
(2) - - 3 (3)

3,710 - 30,000 28,230 1,770

- - 6,000 - 6,000

55,888 79,089 1,150,125 1,084,081 66,044
96,061 2,354 64,812 400,316 335,504

- - 100,000 79,215 20,785

96,061 2,394 {35,188) 321,101 356,289
1,679,813 1,662,737 1,211,456 1,454,873 243 417
$ 1,775,974 1,665,131 1,176,268 1,775,974 599,706




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
EIGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015

Eight Months Ended

August August August 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
Public safety: ' :
Automotive expenses 1,280 2,292 26,586 16,795 9,791
Salaries and benefits 37.029 34,004 359,091 330,453 28,638
Municipal court 3,314 3,875 28,672 24,434 4,238
Other 1,115 1,311 36,862 32,133 4,729
42,738 41,572 451,211 403,815 47,396
Sanitation 6,070 5613 48,000 46,731 1,269
Administration:
Legal 2,410 2,644 26,664 29,195 (2,531)
Accounting and audit 1,100 550 18,800 19,400 {600)
Inspection 11,943 5,459 49,664 1 ;1 1,838 (62,274)
Town administration 16,552 12,611 142,275 130,979 11,296
Insurance and bonds 615 594 18,104 21,937 (3,833)
Office supplies and miscellaneous (644) 5,194 18,336 34,550 {16,214)
County Treasurer's coliection fees 54 8 3,035 3,104 (69)
Rent and building cccupancy costs 2,619 3,328 24,336 23,587 749
34,649 30,388 301,214 374,690 (73,476)
Planning and zoning
Planner and Engineering 1,338 (3,152) © 38,000 58,416 (20,416)
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance 6,177 170 227,764 24,795 202,969
Street lighting 1,118 1,191 10,000 8,827 1,173
Weed and tree removal 554 300 12,336 14,813 (2,477)
Other (464} 3,017 25,600 18,831 6,769
7,385 4,678 275,700 67,266 208,434
Economic incentive - 104,930 (104,930}
Other - rounding {2) - - 3 (3)
2) - . 104,933 (104,933}
Capital expenditures:
Public safety - - 10,000 10,855 (855}
Administration 3,710 - 20,000 17,375 2,625
Public works - - - - -
3,710 - 30,000 28,230 1,770
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - 6,000 - 6,000
Total expenditures 95,888 79,099 1,150,125 1,084,081 66,044
Major projects:
Town Hall remedel - - 100,000 79,215 20,785
- - 100,000 79,215 20,785
Total expenditures and major projects 95,888 79,099 1,250,125 1,163,296 86,829

-

971572018



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
EiGHT MONTHS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016 AND 2015

Eight Months Ended

August August August 31, 2016
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
Public Safety:
Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance 1,280 2,292 23,336 11,920 11,416
Cruiser insurance - - 3,250 4,875 {1,625)
1,280 2,292 26,586 16,795 9,791
Salaries and benefits:
Salaries : 30,962 27,165 280,385 265,886 14,499
Pension plan 2,502 2,650 25,962 23,709 2,253
Health/workman's comp insurance 3,565 4279 52,744 40,858 11,886
37,029 34,094 359,091 330,453 28,638
Municipal court:
Municipal court - judge 750 . 750 6,000 6,000 -
Municipal court - legal 2,319 2,844 18,336 15,956 2,380
Municipal court - ather 245 281 4,336 2,478 1,858
3,314 3,875 28,672 24,434 4,238
Other:
Uniforms 1,782 80 5,336 5,087 249
Educationftraining - - 5,000 1,236 3,764
Arapahoe County dispatch fee - - 13,190 13,190 -
Supplies/miscellaneous (677) 1,231 13,336 12,620 716
1,115 1,311 36,862 32,133 4,729
Administration:
Town administration:
Salaries - administration 10,313 9,548 106,615 87,829 18,786
FICA/Medicare - administration 1,771 859 8,529 11,627 (3,088)
Health insurance - administration 1,312 998 9,336 11,925 (2,589)
Pension - administration 655 477 5,331 5,055 276
Telephone/communications 703 487 3,664 4,500 (838)
Computer expense 1,713 242 3,336 6,076 {2,740)
Election expense - - 2,000 35 1,965
Dues and publications 85 ~ 3,464 3,932 (468}
16,552 12,611 142,275 130,979 11,296
Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices - 9 336 0333 3
Miscellaneous (1,031) 4,557 14,664 26,597 (11,933)
Supplies - administration 387 628 3,336 7,620 (4,284)
(644) 5,104 18,336 34,550 (16,214)
Legal ' 2,410 2,644 28,664 28,195 (2,531)
Accounting and audit 1,100 550 18,800 19,400 (600)
Inspection 11,943 5459 49,664 114,938 (62,274)
Insurance and bonds 615 594 18,104 21,937 (3,833)
County Treasurer's collection fees 54 8 3,035 3,104 (69)
Building occupancy costs 2,619 3,328 24,336 23,587 749

9/15/2016 Page 1¢f 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENER
EIGHT MONTHS EN

Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance
Snow removal
Striping
Signs maintenance
Vehicle maintenance
Other drainage
Street cleaning

Street lighting

Ground maintenance

Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works
Storm water permit process
Professional fees

Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:

Administration

Public safety

Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:

Miscellaneous

9/15/2016

AL FUND EXPEND/
DED AUGUST 31,20

Eight Months Ended

TURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
16 AND 2015

August August August 31, 2018
2016 2015 Budget Actual Variance
2,680 - 206,664 8,507 188,157
- - 8,100 8,850 {750)
2,285 - 2,000 2,545 {545)
414 25 2,000 1,042 958
703 145 1,664 3,567 (1,903)
85 - 6,336 149 6,187
- - 1,000 . 135 865
6,177 170 227,764 24,795 202,969
1,118 1,191 10,000 8,827 1,173
554 300 12,336 14,813 (2477)
{1,155) 729 3,936 10,592 (6,656)
191 350 6,000 3,956 2,044
500 1,938 15,664 4,283 11,381
(464) 3,017 25600 18,831 6,769
3,710 - 20,000 17.375 2625
- - 10,000 10,855 (855)
3,710 - 30,000 28,230 1,770
- - 6,000 - 6,000
- - 6,000 - 6,000
Page 2 of 2



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

-%?:Columbinevm@y

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action
September 20, 2016

The Village Minor Amendment to the Development Plan
Phil Sieber, Town Planner
Phil Sieber, Town Planner; Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Lauren Guthrie at 11 Columbine Lane (The Village) wants to
extend his garage 12’ into the front yard. The attached sketch
show the location of the house, the existing garage front, the
requested extension and the street and cul de sac lines (back of
pan). The HOA and Town requirements are:

HOA: Front yard setback is 25’ minimum except that a setback
of 15’ is allowed from a cul de sac. His proposal complies with
the HOA standards.

Town: The front yard setback in the RPD Zoning District is 25’
with no exception for cul de sacs. The proposal does not
comply with the Town Land Use Regulations for the RPD
(Residential Planned Development)

The Village (and Burning Tree and the Villas) are zoned RPD
but there is not an official Final Development Plan. The Final
Plat is the only approved document. If we consider the Plat to
be the Plan then we could do this with a minor amendment
which could be approved by the Board of Trustees. If we feel
that The Village and the others are really straight zoning, then it
would require a variance by the Board of Adjustment which (by
statute) has extremely strict standards for a variance.

The Town Planner and the Town Attorey feel that these three
neighborhoods are considered planned developments in that the
development standards that were established when they were
approved did not comply with the any existing straight zoned
district.



Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Therefore, we recommend that the Trustees consider this as a
minor amendment to a final development plan. Since the
request does comply with the standards adopted by the Village
HOA, the staff recommends approval.

If you agree that the Town could (later) take the position that
The Village, The Villas and Burning Tree are all Planned
Developments staff could have all three submit their Final Plats
and have them approved as Final Development Plans by the
Trustees so that we would have both required documents on
record.

Exhibit A — Drawing of Requested Addition
Letter from the Village HOA

None
Approve as presented

“I move to approve the minor amendment as presented”.



NORTH

Proposed Garage Expansion

Existing House and Garage

|

Exhibit A

#11

Columbine Lane

Drawing not to scale



The .
VILLAGE

Columbine Valley

September 13th 2016

Lauren & Lane Guthrie
11 Columbine Ln.
Littleton, Colorado, 80123

Lauren & Lane,

The Village at Columbine Valley HOA Design Review Committee has reviewed your plan to modify the
garage on your home at the above address. You have stated you would like to build the following: -

* Extend the eastern wall of the garage out approximately 12 feet :

* Change the entrance of the garage to the easterr wall, remove the current southern wall entrance.
Building a new driveway to the entrance, replace the current driveway with grass and a‘entry way.
¢ Alf new garage walls, roof, gutters, soffits and all additional materials will match the current garé_ge

materials.

We find that your plans do meet alf guidelines of the HOA. The by-laws state that you shall not have a
garage that exceeds storage of 3 atomobiles and the distance from your home to the street may not be
less than 15 feet in a cul-de-sac, This distance to the street is not exceeded. The usable area for parking
automobiles will be 20 faet by 35 feet, there is ah additional raised area that is not accessible to vehicles
and is approximately 7 feet by 23 feet. While the garage area may house 4 small automobiles, it would
not store more than 2 large SUVs or Pickup Trucks. Additionally, the updated garage square footage is
consistent with extended 3 car garage designs plans we have researched. On the next page of this letter

are two images of the house plan with dimensions of the modifications illustrated in red.

Feel free to use this letter as your HOA authorization to proceed with your project. It is still necessary to

go through the normal permit process through the Town of Columbine Vailey.
Sincerely,

o

Adam Green
HOA Design Review Committee



Date;
Title:
Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

January 19, 2016
Snow Removal Plan and Equipment
Hobbes Hayden, Manager of Public Works

Hobbes Hayden, Manager of Public Works; J.D. McCrumb, Town
Administrator

For the first time since 2012/2013 the Town will be managing snow
removal internally. Staff has developed a plan and policies to direct
how and when snow removal occurs and seeks feedback from the
Trustees.

Additionally, the 2015/2016 snow season marked the first time in
many years the City of Littleton did not remove the snow from the
sidewalk on the south side of Bowles between Middlefield and
Brookhaven Lane, much of which is in the Town of Columbine
Valley. Last year, Designs by Sundown shoveled this area by hand as
part of the contract with the Town with each pass taking
approximately ## hours.

Staff is requesting the purchase and outfitting of a 2016 John Deer
Gator which will be primarily utilized for snow removal along
Bowles Avenue but will have other snow removal, public works and
public safety uses throughout the year.

Snow removal plan/policy
Specs for 2016 John Deer Gator

$18,000 for the purchase and outfitting of the new equipment

No action is required for the snow removal plan. Staff recommends
the purchase of the Gator as presented.



~ Snow Removal Policy 2016/2017
L GOALSAND PRIQRITIE_S R S o

Tfle goal of the Town .of Columbine Valley is to prdvide snow removal services to
all Town streets within 24 Hours after the snow has stopped falling. This time
estimate is based on an average snow fall of 3 inches or less. o

“The Town’s pr'iority is to keep.aﬂerial_roadWays and bus routes open to facilitate
emergency traffic and citizén transportation. The second priority is to.clear snow
from all remaining residential streets. _ . N '

- Snow removal crews work in conjunction with the Town’s Police Department
-and with fire, paramedic and ‘utility service providers to provide immediate access
- to any location where an actual life-threatening emergency exists. ' :

To report a snow-related problem during normal business hours, Monday -
Friday, 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM please call 303-795-1434. -For snow emergencies
after business hours or during weekends orholidays call Arapahoe County
Dispatch at 303-795-4711 and ask to speak to a Columbine Valley Police Officer.

II.  SNOWPLOWING

. Snow operations will commence with snow reaching a depth of 1/2” at a
designated marker at the Town Hall. Crews will plow based on established

Toutes, with primary roads and arterials being plowed first followed by residential

streets.  Snow will be cleared in an 8-foot lane:going each direction. =~ :

Cul de Sacs are generally the Jast to be cleared as they ofténti.més require
alternate equipment and/or a greater time commitiment and priority must be-
~ given to clearing main roadways. : : : :

Lane widening, ice removal and cleanup operations may take place several days

after a snowstorm, depending on weather conditions and snow depth.

Colu_mbine :Valley does not have a bare pavement policy.

 Snow Removal Policy 2016/2017 e pg. 1



III.  ANTI-ICING

The Town will apply the anti-icing agent Ice Slicer as needed. Operations will be
limited to major intersections, hills and curves. Weather conditions must be right
for anti-icing to be successful. If there is rain mixing with the snow, anti-icing is
not effective, as the Ice Slicer will simply wash off of the pavement.

IV.  STREET PARKING AND STORAGE

Residents are encouraged to refrain from parking on the street during and
immediately following a snowstorm. Parked vehicles, roll offs and other
obstructions interfere with the safe and continuous operation of snow removal
equipment. These obstructions will be plowed around resulting in a snow berm
left around them.

V. DRIVEWAYS

The Town is not responsible for snow that is deposited in private driveways.
Plow operations have very little discretion as to where the snow can go. The
priority of the drivers is to clear the streets to ensure safe travel. Reasonable
efforts are always made to plow in such a manner so as to minimize the amount
of snow left in front of driveways.

It is a violation of Colorado Revised Statute 43-5-301 to create hazards in the
public right-of-way. This inctudes plowing snow off of private drives into the
public streets. When clearing driveways, snow must be moved onto lawns or
other spaces that are not in the public right-of-way.

VI. MAILBOXES AND LANDSCAPING

The Town will do all that it can to conduct operations in a manner as to not
disturb mailboxes, landscaping or other improvements.

Postal regulations require residents to clean snow from in front of mail boxes to
allow for small mail delivery.

Mailboxes and driveway entrance features installed along roadways and in right-
of-ways are at the risk of the owner, Mailboxes damaged from lack of owner
maintenance or snow load from plowing are not the responsibility of the Town.

The Town will not assume any responsibility for damage to any landscaping
located within the Town’s right-of-way during snow removal operations.

Snow Removal Policy 2016/2017 pg. 2



Townoef __: |
ColumbineVailey

Colorado

- Equipment - Gator for sidewalks
B 1. NEED FOR EQ_UIPMENT

- The sidewalk along Bowles between Middiefield and Brookhaven is now the responsibility
of Columbine Valley to maintain. Part of this sidewalk is property of the City of Littleton,
but still falls back on Columbine Valley to maintain. The addition of a bus pad this fall will
increase the responsibility of the town to maintain these surfaces. '

The sidewalk is 4 feet wide and runs along a 4 inch wide curb the entire distance. It is
approximately % of a mile in length, This sidewalk not only collects the snow that falls on
it, but also collects the snow accumulated on both E bound lanes of Bowles each time
‘Littleton dispatches their plows. This leads to a heavy, wet snow that will freeze, The town
does not currently have any equipment capable of prbperly-maintaini_ng this section of
sidewalk.. - ' S -

2. CURRENT COST TO MAINTAIN

-~ The cost to maintain the sidewalk-with Designs by Sundown for the 201572016 season

~averaged $675 per snowfall, Ifit is cleared, only after reaching 3” of snowfall, averaging 8
storms per year, the yearly cost would be about §5 ,400. If clearing after only 1” of snowfall,
averaging 17 days per year, the yearly cost would be around $11,475. This only a single pass

pet storm and does not take into consi eration the addition snow deposited on the sidewalk -

by the street snow plows. -

3. RECOMMENDATION

with a snow plow blade to remove the snow. ‘This will aillow the town to quickly clean and -

“salt the sidewalk when needed, including multiple times per storm. We will no longer need

to wait for another company to arrive based on their schedule, éausing more ice to build
-~ under the snow as it waits to be cleaned, T T S

‘The Public Works department of Columbine Valley recommends a John Deere Gator UTV -

© 4. ADDITIONAL WINTER USES B

- -Clear Cull-de-sacks quicker and with mote precision, o _
* . Apply ice melt to small areas around town that are slow to melt due to winter shadows.
» ' Remove blockages in gutter pans; causing water backups.that will freeze into ice dams. -
* - Clear the sidewalk along Hunter Run, which at this point would not otherwise be
© cleared. o R ST | :
: ,Ga'torfReq-ue.st : S ST pg. 1



- 5. ADDITIONAL OFF SEASON USES |

e Weed spraying: Using existing 50 gallt_in water traiier; will allow for quick spraying of

* - Ability to transport too]s and removed downed tree limbs that can’t normally access with
” fullsized truck, ~ - SR s s

* Add an additiona] rotating brush attachment to sweep oyt gutter pans and clean up other
- debris on streets such as broken glass; Average pr_ice'around $3,500. _ o
* . Cargo area can hold pressure washer, ajr compressor, leaf vacuum o generator for on

- the'go street maintenance, ‘ o S _
* Easier to do a drive by street and gutter pan inspection,; then if walking or in a truck.

6. WARRANTY INFORMATION'

- & All Gators come with 3 12 indnth,. I,OOO'hQﬁr full cdverage warranty,

b. Option to purchase 3 year / 600 hour full coverage for $613 or just Engine and
powertrain for $434, I R S -

Gator Réquest L o | R _ : pg. 2



Off Season Use

¢  Weed spraying: Usmg existing 50 gallon water tralier WI” allow for quick spraying of weed
-control. Especially useful along Platte Canyon ' :

e Transfer of debrls left in gutter pans. Removal of materlal currently has to be loaded mto the
back of the Tahoe, which then has o be cleaned,  vacuumed and allowed to dry. ‘

* Add an additional rotating brush attachment to sweep out gutter pans and-clean up other debris
on streets such as broken glass. Average price around $3,500.

o Cargoarea can hold pressure washer, air compressor leaf vacuum or generator foron the go
street malntenance

Gator Request o o - pg. 3



Cost breakdown for UTV snow plow.

John Deere Gator XUV590i $ 10,174.39
Polycarbonate Windshield b 462.84
Canvas Doots $ 807.24
Canvas Rear Panel and Roof $ 295.68
Safety Lights and Town Logo $ 1,677.24
Boss 66" v plow b 4,666.36
Total $ 18,083.75




Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: September 20, 2016

Title.; 2017 Town Budget — 1* Draft

Presented By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Prepared By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Background: This is the first round of discussion regarding the 2017 budget for the

‘Town. Additional conversation will continue in October. A 1%
reading of the 2017 Budget will be scheduled for the November
meeting and 2™ reading and adoption will occur in December.

Attachments: 2017 Town Budget — 1% Draft

Recommended Motion: No Trustee action is required at this time



Jeffery J Tempas, CPA

Memo

To: Trustees

From: Jeffery J. Tempas

Date: September 16, 2016

Re: 2017 Columbine Valley Budget

Summary:

I would like input from each of the Trustees (as appropriate) as to their revenue projections, expenditure
needs, and essential capital requests for 2017 before the monthly mesting on October 18, 2016. | would
appreciate receiving your input no later than October 7, 2016 sa | can prepare a preliminary summary for
distribution prior to the October meeting. The public hearing on the budget will be scheduled for the
November meeting.

Discussion:
| have included the following materials for your use and review in accumulating your data:

1. Preliminary 2017 budget with 2015 actual figures, 2016 budget figures and 2016 projected figures
(based upon July 31, 2016 actualfaccrual amounts).

2, Detail schedules of revenue and expenditures by major category with actual results for 2008 through
2015 and budget and estimated amounts for 2018. Each line item has a responsibility designation. 1 will
expect the responsible Trustee to have the primary input info arriving at the 2017 budget amount to be
included in the final budget. '

3. A complete copy of the 2016 budget as filed in December 201 5. You may wish to review the details
from this budget, including the narrative descriptions, in formulating your 2017 projections.

Capital items in your request should only include items deemed absolutely necessary for appropriation in
2017. Long-term needs may be included, with a projection of the timing required or desired.

I will be available to assist in any way | can. Please feel free to call me with requests for additional
information or to review assumptions, as necessary. | will do my best to provide whatever assistance you
need.

Please feel free to provide input as to areas which are not your assigned responsibility but for which you have
information that might be helpful in completing the overall budget. All assistance in all areas will be gratefully
accepted.

Thanks for your help in this effort.

® Page 1



Town of Columbine Valley
2017 Budget
Narrative Portion

December 13, 2016

The 2017 Town budget consists of 5 financial portion and 5 related narrative portion,

Basis of Accountin
224518 01 Accounting

The Budget is Prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, such ag Property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, ie.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter,
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incyrred,

General Information

The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
faxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town opérating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such ag police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works, Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves, Amounts in these reéserves are depleted ag g major purchase is made OF a major

and others,

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

*  Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)
*  Sanitation — Trash removal

*  Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

*  Administration — Town office expense including election, bublication, legal and other operating costs
* Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992 the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’'s spending and

November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred meagyre to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend a] €xcess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval,



Sources of Fund Increases

Property Taxes — General Fund -$327.661

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate {limiting) caleulations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2017 are as follows:

1. Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $327,661
2. Amendment #1 mill levy rate limitation - $374,693
3. Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $336,857

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation,

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicaied.

The 1* calculation is based upon the percentage increase (2015 to 2016) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2016 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2™ calculation is based upon the 2015 mill levy times the 2016 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3 calculation is based upon the 2015 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property muliiplied by
the 2015 mill levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific QOwnership Tax - $22.567

County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2017 reflects an approximate 10% increase from the
projected revenue for 2016,

Sales & Use Tax - $393.000

The Town coliects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remodel home

Utility Franchise Fee - $48.000

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town



Cable TV - $28.000

In October 1982, the Town granted a non-exclusive fifteen-year cable franchise covering all of Columbine
Valley. A new contract has been executed for two additional ten-year terms through October 2016 and
stipulates that the Town receives an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts by the cable operator,
Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium services. Our budget has
continued at the level projected for 2014 which assumes a slowing of the increases we have experienced in
the past few years.

Permits Fees - $122.000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of sixteen (16) new homes in 2017
and remodeling activity similar to 2016.

Fines - $76,000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2017 reveriues will increase over our current projection for 2016 to levels closer to
those realized in prior years. These amounts include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets
within the Town of Bow Mar {(‘Bow Mar”).

Intergovernmental Revenues

Where available, intergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provided
by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues. The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

State Highway Users Tax — 2016 projection is $42,000; 2017 budget is $46,000
County Highway Mill Tax - 2016 projection is $14,000; 2017 budget is $14,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2016 projection is $800; 2017 budget is $800
Moior Vehicle Registration Fees — 2016 projection is $5,000; 2017 budget is $5,000

Effective January 1, 2014, the Town renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year term and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and the prior agreement and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $260,910 in 2016 and will pay $267,172 for 2017. The payments for 2017 and 2018 will be
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 2015, and none is projected for 2016.

Interest - $4.800
The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2017 is an average of $800,000 at an estimated

weighted interest rate of .60%,

Other - $4.000
Other revenues include small receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are received each year.

Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $665.000

. Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of operating its municipal court,
The Town intends to employ six full time and one or more part time police officers in 2017 to
accommodate its expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits,
uniforms, training, vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are
projected to remain at the projected 2016 level. In 2008 the Town became subject to a new charge from
Arapahoe County for providing dispatch services. These services had been provided in the past at no cost



to the Town. The annual charge was increased for the first time in 2016 to $26,380. We have estimated
the same payment for 2017.

Sanitation - $75.000

The Town contracts with Allied Waste Services for trash removal. A new contract executed in 2012 is for
a five year term with no increase in the monthly fee for three years. The fee then increased by four percent
in 2016 and will increase again in 2017.

Administration - $450.000
Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as
follows:

2016 2017
*  Town office salaries and benefits 43% 43%
*  Legal, accounting and andit 14% 15%
*  Insurance 6% 5%
* Building inspection fees 16% 14%
* Town Hall maintenance and utilities 12% 9%
s Other 3% 14%

Office salaries include two full time employees and one part time assistant, Inchuded in benefits are the
cost of health insurance and a pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2017 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer (non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $550 per month for services. We incurred a
modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2016 due to the continuing integration of
several recently expanded reporting requirements.

Insurance costs, other than health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 5% in 2017. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance effective 2010. Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carrier is
Pinnacol Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2017
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned sixteen (16) new homes to be constructed in 2017,

Town Hall maintenance and utilities include normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitortial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning
supplies.

Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or flyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, clection expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, and the possible archival
of all of the Town’s historical records.

Planning & Zoning - $67.000

The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within
the Town. Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2017 takes into account the
current development activity (three active developments) in the Town. A portion of these costs may be
recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town,

Public Works -~ $392.000

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment.
The Town has projected the fourth year of a multi-year street improvement project to be overseen by our




consulting engineering firm. We have budgeted $300,000 towards this effort for 2017. For 2017, the
Town has determined to handle snow removal services internally, relying on a new full-time public works
employee and additional part-time help, as necessary. This new public works employee wili also devote
time to property maintenance and repair. Some services, such as street cleaning and sealing are contracted
from the City of Littleton or other third-party vendors.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund — Receipts - $30,000

This new fund was established in 2005 to receive a portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe
County in 2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for
the purchase and maintenance of new open space lands within our municipality. As these funds become
significant, the Town Trustees will identify and pursue projects which will be appropriate for these funds.

Conservation Trust Fund — Receipts - $ 6.000 and expenditures - $6.000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds. Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending and is currently dedicated to maintenance of the park surrounding the Town Hall.

Capital expenditures - $60,000

The capital expenditures projected for 2017 include a new police vehicle to replace the oldest of the current
fleet ($40,000). Other expenditures include $15,000 for a new computer server and $5,000 for an
emergency generator.

Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2016 were $1,454,873. Activity for 2016 and 2017 is
expected to decrease the reserve balance to $905,153. A desirable reserve balance is an amount equal to
one year’s budgeted recurring operating expenditures, or approximately $1,350,000, which will require
continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to control operating costs as well as capital spending.



TOWN oOF COLUMBINE VALLEY
2017 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION

SUMMARY

General Fund Activity
Revenues
Operating
From Reserve
Expenditures
Operating
To Reserve

Reserve Activity
Additions
2017 Budget {(Above)
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback
Conservation Trust Fund

Expenditures
2017 Budget (Above)
Capital Expenditures
Maijor Capitaj Projects
Conservation Trust Fund

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Reserves at Beginning of Year
Reserves at End of Year

$ 1,359,000
280,000 § 1,649,000

$ 1,649,000

- 1,649,000
$ -
30,000
6000 $ 36,000
290,000
60,000

6,000 356,000

(320,000)
1,225,153
$ 905,153



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

2017 Budget

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees

Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services
Fines

Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment

Interest

Other

From General Reserve

Expenditures
Public Safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and Zoning
Public Works
To General Reserve

Reserve Additions
From General Fund

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback

Conservation Trust Fund

Reserve Expenditures

To General Fund
Capital Expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves
Beginning Reserves Balance
Ending Reserves Balance

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017
$ 306,177 312,843 312,840 327,661

23,165 20,097 20,050 22,567
568,295 631,000 610,000 393,000
47,141 48,000 45,000 48,000
28,228 25,000 28,000 28,000
205,141 149,000 275,000 122,000
76,765 80,000 70,000 76,000
255,795 260,910 260,910 267,172
46,584 43,000 42,000 46,000
14,823 12,000 14,000 14,000
5,672 6,000 5,000 5,000
896 850 800 800
2,093 2,500 3,500 4,800
25,054 9,000 9,000 4,000

- 65,000 136,620 290,000
$1606,729 1665000 1,832,720 1,649,000
$ 629,788 668,000 700,500 665,000
67,355 72,000 72,000 75,000
418,911 435,500 580,120 450,000
72,239 67,000 67,000 67,000
311,669 422,500 413,100 392,000
106,767 - - -
$1.606,729 1,665,000 1,832,720 1,649,000
$ 106,767 - - -
28,250 30,000 32,400 30,000
6,346 6,000 8,500 6,000

$ 141,363 $ 36,000 $ 38,900 $ 36,000
- 65,000 136,620 290,000

39,284 130,000 126,000 60,000
6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
45,284 201,000 268,620 356,000
96,079  (165,000) (229,720) (320,000)
1,358,794 1454,873 1,454,873  1,225153
$1,454,873 1,289,873 1,225,153 905,153




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail
2017 Budget

Actuat Budget Projected Budget

2015 2016 2018 2017
Public Safety

Cruiser Gas, Qil and Maintenance 5 24732 35,000 25000 30,000
Cruiser Insurance 6,100 6,500 6,300 6,500
Salaries 388,051 405,000 460,000 405,000
FFPA Pension 37,820 37,500 37,500 40,500
Health Insurance 45,180 53,120 45000 50,000
Workers Comp Insurance 20,145 28,000 25000 28,000
Uniforms 5,233 8,000 8,000 8,000
Education and Training 652 7,500 5,000 7,800
Supplies and Other 28,330 20,000 19,820 22,820
Arapahoe County dispatch fees 25,800 26,380 26,380 28,380
Municipal Court Judge 8,250 9,000 9,000 9,000
Municipal Court Legal 25,785 27,500 27500 27,500
Municipal Court Supplies 2,255 2,000 2,000 2,000
Municipal Court Administration 1,375 4,500 4,000 4,000

$629,788 668,000 700,500 665,000

Administration

Advertising 5 286 500 500 500
Legal 36,850 40,000 45000 48,000
Accounting and Audit 19,800 21,600 21,000 22,000
Building Inspection 74,300 74,500 115,000 61,000
Building Maintenance and Utilities 39,117 36,500 36500 38,500
Saijaries 132,849 154,000 135,000 160,000
Payrolt Taxes 12,754 12,320 10,800 12,800
Health Insurance 13,867 14,000 14,500 14,000
Pension 6,566 7,700 6,750 8.000
Telephene 5716 5,500 5,500 5,500
Supplies 5,879 5,000 9,000 8,000
Insurance and Bonds 23,678 27,155 24,500 24,500
Miscellaneous 31,891 22,000 35,000 30,000
Economic Incentive - - 105,000 -
County Treasurer's Fegs 3,065 3,128 3,070 3,277
Computer expense 5,196 5,000 5,000 5,000
Election Expense . - 2,000 2,000 2,000
Newsletter and Directory - 7,087 5,197 6,000 8,923

$418911 435500 580,720 450,000

Public Works

Street and Gutter Maintenance $241,809 300,000 300,000 300,000
Snow Removal 12,460 15,600 15,600 8,000
Striping 3,787 3,000 3,000 3,000
Signs Maintenance 450 3,000 3,000 3,000
Vehicle Maintenance 2,055 2,500 3,500 3,500
Other Drainage/Water 11,675 15,400 16,500 13,500
Street Cleaning - 2,000 2,600 2,000
Street Lighting 13,916 15,000 15000 15,000
Ground and Other Maintenance 5,635 3,500 3,500 3,500
Other Maintenance/Homeowner Funds 10,840 10,000 10,000 14,000
NPDES Expense 5,246 9,000 5,000 5,000
Salary - 20,000 20,000 15,000
Professional Fees 3,896 23,500 16,000 6,500

$311669 422500 413,100 392,000




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail

2017 Budget

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2015 2016 2016 2017
Capital Expenditures
Public Safety
Vehicle $ 39,284 - - 40,000
Other - 10,600 11,000 -
Administration
Computer and Peripherals - - - 15,000
Cther 20,000 15,000 5,000
Public Works
Streets - - - -
Other - - - -
$ 39284 30,000 26,000 60,000
Major Capital Projects
Town Hall Remodel 3 - 100,000 100,000 -
Other - - - -
$ - 100,000 100,000 -
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures
Parks $ 6,000 6,000 8,000 6,000




9L0Z/S HE - LivEd

(005) Arr | 0og'e [hEE] ¥6E S 0009 ore'g UES LI5'9 LOE'9 188 SkL'g 200'g 69E'9 PUNS ISNUL Uslieriasuos
{DOF'z} Arr | 000°0g oor'ze OrPZE 000'DE 05282 E6Z.Z ZLZ 92 OLO'EZ gz0'sz BIE'ET 18252 08g' L2 AoeqaUByS aoeds USQ AUNG souedery
(00L268) |- - - 000'65e’t [001°969'L [ 112'VEZ L [0D0'009') 622909} | OFU/OE'L |66RA0C L | 625602 L 1681 EEC L | Eoavee ] SEG'90L'L |EEQFrEL
{000's) irr | 000% 0006 0599 C00'6 VYGE'5E 16522 €688 8¥6'8 L2201 280’ ozr'8 616 | [EITs]
0CE'} Y%9',000008 LIT [ 008% 0os's EYEE [ 602 Zhs'y (kA S0L'Y 96171 995'EC LIEE 95570F sadau)
- Arr | ooe oo 1r9 [ 968 £FS 669 £99 528 2g8 [qT:] 181 Wslwuooddy xe) ensiebil sies
- LT | ooo'g 000's 668'T 0009 Z/95 9.9 628’ 05 Le¥'s iil'g vigg €66 s994 UoRELSIbay 2DIuaA J0IeIN
- Arr [000'%1 000'FL 89911 0c0'zL £28%1 282’11 6/8'21 eRrEL Z88'gl o'zl BLLEE 18921 anusAay Xel ReMybiH ABunog
000 Sjewgsy WD Arr [ goo'ay 000'Zk 95102 O00'EY ¥BS'or Z18'5k Fial i d VEGER GRY'EF SLOPY £9F'2E L¥E'EE Xe] 5J6sn Aemybil sjers
T9T'9 APPNIN [221282  [QLe'09e | GGVOEL | 0k6092 | S6.5652 | 08r05e | £98Gve | L0/aer |06 LEr | 00USEE 000’022 | 000'SGE JEIN MOF JO UMOL
- eyuawruaacBiagu|
0009 MN3W [ 000°9L 00002 Z50'6E 00008 59792 reel e’ 280'zll  |eee'sDl  [882'0gl | 95266 LLELLY [ saug
{00028]  |v @M & % WOM 8 [T731ADE | 000'2L 000'GZE | §90'2Ll | 00066 7Z0'89 yI68°€0L | qov - DBE'ST [ LLP'BE SrL'sy 1SUCD el - EBDIAES PUE 5994 SjlWwad
(0og’ooL) ArrA1A08 [ 000'0S Q00'0st [ 2¥2'8ZL | DODOS 280776 [€2rFe EEIN 1/8'Z0L | 929'65 SBL'LG 9L0'EY 69275 SlapoWay - SE0IABS PUE §851 sulisd
000'22) _[000G/Z | 862'0¥z | COUBYL | IPlGDZ | /66891 | 9or'el 1/8'Z01 [ 9z0'e8 b5e'ag 287D LIV 1£10) - §80IAJSG plie 5354 sjiliad
- | §3U] pUe £)lULsd
- AT | DOO'RE 000’8z BIF'F1 000’52 8ZZ'8C £98'5E B0.'72 112'eZ osg'le L28'1ET ozl L89'6L $894 UAISIAS|BL BRIED
000'E Arr | 0o0'sr 00D'sY gL 000’8k L1y B59°05 95F'6F ¥85'ey 6L0°0% 6l1'6F 2OZ5E 258°05 5594 asioUely Ryan
(oo’ Zee) S3WOH 91 [T/37A0H | 000'8ZL | 000'SSE | POOGSZ | 000'9%E | 09L €8 8eg'ze - - GZ8 968'6¢ ZE9'ze ¥O9'ED UoHINAsUo] MaN - Xe L 58S
{odo5 1 IvDINOLSIH [r/a37IA0a | non'os 000'GS 8/6'08 000’05 §08'2elL  [e9sas 15228 PEE'LB vliog 9EG'Br 829'61 ¥./6'G9 Slepoway - Xe| saes
000'S [ Ir | O0O'DEL | DD0G2T | 1eg'ss 000'0FL _ [/6LA5) _[GO6'0E)L | 9v9'GElL | w/6tph | A09PLL | SOJ®LL | Z0C'LOL | 6L0CO) S2PIYaN IGO0 - S9XE | SBIES
(GoD'SE) HSPOIW33 259 AT | 00O'GE 0009 ors'0e 00058 €EL'GPL (05211 [PBELZl | 9JOBLL  |OZBilL | ZLOSEL | €950LL | BRFLZL llejay - Saxa ] 85N pue saes
0o0'epe | 000'0EG | €Sb'Ser | D0O'LED | 662895 | cos it | IBLGLE | pBETPE | 9ZZFIE | 6hhole GZE'FOT | 90L'15% 1ejo] - saxe] esq ple sees
2157 soUEleq oL AT | f95'ge 050'0Z 9IE'C) 160'0Z GOL'EC 202°1% 28202 [ ZiC'6L LZEQE Y502 £9LYE soxe] diusieumg dyroedy
LZa'rl PEBINSED Log'/ze | OVB'ClE |666%0E | SPB'ZIE | J/L'BOE | 96TLOE | GOZJDE | OBO'00E | bicEee | PIGOLlE | 225462 50.°8/2 saxe} Riadoid
1S3 6LOZ ¥3AC SoXEL
{43ann) sanuasay
ang 910
JONYHD sBWWoD/ANIgISUodsay 1sbpng Blewysy | Y on s | lebpng lenmay [Ny emoy lenjoy [2npy tenoy lenjsy, [Eerd
13N 2102 9102 9L0g 8102 SI0Z FLOZ €102 [AXeF4 102 [ 5002 8002
WIN3dd suafaaleld ssuadxg pue anuaasy Joj poddng pue ejag
HLITdWOD ATTIVA INIFINNT0D 30 NMOL




€26

000°Z

202
(noo's)

(000'1)

0sz'L
{oog)
006z
000'se
{000'p5)
000 L
ooo'e

LANEs)

- - - DDD'0OZ _ DOO'SLL  088'g6  000'OTL 0s8'2Z - - - -
(000°5) 2102 - HOLVHINTD DUANT 000G
000°SL  G99'¢L  QOD'0Z
(O0O'SL) L10Z - ¥IAYIAS MIN  000'GL osR'zz
1300W3Y 00000l SlZ'sl 00000l - - - -
ALSII/VNYQ/r 000'GZ  000ZL  189'0F  000'¢. SSe/S  J0.'98  va.¥8 815998 09860 09999  1iv'e9 80125
JINAIHIS - - - - L60°Z6T  BFL'LY  evLLl¥F  8FLLF  BYL'LY  GFLLP
- - - 000'05y  OZL'085_ €/6Wyy OOSSEY _LI6'8LY [CVBIE BIBE/E SIS LLE CIULSZ  FOUZHZ  £90G0C PE§'CLT
000'60L  OE6'F0) §8.'8 - - - -
ALSIHO/YNYO/ar - - - - - - - -
ALSIHO/YNYOQ/Or - - - - - - - -
ALSIHOIVNYQ/AT  £26'0 0009 v8'e 161'G 160°L ysr'e ezv'e  peez 06Y%'Z £e2'e B9E'Z 8052
ALSIHOMYNYQ/Ar 0002 000'2 g¢ 0002 096'L FAT-3 JATNE 0z 202"t - 1z
ALSIMOMMNVC/OM  OOD'0E 000’8 LS6'9l  000'SZ  LLL'68  06T'Sh  2/0'8L 68070 £¥E'SL  ZEZWl  GSYEL -
ALSIHO/YNYQ/Ar  005'g 00g'8 L0 005'g 18¥'8 0os'2 8969 282'8 9g5'e pig's DiB'G
ALSIHONNYOr  000'S 000's boxslon 4 000's 96l's V0L sev'Zl  98F'sl  ZLo's g6v') ¥SE'PL  LIZ'OL
SAXVL AN %L - AT LL2'E 020'¢ 1so'e 8ZI'g G90'e ar0's 110 200'€ 1£2'e gal'e 6462 164'2
ALSIO/WNVO/Ar  000'0E QOO'SE 8292 000'2Z  L6B'IE  6S2TT  £22€Z  8ES0b - - L5861 -
ALSRIO/VNYQ/Qr 005’2 00S'%2  €2€')e  SSV'A2 8.9 I91'ZZ 8ES'Ye E¥0'0T 2610l OSLLL  Zi5vL zes'es
ALSIHO/NYQ/Gr  000'B 000's £LTL 000's 6.8's 866'S 8i6't 85 9Zz'e PLo 80L'E gzZe'e
ALSIHONNYQ/Ar  005'S Gos‘s 86.'¢ 00s's gLL's 000's 148y 180's 089't ler log'e 252
VS SSOMD JO %S - LI 000'8 05.°9 oor't 0042 995°9 BER'G £08'9 £01'9 ve6's 229° 1809 Z05's
ALSHO/VNYQ/Or 000'%L  0OS'PL £L9'0L  000'%L  Zee'Slk  ZL2'st Z/9%L  188'0)  69i'g SIZ'LL 855 69
IS SSOUD 40 %8~ LT 008'TL  O0DE'DL 958'S 02€'ZL  ¥S9L'ZL  gGOLEL  96'7L ©99'6 Z80'0l  ¥i5'8 B0Z'OL  &i5'8
QuvOd 000091 000'SEL  9LS'ZZ  GOOPSL  BYE'ZEL  LBG'YEL  906'0FE  bLL'ZZL  DZO'GLL  989'TLL  ZSE'TLL 91040l
IATY FIA/LINYTD SSOHD 40 %05 -1 000’8 000'SLL  +66'66  00S'PL  OQCE'P.  ZBI'WS  SPR'EE  bls'Lb €00'/E  ZOB'BE  0D9Z'SE  Slg'ch
Upne + LPr 03884 - AT 000'ZZ  0C0°LZ  QOS'BL  000'MZ  OOWEL  O0S'6L  ¥9Z'6L  OOW'SL  OOL'SE  0SO'SlL  ZviZL  00Z'LL
ALSIHMOVNYQ/Or 0008y 000G 99192 Q00'OF  OSE'O9E  £T0'SE  AEL'6E  B00YZ  ZFB'ST  OL'OC  E0S'EZ BBOZE
ALSMHONVNYO/Or 005 005 ££8 006 93¢ ja 23 9 LAL 99¢ 0sg 8FE L0}
sjusLLILoDAYliIsUodsay 1ebpng ey VoWl RBpng BNy Enpy | emoy BNy (EnpY [BARY  [ehRY  |enjoy
iiog sLoz 9102 9102 5102 ¥L02 €102 FAR 4 Loz oLeg 6002 8002
05'0 Zr'o 9£'0 ZE0 £P0 o £ 0 S0 050 sp'o

9L0Z/6/6 - 14vHa

By0

waysAs suoydajayl

amyuing

sjelajiad pue siandwo)
uojjenouay o0

salousyg

Buipiing UolERSIALPY UMo L
fepdes

31SEAA POl - UCHEIUES

[feH umo] - aseyaind-asean

SANUAIL] DILLOUOIT

Buiddep 519

asuadxa anyoly

suolestignd pue sang
@suadxg uoloa|g
|[eLD)UE]/SouBUSLLIEL SO0
13jem PUE 10313 - sSRNN 00
SHUINM PUE USY 50O
asuadxa Jsindwon
5834 sJalhsess) Auno)
SNOSUE|IROSINY

Spuod pUE 8aLEINSU|
abejsod pue sayddng
auoyds|a]

uolsusd

soueInsu| weesH

saxe L ||oJAed

salle|esg

uopoedsu) Buiplihg
upny pue Bupungaoy
[eBa

Buisiuanpy

D

sainjpuadxg sapensiunupy
AITIVA INISHNTOD 40 NMOL



9104/6/6 - LIvHQ

0ogz 0092 AONIONILNOD
00s¢ 0051 NOL1YDNa3
006 009 S1SVd-9 ATHINOW
000€ 000€ ALHVd SYX
Q0S¥ 005y NOILONN F18I1SS0d ANZ ANV AINF 40 H1v
00§ SINIAT ¥ILSIANQ/DONIAAIHHS
00ge 'SNO3INYT1IDSIN
0051 00SL ONILSOH 93M
005 005 H3INOL
0001 HOAVIN
0021 002l IHYMLIOS
00SF 0052 NISNVH - ONIINRId
0002 0002 $334 QyvD LIa3yY
oole 00L2 SIADUVHDI DAS MNvdE

IHYAMGHYH HILNJWOD
0000€ 00022 ”m:om__‘,_ﬁ._mom_z
0elz 0€/2 ADNIONILNGD
005€L 00521 | s3990H
052 06/ $317ddNS ONINVYI 1D
086 088 LOVHINOD OVAH
0005 000S 1OYHLNOD STIIHLOOAS
ov6s 0r95 | IVIHOLINYF
0081 00S1 HIZILLEIINOILYHTY
00ES 0005 NVHL HA - ONIMOW
000g- 0009- S“mm:w 419
0000§ 00082 JONVYNILNIVIN 321440

19bpng_ | sjewns3 |10y OW £ | 19Bpng | ey | jenpy | [enpy | fenioy | enpy | [enpy | EnRY | enpy
2102 9102 910z 9L0g 510Z 7102 £L0Z zL02 L1102 0L02 6002 8002
050 Zro 9¢"0 zZeo £P o Lp0 £p0 S0 0S50 SP°0

saimypuadxy saneRsiuIwpy

AFTIVA SNISANINTOD 40 NMOL




9102/6/6 - Ldved

f
pos's 008's fouabunuory
000°0L 00001 uoisiatadns 19slosd Jusllaned
008 0052 peoy uoAuen apeld
000} 000's 2oURSISSE bulule|d
00061 Q0661 AL
SiE'L G¢e'1 Aouabupuod
DOS'EL 005'2LE SalpnS/APNIS DIl
000'9 000'9 PEOY UOALED BReld
o00s'e 005'e Iauueld 155y Buliue|d
SZL'eZ Sel'se QLIS oU - ButuE|q
a05'ey 005'9F TRd
- - - 00029 00029 8/0'J5 000°29 68222 29t'25 8Ll LY 00Z'51 26t'9 Zeg's LGE'EL 688'8
_ZOm._.On_ 005’1 - 005'L - - - - m_ﬂomcm__mcw_s_
NOSLOQ | 000'6L | 000'SL | Spv'0l [ 000'6L [ €l8'42 | S0Z'lz | €898 | 25l © TIB'E 295'9 LBL'TL | 6b0'a §123UIBuS UMO]
NOSLOd | 00S'0F 00028 ££9'G 005°9% 00L' b 152'LE G6b'yL 810’6 028’2 SG1 095 [1y4¢] Jauueld umo |
spaLwWon/AqIsucdsay 1ebpng | ejewnsy [Pvom s | wbpng | endy | BnRY | [emoy | [enpy | [eMpy | NPy | enpy | [enpy
2102 oLDZ 92102 g10c S0z #1L0Z glog cloZ 102 0L0Z 6002 8002

suopoafoid asusdig Buiuoz pue Bujuue)g Joy Yoddng pue pejaq
ATTIVA INIHNNTOD 40 NMOL




910Z/6/G - 15vd0

- - - Qoo'or [ 000'LL | Soe’'DL | OO0 ¥8C6E [ v/G'BE | BBG'BE | £GG'6E | 6CCSE | 0820 | GLE'GG | 90Z9E |
ANIIN - sdajde| Jnduwos
(00a'L 1) NI 000k | seg'ol | coo 0sz'0C | 08Z'0Z | Wayshs oapip
- HMNIW apelbdn waEhs olpEY
- MNIN SNDALE||20S|
000°0F AN 000'0F ¥BC'BE | #JG'BE | 669'BE | ZEGBE | 6CCSE GEQ'GE | 90T'9E S22143A
feydesn
{000'E) - - - 000'699 | COS'00L | £/0'1GE | OD0'S99 | 882629 | #L/11O | 0S8'E09 | 650'96G | £82/8C [ 690G | P89S | FLOZLG
(0og) - - b o0s'zk | oosey lzL'le | coo'er 599'J€ VETIy | 6ThOF | yPESE | 0GTBF | 00LOF | 606 1G | BSOUF
- NN 000’z oo’ G.8 ooe'e SIEL Erl! otk'L GlEL Por'L LAl 091’ £9 Jajzidigu|
- HANIA 000'C 000’ 029 ooo'e SGC'E 9.2 000'L 6alL'L Ps8'L 861"} oFe’L L' dng
- HANIA 000'C 00T 8el oes'e S04 080'C 528 ¥40'9 SOl s oFS'y Uojeysiuipy
- HNIW 00S'J¢ | 00522 | 89l | ooSiT 58462 | 62E¥E | 1997 | SOLET | B00°le | €L9EC | Zocbe | 96LLE SN
- ANIW 000's 00c's 0ST's 00e's gse's o008 00D's ose'g 000'6 000'5 GIEB 000’6 abpnr
Hnoy jedisiuny
- - - DOS'ZZ9_| D00'8S9 | SSE'6EE | 000'GZS | £2L'26G | £8¥¥9S | LELEOS | GLJ'D9C | SEG9EG | BO9DLG | SOBZLS | 958 PO [
- ALNNOD ¥3d LY AMMIN - MNIW 082’97 | 09C'9E [ C6LEL 082'9Z 008’62 [ocg'sz | GOB'GZ | 008'SZ | 008'GZ | DOS'SE | OOEGE | OOBPE Yaedsig Ajunog soyedery
- MNIW pasuadxa juswdinbg
- MNIW | seuaydsip)
008'7 NN 0ze't? | 0Ze'BE 96Z'cl 000’02 QEE'8Z | 88291 299'8l lg6'sl | ogg'te | ¥e8'SL [ 9128l | 9e6FL snosuUelsosil g seddng
005z MNIW 005°2 ooo's 9eZ’) 00S'Z 58 88F'C 89T 528 699'L 6LE G281 POE'L Buiure)) g uoijeonp3
- NI ooe'e 000’8 SEZ'E 000°'s ££TG 188’ [ 666'E 685'9 189 alg's So0'e [ SULOILN
000'L ALSIHONNYO/Ar ooo'9z | 000'ST | B60LLL 000'92 syl'oz | gse'8l €ZL1T | POE'GL | 9G6'El | 22iEl | PZZOL 2920} aoUeInst| qer pue dlog SISHIA
000'S [ MN3W 000'0S | 000'Sk | bBS'SE | OZLES 0al'sk [ vee’ls | cer'es | S90'6p | £e9'Gk | ZIZLP | 6/28C | €S6eE SOUBINSU YyesH
000’ SIOYM J0 %01 - MNIN QoS0 | DOS'AE | JOZ'IT | DOS/E aze'le [ ooe'se | zeo'se | osc'es | wevPE LIS'EE LBG'GE | pRLZE Y.1NSRIesIPeN/ Y a4
(000'ss) [ MN3W 000'S0F | 000'09F | ¥Z68'FEZ | 000'SOV 1S0'86E | G99°1/E | 98F'19E | JES'LOE | JZ¥IPE | ZE6'FEE | BIOEYE | PIZ LIS | salgeg
0og ALSIMONYNYO/QAr 005’9 oog'g Si8Y% 0cs'9 001’9 00Z'9 g£9'0 QoS 086 000'G 000’ Q0s'y queInsUl iesiniD
- MNIA [ sefiesing
00g's MNIW 00O'0E | 000'SZ | OvROlL 00G'se el | Ge5cE | BIG'PE | SPTOF Lig'se | Gle'ec | 988BZ | £BGZE SOLBUS)UIEIW/to/SED Jasiniy
suonieadg
JONVHI Wawwop/ANgIsuodsay 10png | sjewnsy | 0V OW ) | 1ebpng lenpoy [ENRY [Ny IENISY fenay lenioy [ENjoY By
13N 2102 g1Lo07 9102 o910z sLoz FLOZ £10C Loz Log 01ag 800C 800T

sasuadxg Ajajeg oigqnd

AITTIVA INIFWATOD 40 NMOL




9102/6/6 - LdvuQ

i

_ [

18DpNg UIPE 555 - WEJ HL UEILEW of 1803 1aSY0 0) Pasn 84 0} spung g 910N

! | Wwpy %8ZMd %22 - Juses © Siy 0081 183 ¥ BloN

l0ag) - AauaBlrued ony'e) 10Nuo: GiNbs

oW {000'5)) ¥iom uoAues) sReld ® g Aemsbeueig (000'g) WEiS di) peoy uoues ageid ¢ a0

‘od pOO'Z B Saclents G 'z s

=

& T
| | {oos') 18 Jatic Hooa'z) UBLL I &) 3JoN

(0051} sueday 00d' 1} Jeters T000'Z) ERUDD PESUMOLY \F 210N

219UMBS|® PUB UNY JOJUNH UG SUNRLBAD 1500 |enuaiod Joy AHuabupuesy 10 810N

8SEalaul % SWINSSE - UMOPUNS Aq SUBlSaQ Gum B0 pamalal 1 sjoN

[ SISYNG pUe 18515 BPNOLI 01 000 00ES v 310N

-

I _ 1 'SSION 9102
| #’ ﬁ [ I

19bpng uipe 998 - Yl2d H1 UreELU o} |50 19510 0} Pasn aq ¢} spund g ajoN
Mﬂ Lv JW/SZ® aiaymasis PajesolBUn SIG 009 153 i B10N
|A | __(oosy - #ousbuiuog Yoo0's) joos oynbsop ¢ sjoN
(2102 1hun usddey jou Kew) 7 1oz i0) pn PUE 3J0,0MO))AA BUIpDE - J8d 000'Z @ 520UERLS 1 72 210N
7 | ] | (00571159 JaUI0 “(000'Z) UBYL 3\ L 1o
(0057)) suedsy (agg 1) e, 14/52® SMDOZ S5GG0H - pamaLal 10U JoEiuoo PESYMOLIY (] SjON
_ f 8JIYMBISIa pUE UnY JajUNH Lo sunuone 1509 fefuajod fo} Aauabuguon o aloN
WSz @ SI 0ZE - 9o10g Bax PUE SSQqOH jO 1503 swunsse - umepung Aq sublsaq yum PRAUGO mauBl Jour piCI g 810N
_I S.81NB pue y53.35 BPNOLI 0] 000 00ES v S10N
:S8I0N /102
- - - - - - - - - ¥60°G1 810°¢ 000'0F - 000'SZ | -
HIWTYL vBR'S) 810 00Q'0t - - - BYO
SIW W Wuuad Jeyem wio)g
HINWTVL 000'sz abeuelp Jj0AlasaY LET
HIAWTYI | Buned aue Aemuje g
HIN TV dung duing o)6eg
HINTY - - B Jojawina g leday |
d3WTvd BAIAMONGIN - WEN] 7 9ABg
_ _ [ reydes
_
S 910N - ANYWM3EN | ooo's 0oo'e ¥6e's 000'g 000'9 0009 ooo's ooR'9 oog'e 00Q's 00o'e 000's IS uonealasuocy)
_ _ ﬁ
0011z} | - - [- 000°Z68 | QOL'ELY | ¥BB6S | ODSczb B99°LLE 205'15¢E 868'C0 S6F P01 ¥0E'06 22Y'00lL_| 69’68 | celell !
(005'6) € 910N - SWTvd | 005’9 000'sl | oco'e 00S'€Z | @BR'E 9ee's SBL'S) Ze9's - - - f 58354 |BUQISSaI0I]
{o00's) ¥ 810N - H3IWTvd | 000'SL | 00D'0Z | 0g5'9 000'02 SaqqoH - sabemleeg
000'y € SON - ¥3WTvd | 000%i | 00001 | 0000 000'0L | org'ol 0r0'g ore'g ApIsqns Ussy JSumasiLop)
- HAWTVC | ooo's opo's 591'¢ 00Q'5 ope's S09' [ dda 2Sl'y Pov's €05's e9l's lei's AUAIoE puisd JaiEm Wojg
- ! 310N - H3WIvd | oose 005 BS4 005'e SEQ'S S68 SEL'S 886° €601 4522z | vi0'0z | Zog'ez [ soueudIUEN punolsy
- HAWTYD | 0005t [ 000'SL | o122 000'sL [ BLEEL 088'¢l £92'2L 050'9l 1£2'ZL 98¢l | 88ZCL | 2611 | Bunybl jPeng
- HIWTYL | 000 000'z Se1 00G'z SZ8 [ [ Buruesig jsang
(00s'L) 0 310N - ¥3WTVd | 005’2 ooo's LEr'Y 005°6 862'0L 48l's 882°6 Uny Jejuny - ISIepIEpy
(0os'L) D 32LON - ¥aIWvd | ooo's 00g'L ¥9 006'S ) 018z vEL'L ov'g 961" [ 2e6'g 589°/ | 8410
- H3AWTYd | 0os'e 005'¢ rog'z 005z G502 geg ££8'C 1G4} Sit'y 259'} L'y 8z0'e SoUBUINUIBIY S[A1YSA
- HIAWIYD | 000 0oa'e 823 o00's oSk T {4 SLS AN £6L' 09g'l 622 | Subilg
- H3IWIvd | poD's 000's L9z aoo'e lgl'e 9z8'i 4857 520l Z5E'L o0’ £5F ¥er'z [ Budug
(008'2) G3LON-¥FWIvd | 0008 | oo9'st | oseg 0095l | qov'zl | Bez's 00g'z 950"t 8289'% 06€°Z £0t'y SI8Z [BAQUSY MOUS
- VILON - HaWTvd | 000'00E | 0OD'COE | 218G Q00'00E | 60B'L¥Z ﬁ 167 682 rLe's) Zis'sg | 71966 0t rir IrL'Le LEL'LS SunNDAIS
J9ONVYHD 12bpng | siewns3 | Ry ol 2 | 1ebpng ey | jenpy lenjay lenoy | jenpy ey lenjoy lemay
13N 2102 8102 9Loz 9102 5102 7102 €102 [{h3 1102 Loz 6002 8002
suonoafoly asuadxg SYHOM Dllgnd 405 Joddng pue nejoq
ATTIVA INISNNTI0D 40 NMOL




Town of Columbine Valley
2016 Budget
Narrative Portion

T hee

el e —r b —
T AR AT e

5

December §, 2015 -

The 2016 Town budget consists of a financial portion and a related narrative portion.

Basis of Accounting

The Budget is prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, such as property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter.
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred.

General [nformation

The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
taxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town operating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such as police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works. Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves. Amounts in these reserves are depleted as a major purchase is made or a major
public works project is undertaken. Small reserves have also been established for controlling the spending
of restricted lottery receipts (Conservation Trust Fund) and Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback sales
tax receipts.

Sources of revenues ate explained below. The main sources, however, are property taxes and various sales
taxes. The amount of property taxes levied each year has been the maximum permitted in order to fund
operating expenses and reserves for major public works deemed needed by the Town. Columbine Valley
is subject to various property tax limitation statutes, notably Amendment #1, (TABOR/Bruce Amendment)
and others,

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)
Sanitation - Trash removal

Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

Administration — Town office expense including election, publication, legal and other operating costs
Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’s spending and
property tax revenues is limited to 1) inflation (rise in consumer price index) plus 2} a percentage equal to
the net percentage change in the Town’s actual valuation of all real property. Spending may be increased if
the voters in the Town approve additional taxes through an initiative referendum election. Revenues that
exceed Amendment #1 limits are refunded in the following year unless the voters approve otherwise. In
November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred measure to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval,



Sources of Fund Increases

Property Taxes — General Fund -$312.843

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate (limiting) calculations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2016 are as follows:

1. Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $312,843
2. Amendment #1 mill levy rate limitation - $369,219
3. Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $326,075

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation.

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicated.

The 1* calculation is based upon the percentage increase (2014 to 2015) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2015 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2™ calculation is based upon the 2014 mill levy times the 2015 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3% calculation is based upon the 2014 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property multiplied by
the 2014 miil levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific Ownership Tax - $20.097

Specific ownership taxes are collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles for vehicles registered
in the Town. The amount allocated to the Town by the County is based upon its proportionate share of all
County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2016 reflects virtuaily no change from the projected
revenue for 2015.

Sales & Use Tax - $631.000

The Town collects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remode] home
construction. The 2016 Budget provides for the construction of twenty-two (22) new homes in two new
developments and the construction of a new clubhouse by Columbine Country Club. The 2016 Budget also
anticipates remodeling costs to be approximately $1.65 million generating $50,000 in sales taxes. Other
sales taxes are estimated to decline by approximately $35,000 due to the closing of Columbine Country
Club during its new construction (food and beverage services will be restricted during this period).

Utility Franchise Fee - $48.000

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town
residents. An annual flat fee of $3 is received from CenturyLink for each local telephone line in the Town.
These fees were budgeted to increase by $3,000 in 2015, and this amount may continue to increase over the
next few years largely as a result of additional new homes in the Town. Our budget for 2016 is unchanged

from 20135.



Cable TV - $25.000

In October 1982, the Town granted a non-exclusive fifteen-year cable franchise covering all of Columbine
Valley. A new contract has been executed for two additional ten-year terms through October 2016 and
stipulates that the Town receives an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts by the cable operator,
Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium services. Our budget has
continued at the level projected for 2014 which assumes a slowing of the increases we have experienced in
the past few years.

Permits Fees - $149.000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of twenty-two (22) new homes in
2016 and remodeling activity similar to 2015.

Fines - $80.000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2016 revenues will approximate our current projection for 2015. These amounts
include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets within the Town of Bow Mar (‘Bow Mar”).

Intergovernmental Revenues

Where available, intergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provided
by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues, The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

State Highway Users Tax — 2015 projection is $45,000; 2016 budget is $43,000
County Highway Mill Tax — 2015 projection is $12,000; 2016 budget is $12,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2015 projection is $650; 2016 budget is $650
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees — 2015 projection is $5,000; 2016 budget is $6,000

Effective January 1, 2014, the Town renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year tertn and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and the prior agreement and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $255,795 in 2015 and will pay $260,910 for 2016. The payments for 2017 and 2018 will be
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the ‘Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 2014, and none is projected for 2015.

Interest - $2.500

The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2016 is an average of $750,000 at an estimated

weighted interest rate of .33%,

Other - $9.000
Other revenues include small receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are received each year.

Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $668.000

Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of opcrating iis municipal court.
The Town intends to employ six full time and one or more part time police officers in 2016 to
accommodate its expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits,
uniforms, training, vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are
projected to remain at the projected 2015 level. In 2008 the Town became subject to a new charge from




Arapahoe County for providing dispatch services, These services had been provided in the past at no cost
to the Town. The annual charge since 2011 has been $25,800. This fee will increase to $26,380 for 2016.

Sanitation - $72.000

The Town contracts with Allied Waste Services for trash removal, A new contract executed in 2012 is for
a five year term with no increase in the monthly fee for three years. The fee then increases by four percent
in each of the fourth and fifth years,

Administration - $435.500
Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as

follows:

2015 2016
* Town office salaries and benefits 43% 43%
o Legal, accounting and audit 14%, 14%,
¢ Insurance _ 6% 6%
*  Building inspection fees 16% 17%
* Town Hall maintenance and utilities [2% 8%
o Other 9% 12%

Office salaries include two full time employees and one part time assistant. Included in benefits are the
cost of health insurance and a pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2016 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer {non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $550 per month for services. We incurred a
modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2015 due to the continuing integration of
several recently expanded reporting requirements,

Insurance costs, other than health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 7.5% in 2016. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance effective 2010. Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carrier is

Pinnacol Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2016
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned twenty-two (22) new homes to be constructed in 2016.

Town Hall maintenance and utilities inciude normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitorial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning

supplies.

Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or flyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, election expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, and the possible archival
of all of the Town’s historical records.

Planning & Zoning - $67.000

The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within
the Town. Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2016 takes into account the
current development activity (two active developments) in the Town as well as the Town’s commitment to
promote a solution to traffic congestion at several points adjacent to the Town., A portion of these costs
may be recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town.




Public Works - $422,500

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment,
The Town has projected the third year of a multi-year street improvement project to be overseen by our
consulting engineering firm. We have budgeted $300,000 towards this effort for 2016. Additionally, the
Town has again contracted with an independent firm for snow removal services in 2016. Sone services,
such as street cleaning and sealing are contracted from the City of Littleton or other third-party vendors,
Finally, the Town has added a par-time employee who handles maintenance issues on an as-needed basis.
The estimated total compensation for this individual is $20,000 for 2016.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Fund — Receipts - $30.000

This new fund was established in 2005 to receive a portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe
County in 2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for
the purchase and maintenance of new open space fands within our municipality. As these funds become
significant, the Town Trustees will identify and pursue projects which will be appropriate for these funds.

Conservation Trust Fund — Receipts - $ 6.000 and expenditures - $6,000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds, Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending,

Capital expenditures - $130.,000

The capital expenditures projected for 2016 include remodeling a portion of the Town Hall (8100,000); a
new telephone system ($20,000) and police video equipment upgrades for each of the patrol vehicles
($10,600).

Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2015 were $1,358,794. Activity for 2015 and 2016 is
expected to decrease the reserve balance to § 1,046,456. A desirable reserve balance is an amount equal to
one year’s budgeted recurring operating expenditures, or approximately $1,400,000, which wili require
continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to control operating costs as well as capital spending.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

2016 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION

SUMMARY
General Fund Activity

Revenues

Operating $ 1,600,000

from Reserve 65,000 $1,665,000
Expenditures

Operating $ 1,665,000

To Reserve - 1,665,000

Reserve Activity

Additions

2016 Budget (Above) $ -

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 30,000

Conservation Trust Fund 6000 $ 36,000
Expenditures

2016 Budget (Above) 65,000

Capital Expenditures 30,000

Major Capital Projects 100,000

Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 201,000
Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves {165,000}

1,211,456

Reserves at Beginning of Year
Reserves at End of Year

“$1.046,456



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

2016 Budget

Revenues

Taxes
Property Taxes
Specific Ownership Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Utility Franchise Fees
Cable Television Fees

Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services
Fines

Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar
State Highway User's Tax
County Highway Tax Revenue
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment

Interest

Other

From General Reserve

Expenditures
Public Safety
Sanitation
Administration
Planning and Zoning
Public Works
To General Reserve

Reserve Additions
From General Fund

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback

Conservation Trust Fund

Reserve Expenditures

To General Fund
Capital Expenditures

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures

Net Increase {(Decrease) in Reserves
Beginning Reserves Balance
Ending Reserves Balance

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2014 2015 2015 2016
$ 301,396 307,035 307,035 312,843

21,703 19,970 19,970 20,097
377,955 406,000 455,000 631,000
50,659 48,000 48,000 48,000
26,863 25,000 25,000 25,000
168,397 110,000 150,000 149,000
76,642 90,000 80,000 80,000
250,780 255,795 255,785 260,910
45,812 45,000 45,000 43,000
11,387 12,000 12,000 12,000
5676 5,000 5,000 6,000
643 500 650 650

1,642 2,500 1,500 2,500
27,591 22,600 25,050 9,000
93,475 243,600 138,610 65,000
$1460521 1,587,000 1568610 1,665,000
$ 611,714 676,000 644,500 668,000
66,707 70,000 760,000 72,000
378,131 415,000 403,070 435,500
52,462 40,000 57,500 67,000
351,507 386,000 393,540 422,500
$1460,521 1,587,000 1,568,610 1,665,000
$ - - - -
27,293 27,000 30,558 30,000
6,276 6,000 6,000 6,000

$ 33569 $ 33000 $ 36555 § 36,000
93,475 243,600 138,610 65,000
38,574 39,000 39,283 130,000
6,000 14,500 6,000 6,000
138,049 297,100 183,893 201,000
(104,480) (264,100) (147,338) (165,000)
1,463,274 1,358,794 1,358,794 1,211,456
$1,358,794 1,094,694 1,211,456 1,046,456




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail
2016 Budget

Public Safety
Cruiser Gas, Qil and Maintenance
Cruiser Insurance
Salaries
FFPA Pension
Health Insurance
Workers Comp Insurance
Uniforms
Education and Training
Supplies and Other
Arapahoe County dispatch fees
Munricipal Court Judge
Municipal Court Legal
Municipal Court Supplies
Municipal Court Administration

Administration
Advertising
Legal
Accounting and Audit
Building Inspection
Building Maintenance and Wtiiities
Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Health Insurance
Pension
Telephone
Supplies
Insurance and Bonds
Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous small equipment expensec

County Treasurer's Fees
Computer expense
Election Expense
Newsletter and Directory

Public Works

Street and Gutter Maintenance
Snow Removal

Striping

Signs Maintenance

Vehicle Maintenance

Other Drainage/Water

Street Cleaning

Street Lighting

Ground and Other Maintenance
Other Maintenance/Homeowner Funds
NPDES Expense

Salary

Professional Fees

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2014 2015 2015 2016
$ 32,525 40,000 25000 35000

6,200 6,500 6,300 6,500
371,665 408,000 408000 405000
35,950 40,800 37,500 37,500
51,364 54,000 45000 53,120
18,355 25000 25000 26,000
3,887 8,000 5,000 8,000
2,469 7,500 5,000 7,500
16,268 19,400 19,400 20,000
25,800 25,800 25,800 26,380
9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
34,329 25,000 27,500 27,500
276 2,000 2,000 2,000
3.626 5,000 4,000 4,500
$6811,714 676,000 644,500 668,000
$ 744 500 500 500
35,023 40,000 40,000 40,000
19,500 20,000 20,000 21,000
54,182 65,000 65000 74,500
23,771 48,500 48,500 38,500
131,891 143,000 125,000 154,000
12,165 11,440 10,000 12,320
15,212 16,000 14,500 14,000
5,838 6,975 6,500 7,700
5,000 5,000 5,500 5,500
5,998 5,000 5,000 5,000
22,161 24500 24500 27,165
22,259 15,160 22,000 22,000
8,785 - - -
3,046 3,070 3,070 3,128
7,042 5,000 5,000 5,000
1,960 1,000 2,000 2,000
3,454 4,855 6,000 5,197
$378,131 415000 403070 435,500
$289,491 300,000 300000 300,000
6.298 15000 15000 15,600
1,828 3,000 3,000 3,000
6.316 3,000 3,000 3,000
856 2,000 2,500 2,500
11,997 16,500 18,500 15400
825 2,000 2,000 2,000
13,880 15,000 15000 15,000
895 7,500 7,500 3,500
8,040 - 8,040 10,000
2,605 6,000 5,000 8,000

- - - 20,000

8,336 16,000 16,000 23,500
$351,607 386,000 303,540 422,500




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail

2016 Budget

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2014 20156 2015 20186
Capital Expenditures
Public Safety
Vehicle $ 38,574 39,000 39,283 -
Other - - - 10,000
Administration
Computer and Peripherals - - - -
Other - - 20,000
Public Works
Streets - - - -
Other - - - -
. 3 38,674 39,000 30,283 30,000
Major Capital Projects
Town Hall Remodel $ - - - 100,000
Other - - - -
5 - - - 100,000
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures
Parks $ 6,000 14,500 6,000 6,000




Sslogrerel - 13wao

o 000G 0009 ' ZEEE 19/z9 1169 | LOED 1i6G . GvlS G009  .BOEG BECH . Pundjsnu| LoneAssuog
00008 G55'0E 55508 i€6zle | ee9e____ OL0%T zz0'sz  Broes | \BE'GZ | OEzig . £ezSe | WIeddleus Bwﬁm._mmox@mmpammmum&
S 000'008'L | 0000EKL | OSelSCY [ 0OPEREL | S70/0C . | 669 BOZ | | GCGEOL) [ BBVCEC: | E96VGe | 1 GEG Q0L [BEOWPCL ISLIMATL |
; i i ; ; : , :
L N 0006 050Gz__ i guivz  1009ze - L6Sie | €688 8768 'Z90L __, 9ers 615’ 55a ) TN
- L 10052 005’1 FEAS 008'g Trey L PROE S0LF igee e | LIST 955 0Y | LELY¥L . . i sasE |
B I fogg__  loge iig 008 i) 589 259 T i£8 M..i_ 1a TR Lol wieiluopoddy ¥EL suesebin ey
o ipeo ] , “irr jooo'e 000 02G'E 000'S TgigG T ewg’s | 0I6S - TviE'S Tiegs ;501G T o] UOREIEIGaY AIIIaA JOI0N |
. - i LT 0002k 000l seevl 000C) . Z864y i 6i8Ch ! €BLEL TPOEZL_ 6LLEL | JS9EL | SS0EL " T onuagy xe ) KemdbiH Aidnog |
{ooer ¢ slewgss WG Iff 000y | 0OOGY 1 E99EE D0O'SF | ZLBGP . cen b | vegep i 989y | SLOWE ESv/E | LIPS EC i 908VE T we) sgesn femyBid Bl
N §lis . LFFDINSA | 016097 | 664550 | ovB'L6L | Gblgsc | 0840SZ | E9RGye | W0SBEZ [ 0SLMEE | 0006z | 00O'0ZZ | 000'S0Z_  Qop'GoZ | i Te Mog jo Umoy
- - | : o . e T m - i | T B i - ! e LILLaACEaI
L : SiNaw | 000'as 00008 £2509 00006 | Zb9'9l [ OBL16 i Zo0ch. 9650k | BATOEL | 9S/'66 F T d@.ammm B o T
To00't) 1B M 01 8 WOM EL | LFTFAYIA | 00066 000001 | €216 00009 ! vi6'e0L i 00p i | 0st'9z__ !t BS0UE Lib8 | Gpray i ggs0s | 1AUOD me - SEINGS pUB S33d Siudy |
R LFTFAYW | 000°0G 1 0000% 1668 00005 Ecyve | 99L4L Tiezor T otwes L G8ViG 1 Ol0ck | 69ZVS  _ DECLG i S/opowdy - SBOIUGS PUR 5997 SIULRd |
R _io.%,@mw TTooo0sk [ Ovelel  '00ODLL | 4BESIL . 9984 Ligz0l |9e0%8 | 5L B8 | Jgv 0L iye0r geleEl | [EIoL - $80nIeg pUE seag Siled |
L . e : ” - N e : T Seud pUE sG] |
o i 7 ; 600'Ge Q00'5% gerel 000'Cz | eoBse 80272 ETEL AT A A Szile | Le96s  twardl L T seag uosinlal agED
- i Ifr | poOGF . 000BP | €95GE  : 0OUBY | 66908 5veY VEGEY | BI00S I 8Ly Z0TGy | 85805 ., /80%F 15084 esipuEid AN
T 000°00T | D00 + GIWOH 22 ¢ LITAVWN [ 0DD'SSE | 000'0GL | 0L/ 0¥l DOD'OZE ! BESEE - - | 628 | 5686C ZeeZe  ¥99E9 | G0L6B UORSHNSUOD) MAN - X2 [ SBIES
- TYE0LSIH | LPT7AYIA | DCO0G | D00CS 95T LY 00005 29L9/ | ISTLS yee 18 . vLl08 | 9EG Y 8296} ¥i659 | 1B9TS “sjgpowiey - X8 S5BS |
[ 'B00’s : 7 Irr Toooopl T GOASCI | 95z9zk | 0000ZL | GO6GEL I SYGOEL | BiGBLPL TG0LELL | ZOS 1O | BLO00V | A4S0El SOPIUSA 110N - SAXEL 53IBT |
~ " idoa'se) | HSMONSG oD% | A |000'CR_F000ZE i0Z0'90L i 00D'GLL  jOSAMEE | vez' Izl | 9/06h.  0Z@ZLlL | gWoBLL . €e50L _'evbizh | €OFeLL 21 - SOXE.L 95(1 PUE 5825
| i i ! ! 00T108 T a05'Sey | ZZz by CODGOF | G964lt | LBLGIE | PADEPE | GEZ7E | 6PLGie | Geeyd [ BOLISE 19/EMEE | T Ei0) - sexe] 8s(1 pUB SajeS
1423 i ueq 0 | It J600Z _ ;GJE6L  : 909'Gl | 0.66L €0.1% | JEl0Z | g9E6y | EITE) ITEOZ . WPGOZ . Ealve | BO59T __sexi] digeislmg) Syads
g0Es | paE|ED | IrTert T 60 I08 | SEVIOE L GEOUGE | OBTIOT i G9Z06  Go000E | vIgegt i Plgolf | JZG/5C  BOLBIT  EEONGT - : soxe] Apeddld |
153 §10Z H3AD | ! ! H ! : i f ] i SoXE]
(a3ann} | i : ; T B B I ' W ! i sonuanoy
ding g102 . m , ! ‘ _ T
SONYHO T yebpng | olewss | PvOW6 | 1ebpng | enpy |2y lenioy | |enpy Broy_ | lerioy ! lempy o By ; o
13N : a0z | gilZ 5162 G10Z ¢  vlOZ itz giboz LGz T "Qwoz | 800z | ®00e 2002 o . i
i : i : : i i L : ]
. B : w W | _ m ‘
1 : WIN3dd ! i i H ) - - - I w:c.uuu_.n..a ﬂm—.onxw v:ﬁ anuaaay 10} poddng pue __ﬂuﬂ.u . ]
; ; i F1T1dWOD! i i ! . ITIVA INIEWNTOD S0 NMOL ﬂ i




SLOZOULL - 14YHa

i- - O0OL T EEGOF 1 Ecoop ] 0006t | riGEL | 6608c | ¢GGet | Becop | Ogseor | Ghess | 90z'9 | L49'E . !
| MNIW - i | N ] sdoyde) ;eyndwad
DEET _ WNIN || 0000 089°f | 099 ) i T A KA X T urjshs 02
- : NI i apeibdn WajsAs olpey
N MNZIW . { SROSUR|[PASIW
(£62'68) ANIW CRCHE | €976 | OOD'BE vIGOE [ B6G'9E | EGG 6L | BTISE ce0'Ge | 90Z'9E | LIGTiE SIS
- ! I=ydes
[Toog'ey - N 0D 559 | 00G#rC | 625°4Gr |, 00DG.8 | PiL LLG | O9B'EQS | 650966 | £9//8G | 694055 | vl8'W9s | ¥10TIS | PERTOY
0002 - - 000'Cr 1 00GZr | ¢BR'LE | 00O V€2 ir | B2v0F | wpL St | OCZBP | ODL'OF | BOGTLG | 959°My | E8L'GE
. MNTW 0002 000'T STh'L 000’2 9Z9'L ogy’L Gl (T vz |l 09} ) [re] J2jR.die|
- MNTN 0og'Z 000°T 569 000'Z 9l 009'L 68L L ¥Ga'l 86% 1. org’L beL ) L0t saldang
005 YNIW 0052 000'Z o6L'L geo's 000’ 080z SZR vi0'g Sely ZhZ'S sy SEY'Y UOREJISILIWPY
N MNIW Q0G /7 | 00G'LZ | 99L'¢¢ | GDO'GE BICVE | £1997 | SGLEZ | BODIE i £LOEC | 26CWE_ | 9G/1E [ O¥BT 1e637]
N HNIW 000's 0oo's 0548 00g's 000'6 000’8 i34 000’6 000's SiE6 ooo's 0008} abpng
| Hnoy edioiunyy
- - 000575 | 060703 | JE0Gey | 000SE0 | €8P YaS | FeJ€9G | GF/UYG | CEGHEG | BR9CLG | GOSZIS | 9SE oy | TLL Gk i
08g AINTIOO H3d LNV M3N - MNTW oge'gz  {ooR'sZ [ 066l | 008'SZ 00S'SZ | 009Gz L 00BGZ | DDBSC | Q08%SE | 00R'SZ | 00BWE (21edsiq Aune soyedely
- MNIW pasuadxa juswdinby
- SMNIN | sauoydsjal
. 009 HNIW 0000z | oObeL | 2016 oob'6L g0zoL | zoogl | 1968l | 0goie | vegcl |9i/Bl | 926l | vITSE shoaueljaosiw g saiddng
Q05T HNIW oos's a00's 0SE 00s't 69F'C ¥9'T ] 699'L 612 [T ¥0E'L #E0'1 Guiuley) g uoneonps
000'E HNIW 000’8 a0's I8E'T 0008 188'E £hey 666 € 685'9 vi8g 018’z GOD'E Tl : SuLopUMN
000’} NOIJWYHD/YNY/Qr 0009z [ ooosz | pog'sl | 00G'SE Gooal | EZL1Z | vOTel | 6SGEF ! czled | wiZOL | /9201 | BCLEL | BOUBINSY| QEI]pUe duta?) S0P
0zL'g I 1 MN3W OZLES | 000y | LBS'¥E | 00OFS veeig | GerZG | G906r | teaav | ciely | 62EBZ | ES6ET | JEGVE aouBINsUl LYESH
- SISVM JO %01 - INTW 00s'/e [ 0OGAE | MGE'SZ | 00BOF JCETE | 28058 | 595G Ot | vorpe | LWGEL | JBGCE [ vplZe | Q00NE Y LNS/AIBIIDSINY Y I
{000°el I |IERED] DOUE0F | 000'R0F | SZE'9EZ | 0C0'B0F | SO9 L/ | 98V 9% | [0 19T | Jgh dvE | CEGVEE | B/9vE | ¥UZLIE | JBIEOE I ssleeg
F 002 NOIJWYHONNYOAr 0059 002’9 00438 0059 00Z's 8E9'9 005 509's o0o's 000'S ous'y 00SZ BOUBINSUI J2SINID)
Z ANSA . 1 1 52 sinig
00004 PE 00Q'SE | QOO0'SZ  § 24691 | DOO'CR SIGTC | BB¥E | BreOr | LhGGE | GLGEE | 9BBRZ | £8GTE | SOTED aouBUS|URWAIO/SED 185D
- suoesado
3ONYHD uawonyAligisucdsay 18Bpng_| slewns3 | 1oy oW 6 | 196png jenjoy lenpy lempy jenoy lenioy lenjoy [enoy [enjoy
= N 9102 GLOZ SOz SLO0E | #l0Z £L0Z ZLOZ 1402 0L0Z 6002 00z 2002
]
_
sasuadxg Lajey onand
| AJTTVA SNISWNTOD 30 NMOL




SLoTIEZL - LdwvHd

‘- L | oog'ogl | - iT

) ‘88 51 tom HIAYTS MIN

oz- N_O._.<mm_zmw PIEEN

ooo 0z

n:DOw Ay __.,_OOm auvos |

.._m._n_O__)_m_m_ 000001

D._:tC._Ju_

m_mhuv_.._un_, pue  s1anduios

UoleroLRY aML0

zo_n_za._._.oﬁzqoa_. eomo ‘2, | 000'0L | 062 6E eo%.o__ 7999 ..W‘ms.mm | DOE'E9 u. 099'99 . LIVES | BOV'IS _ .\.\mm% paljly - ucheues |
L e m._:n_m_._mm h - T - : | 160'26Z | 6FL'LF | BFL LY mi 3 ,-...mﬁww;;m«,‘,ﬁw- TEPL LY __m_._ uma L - mmmﬁﬁaéwmﬂ.
i , i i ! i i _

R - - - . 00G'SEr | OL0°EOF | vmrmwm 688'ZLE | Gec IE | £V0i8E Ec.mmm TECO'GOE | VBS'ELZ | BOS'EOE | ,
o } ! i _ - : : - - i T- - vmmcmaxm juswdinbg
o NCIJWYHO/NYNYG/F | - R i - - ) T Buidden Sio
- NOIJWYH/YNVa/r : - - i L I N - [ asuadxa aNPIY
{go8) NOIJWVHOVNYCIOr | 161'S 0009 | G675 . Ge@ | ¥ab'e | Bevt | ¥eee  Obve | oezg | 69€T | BOST i G6Z¥ | . Dehealgnd pue seng
- NOIJWYHD/VNYC/Ql | 0002 © 0002 ¢ “Tooo't n_owm.v ey I 0T L0i°) R * W m B5uadxg Uonsslg
[(oos'z)) 1 NOIdWYHOYNYQ/Or | 00082 | 0USDY | 19l ¢t | DOSO | 0625t | ZA0'8L | BEO'CI ! €vgEl . ZeZvl Bk T €619l | |euOjUB{feoUBLSIUIBLY SO |
005 o zo_n_ss._oaz«_QQ N oam.w i ooo'g i ﬂao ooo's | 18v'e | 0DGL | 996’9 igdl Tozg'e  © yiSS ...-..mmm.mJ £6L's 3l PUE J33(8 - SBILINN S0
- : : i : ! : - - - - Sali{liN PUE Jusy 94O
- zo_n_quozz,qQQ NVAITr ¢ aoo,m Tooos  Sviv | G005 T EWOL | eevei | 98GL | 0% GerL ___ veeE Tl | LLZel T T esuadxs Jsindwio)
85 T GoXvloMJowi-AMT | 9elg 040 [ €vGE  0/0€ [ 9WOE | JLOE . JOOE [ i€Z8 | BALE | 6IEC L6L'Z 620C . svagsdeinseail funoy
- o _ NOIJWYHIIYNYC/Or | 00022 000722 © 96161 | 0915t | 66222 ; £eceg i®egQL [- - CLgel - 6O8'SL 1 SNoBUB|EDSIN
g8 4 NOIJWYHONMNYQ/Ar - S51°2z  005'v2 | OLLEZ | 00G P2 L9L'ZZ | Begye | chOOZ | 2649l [OSVLy  e/SbL | zesez [oov'ge ! | _spuog pue soUBINSU)
- : NOIJWYHO/YNYAAIr | 0006~ 0005 Ovi't | 0OD'G | B66G | Bi6y | USEE  19ee |JiSEE | BOL'E [ GEZEE (S6RE f ;_abejsod pue sayddng
- ; NOIWVHOIVNYO/dF | 0056 | 0066 | 022 |, 000'S | DDOS | L8% | ie0's | OB9F | 94c¥ . L08'@ jeSey | 9i8% ; auoyds|a L
A e VS 8S0UD 40 %G - LT 00L'4 1 0089 | gesk | §i6'9 8ee’s | £0g'g  : €0I'g ¥26's IEB'S 186’9 | Z0S'S ZZs : : [ uoisuad
(oos) e NOIJWYHOMNYQ/Or | 000'7i | 00G ¥l | 0960} 000Gl {2lzGk | f2gpl 189’01 ! 6928 SiTLlL | B3GL | €994 98L'8 i saURINsU| YyesH
02e'2 _ e memw 40 %8 - LT ; 02€'ZL : 00004 | 6¥0'8 £99'6 280°05 | #G6 i 60ZOL | 648 | pQER | . saxe) lleed
000°6Z | OdvOg; DOO'PSL | 000'GZE : £/506 | 000'eyl  166°LEL : 906°OvL ¥LiZZlL | OZO'SLL  969°2L) | ZS6'ZEL | 920'J0L : 12LT10L i | _seUEEs |
005’6 ERETY EERTN L mmOmo S0 %05 - LT 0S| 000'Ge | 9ELIb | 000G . CBLYS | SVEC | yii v | £O0ZE | ZOGBE | 09ZGE | GlE'Sy . D6OLY uohzadsis BUpIng |
000°L “ : WpnE = 17T olsed - LI | 000'LZ | 00D0Z | OSLBL | 0000 | 0056l | ¥9z'6l | 0Op'gL | oOL@i | 0508 | Zviil [ GOZ4L . v8EVl 1prY pUE BURLNCISY
- _ NOIdNVADVNYOIar . 600 0F | 0000F | LLOZE | 000OF & E20GE | BEL6C [ BOOLZ | ghBSe | ¥YBLOL | EOSEZ | 86627 | JE8GZ . | T Eba1
- NOIGWYHD/YNYA/Ar . 005 005 i 90z 005 i €1l [ 99 OBE Bre LalL g1l o BuisiusApy

: SlUBWICDANIYISUCdSaY wbpng | sleumsy | Y ON 6 | tefpna | [enky |enoY lenpy lenpy | Ny BNy 1 jERRY enpy , I

W : _ 9L0Z | Sloz :  §l0Z S10Z | FL0Z | €0 . 202 | LLOZ 010z | 600z | 9002 | 00T | :

! ; : i . W i ! o ; e
i : i : 1050 EPO . 280 EF'D | M0 | £EV0 Sy 05’0 | SY'D a0 |

v , ! - : i : : sainypuadx3 aaensIUIpY

[ ATTIVA INISINNTOI 30 NMOL i




SLOZi0ZI L - Ldvd

B TToess LT e ﬂ.
i o lppo'gL ; uol _Ema:w Poloid eliared . - l -
S SO 1AL N1 oL B S—— ,
N oo’y | fouesse bunuery . : T , ; )
e T Y O SO S S S A
S 7 acmmc_ammz. SR S ,
i . o0szi_ T T Soiprus/Kpnis ol _ IR .
L 000 peoy LGRUES Sleld - T i -
I T Co0se Jeuteld 155y buliugd : T T - o LT i
S U i A [ quijai ou - Blfiueld - ‘ AT S S N S
L _ 0059y : CTARd - o N ot i R o
H i . : : i X

- - TO00'Z0  1009.C ' ¥266G  000OF . 29ves  oLl'lb  Q0Z'GY | E6¥'8 "ZZ0'l LGE'ElL 688’8 'S89°Z1
e _is3gioos’t - j -000'L - _ l- - - LT : : m_._omzm_,@om_.z

[ I -
e (...I.!lll.r

1559 | 000’6l 000G 189962 _ 000'Gh S0zl | £89'ZE TSI 9 ,NE £ 159 _ el e Teve o eomc_m_._o umo |
—eaa 0069 T 006'Z6 0620t 000¥Z . JSZLE | Gevvl i8v06  0zsz - GSb ) " ovR TgEC ¥ ~ " Thauueid umol
mEmEEoQ.b;_n_w:on_mwm Tiebpng | alewysy oy oW B §ebpng BNy [ENIDY | [BNRY . [ENPY  C enpy - [BARRY - |ENRY i lenjy ;

_ “Tgloz Glog _ gkbe | Slog |_wioz __gloz | zioz | Loz 0l0c 6002 . B00Z . 2002

S - I e e e SR N : IS O —— SR
i i , ! i R _ Lo P e e e
- e o B suoaaford asuadxy Buuoz pue mE::mE 10} tann:m pue _.ﬂwn.- B

AJTIVA SNISANTOD 40 NMGL




SL02/0Z/LE - LdVHO

ﬁmv:n UILIpE 585 - YiBd HL UIEIUIEL 0 1505 19510 D) PIsn 84 6 SpuRJ '5 20N

- o - . T NP %az fhd R2L - J/GES B 516 Gogl 153
el o ) " {oog) - n%lu%_iﬂmo.wlaoa $) 1oMUD olhbso .amo m;‘ﬂmmﬂémo..mﬂm_a ® A kewsERUREID (00D 2) JuRlD) i peoy UokiE) 2Reld B
S - T T e T T o 56E ) SAOUEAUS § 2
e I T T T {obg1)iSe jaui0 (000°2) UBL N - | 3N
- e e i : e 5", ) sileday (6007 181Emh (000 £) 08AUCS peaiimolly 1q SION.
I e e e L o ) _alsymasia puE Uy TSUNH UG SUNIJaAD 1505 _muzeon.hocﬂu._m.W:_EmM{o!mlﬁz
S . . o . ’ T T ) m,mmﬂwam\&w.wammmﬂgﬁﬁwﬂm‘m: S50 (UM 1e:00 pamaual g AoN
e e T : oo S " SIoHAb pUE 1254 SPNEUE Ol 000 0083 Y SION
, - e e i saea ;hmwolz..m(m.ﬁ.ulm.
= = - = N . = T - i - . ¥60'SL gLO'E © 000'0% - 000'sz . - 6S6'PGE e e
ONYIMEN i b 60§y §i0€ 0 0000F - - : R +)
i , : . i B ’ ‘ LT o u:.rm_mm ._mumgﬂ_“_umw\w.

, abeliep h_oEmmmmﬂm_ooo ’
T e T e T T T T R iaed el AemiE L
T T ~ 7 Tduing dung mmm

TiEAd J1BWIIR eday

. D6L'BYL

TBLL'S0Z JBALGMOIGIN - WelQ 7 2Aed

i o "Jenden

- L lsEeN- ozﬁSwz ogo's  i000'9 - 00S¥L ' 000'S | pOo'9 poo's | ooo'e i 000'9 J 000’9, 000'S Nm_. S unE._. :oaa?.uw:oo
096'8 - - - - Q05'ZZy | OPS'E6E  6P0'MOT | QOO'OBE | 05 LGE | BBB'SY 967’ P01 | POE'08 ' Ze¥00L ' B9E'98  C €TL8LL - mwm.m.,w e e
oos’L ,Tn..m.«olz-n_zgm_z 005'ez  000°9k [ 0002 1 00Q'9L  tgeed . EEED i 2E£9'S - i - : T €994 _mco_wmmho‘_n,
L Uy aoN - ONYIMIN ;00002 T i AT I T T -mmmmmrEMmmmEhm_.Mw

096') . -,i--_ Z 910N - ONYIM3N  000°CL  ; Ov0'8 | 0F0'S } Illnvxv.wim.lsww T ||!o g - T - T T T Rpisans USSY SSUMOSUIGH
000'y T TTTONYIMIN (0006 000§ Brk¥ i 000°9 | S09'Z Thry ISV YOr € £05'S TBal's VELB €505 Fuspoe audiad sojem olg |
{ooo'y) L oN-ONYIMSN D0SE 0054 BYP.  (00SL 668 GEL'E 88kt g6 0L TJ82'78 | PLOOE [0S 9Z  @ELEZ . | SOUEUSMUIEN puhold
- ! L ONVIMIN 00060 000Gl ' ELvOL | 000'SL | 0a&EL _ C9ZEl T os0'8h A T9i¢El i 582CF  €E6+L , S89EL -..._1\ BuiuBr 1eang
- P ONYIMIN : 0002 - 0002 . pog'z (7] : T : TEvr T , ~Buiuea) 9ang
R 510N -ONVIMGN § 008'6 . 0006 | Z0GL 000G | LBL'6 A ~ o ! ...i uny Jsiiny - JBIEMAUIEN
ooy~ 0 JLON - GNYIMIN i 0065 0054 et o005 lowsT anh.-‘._-|hm«..m 9611 vy ZE6'9 qog's | g£5EL [ aea0
- T _ONVIWMSN T005Z G Qogz - 821 10007 | 968 ¢8R’ Y GIvy 289l &LV BEOE _ {eagw . . SOUBUSIIEW APISA
e , ONYIMIN ; 000°E | 000 54 O00E_ {91ED "Toe 519 elz'h | €6z _o9st  Jegg _wvel : T subig
- ONVIMIN  C00't 7 000'S —Tboo’t  eea’h  iegl GZo's leseL - E00L ! €6 yEre | 6ZkE . buidg
069 : 53LON - ONYIMIN | 099'GL  000'SL _ §80'LL _ 000'SL - 8629 008'Z 950y | 889Fr . OBET €0E'r . GL6'T [ 651Y . .. [EAGUIGY Moug
- TV 3ION-ONYIM3N ; 000700t | 000°00€ : GZ8'Z0Z | 000T00E  LEV'ESZ vIZGl Zle6E | vi9be 90F'yy | LPLLE . LEL'LS | PBE'ESL ; SISRNDASING

i ] i ; : | : ’ F ; ’
JONYHD - swewlogyAiqisuodsay | jebprg | eewinel (py oW s | lebpng | ey eV j lersoy | [EDRY ¢ [BMOY | |EnRy BNy ey i EHI : L
13N ” T ez sl0z 5102 gio2 ¥l0Z . ELOT T Zloz_ iz 0loz | 600z . BOOZ 1002 | -
- e e S : — — - e S
B - - - ! - w:o_uuo_o..m ﬂw:un_.xw SHIOM 0__._:.“_ o} poddng pue jlejag

; . i ' ASTIVA SNIINNTOD 40 NMOL !




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Town of

'%:C olumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action
September 20, 2016
Intergovernmental Agreement with Bow Mar — Building Dept.
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator; Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

In April of this year the Trustees endorsed moving forward with
negotiations with the Town of Bow Mar to absorb the administrative
functions of their Building Department. Since that time, the staffs
and select elected officials form each municipality has worked out the
details of this arrangement, and Bow Mar has met every request of
Columbine Valley’s regarding the implementation of this endeavor.

The Town of Bow Mar was expected to take action on this IGA at
their September 19 meeting.

Draft Bow Mar IGA as of September 9, 2016
As drafted and attached, the IGA is not expected to have a negative
financial impact on the Town. In addition to covering anticipated

expenses, a 25% contingency/profit margin has been added in the
IGA.

Approve the IGA as presented.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

(Administrative Services)

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Agreement), is made and entered into
this day of _, 2016, effective as of November 1, 2016, by and between the Town of
Columbine Valley, a Colorado municipal corporation (“Columbine”), 2 Middlefield Road,
Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123, and the Town of Bow Mar, a Colorado municipal
corporation (“Bow Mar”), 5395 Lakeshore Drive, Bow Mar, Colorado 80123.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Columbine and Bow Mar are political subdivisions of the State of Colorado,
incorporated as statutory towns pursuant to Title 31, Colorado Revised Statutes of 1973, as
amended; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. Section §29-1-203, as amended, political
subdivisions may cooperate or contract with one another to provide any function, service or
facility lawfully authorized to each of the cooperating or contracting entities; and

WHEREAS, both political subdivisions require administrative services (as defined
below) which benefit the residents and visitors of their respective municipalities; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar desires to enter into this Agreement pursuant to which certain
administrative services will be provided to Bow Mar by Columbine, through the cooperative
participation of Bow Mar and Columbine; and

WHEREAS, Columbine is willing and able to furnish such administrative services to
Bow Mar as more particularly set forth below in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar has determined that it is in its best interest to have Columbine
provide such administrative services; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of
Bow Mar have authorized the execution of this Agreement between the parties hereto;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, Columbine and Bow Mar, hereto agree as follows:

1. Line of Authority. The Mayor of Bow Mar (the “Authorized Representative”) is
hereby designated as Authorized Representative of Bow Mar for the purpose of administering,
coordinating and approving the Services (as defined below) performed by Columbine on behalf
of Bow Mar under this Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, however, to the extent the
Services performed under this Agreement specifically fall within or under the scope of one or
more of the administrative departments of a Trustee of Bow Mar, as per the Bow Mar, Colorado,
Municipal Code (the “Bow Mar Code”), then the Authorized Representative shall have the
option to designate, or not designate, such Trustee, as applicable, as the Authorized
Representative for such specific Services within the scope of such administrative department.

2. Administrative Services. For the period November 1, 2016, through December

(00009932 3}



31, 2017 (the “Initial Term™), Columbine agrees to provide the following Building Department
services (collectively, the “Services™) to Bow Mar in the same manner and frequency as similar
services are provided to Columbine residents and visitors and in all instances in compliance with
applicable laws, including, without limitation, the Bow Mar Code:

A

{00009932 3}

Contractor Licensing: Functions will include the production of forms,
which may be made available on the Bow Mar Town website and at the
Columbine Valley Town Hall. All forms will feature Bow Mar branding
but will otherwise mirror that of Columbine Valley; provided, however,
that in the event Bow Mar has existing forms, Columbine will utilize such
existing forms until depleted.

Columbine Valley will collect and process application forms and all
associated information including copies of state licenses (as applicable)
and proof of general liability and workers” compensation (as applicable)
insurance with the Towns of Bow Mar and Columbine Valley listed as
“additional or also insured”. Commencing on January 1, 2017, Columbine
will also collect all licensing fees (which such amounts and processes will
correspond with the Town of Columbine Valley), and the issuance of
paper certificates in person or by mail.

Commencing on January 1, 2017, all contractors’ licenses will be for the
calendar year (January 1 - December 31) with a 50% reduction of rate
after July 1. Current licenses issued and costs are available for review will
be on the Columbine and Bow Mar web sites. Payments for licenses are
to be check, money order, or credit card. No cash payments will be
accepted. All fees will belong to Bow Mar and shall be remitted to Bow
Mar on a periodic basis as mutually agreed by Columbine and Bow Mar.

Concurrently with the activation of this Agreement, Bow Mar shall adopt
any and all ordinances making official the licensing of Contractors, which
such licensing shall be effective as of January 1, 2017. Contractors
currently engaged in a project will be sent one communication via USPS
drafted by Columbine and sent by the Town of Bow Mar Building
Commissioner asking that they immediately comply with new licensing
requirements.

Page 2 0of 13



B. Building/Demolition Permits/Certificates of Occupancy: All permits
and certificates of occupancy will be administered and issued according to
the following provisions. Columbine will accept permit application
packets at the Columbine Valley Town Hall during normal business hours.
Columbine will produce the application forms, which may be made
available on the Bow Mar Town website and at the Columbine Valley
Town Hall. All forms will feature Bow Mar branding but will otherwise
mirror that of Columbine, except as provided herein.

Documents collected at the time of application submittal will include
appropriate approval of the Bow Mar Homeowner’s Inc. Architectural
Control Committee, Bow Mar contractor’s license (or application), and a
signed copy of the contract or other reasonable documentation between the
contractor and the homeowner (used to verify scope of work and valuation
of project). Columbine issues permits based on full contract price.

Audits may be initiated by either the homeowner/contractor or the Bow
Mar at the conclusion of the process should either party believe that the
permit price does not accurately reflect the total valuation as stated at the
time the permit was issued.

This Agreement between Bow Mar and Columbine does not include the
audit process, which would need to be conducted by Bow Mar.

Other documents, such as engineering letters, two sets of plans (paper and
digital if larger than 11x17”), soil reports, etc. may be required based on
the scope of the project.

It is acknowledged by the parties that Bow Mar has not enacted a sales and
use tax but that Bow Mar may consider such a measure in the future and
the Services will include the implementation and collection of such tax on
the account of Bow Mar.

Once a complete application packet has been submitted, Columbine will
coordinate the review of the plans (as appropriate) with a plans reviewer
selected by Bow Mar. This reviewer will be responsible for picking up and
dropping off reviewed plans at the Columbine Valley Town Hall. The
reviewer is responsible for identifying any additional approvals required
by Bow Mar and alerting Columbine of any application deficiencies. The
reviewer is also responsible for completing a punch list of required
inspections and submitting that to Columbine at the time reviewed plans
are returned, Once ready, Columbine will contact the applicant and alert
them that the permit is ready for pick up at the Columbine Valley Town
Hall and of the final permit cost. Payments for permits are to be check or

{00009932 3} Page 3 of 13
25129892v3



{00009932 3}

money order. No cash or credit card payments will be accepted.

Columbine Valley will not be responsible for the performance or abilities
of the Bow Mar plans reviewer or building inspector(s) and will not be
held in any way liable for their performance or quality/results of work.
All permissions, variances, releases and approvals are the responsibility of
Bow Mar and its inspectors. Permits will not be issues until all
predetermined criteria are met and approved by Bow Mar. Columbine
will not be held responsible or liable for work performed by any permit
holder after the permit has been issued.

Demolition permits are issued only on total building removal for a flat fee
as per the Bow Mar schedule of fees (currently, $1,000.00). Permits will
be scheduled prior to demolition to verify utility shut-offs.

Certificates of Occupancy are issued to SFR new builds or “substantial”
remodels/additions once all inspections are approved and the building
inspector and Building Commissioner have approved issuance. This
process and all forms will mirror that of Columbine.

Inspection Scheduling: Inspections will be coordinated through Bow
Mar building inspector and/or the State of Colorado as appropriate.

By the close of business each Friday, Bow Mar will provide to Columbine
a hard copy or digital list of inspections completed over the last seven
days. Information shall include address, type of inspection, status
(pass/fail/notes) and such other pertinent information.

Record Keeping: Columbine will create and maintain a Building
Department Log for Bow Mar. This paper log will document all registered
contractors and issued building permits. While the format of this log may
vary slightly from year to year, it will generally contain the following
information for contractors: license number, issue date, license type, state
license verified, insurance verification and expiration dates, contact
information and confirmation of payment; and the following information
for permits issued: permit numbers, contractor contact information, project
description, fee breakdown, issue date and confirmation of payment.

Digital records will also be kept, by contractor and by address, and include

permit applications, application packets, building permits, inspection
cards, inspection slips, and certificates of occupancy.

Paper records will be kept at the Columbine Valley Town Hall in

Page 4 of 13



accordance with the Colorado Records Retention Schedule. They will be
made available to Bow Mar elected officials and staff at any time by
request and to the general public per Columbine open records request
policy.

E. Reports and Administration: Monthly reports will be produced after the
1 and before the 14™ of each month and will be sent electronically to the
Bow Mar Building Commissioner and Bow Mar Town Clerk. Monthly
reports will include permits/COPs issued and cost breakdowns of each
permit, inspections conducted, and licenses issued and fees collected.
Columbine will provide information to county assessor’s offices as
requested. All fees will belong to Bow Mar and shall be remitted to Bow
Mar on a periodic basis as mutually agreed by Columbine and Bow Mar.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary,
permit fees shall be based upon the schedule of fees promulgated by Bow
Mar from time to time.

Additionally, the Columbine Valley Building Department Assistant and/or
Town Administrator will be available for one monthly meeting with Bow
Mar representatives (Mayor, Building Commissioner, Clerk, etc.) to be
established at a predetermined time during regular business hours and to
last no more than one hour after the initial start-up period which should
last no more than three months. In addition, the Columbine Valley
Building Department Assistant and/or Town Administrator will either
attend or send a representative to the Bow Mar Trustee’s meeting once per
calendar quarter and Bow Mar shall have the right to reasonably request
additional attendance on as as-needed basis. Columbine reserves the right
to request additional meetings as needed. All meetings will be held at the
Columbine Valley Town Hall.

Columbine Valley’s Town Administrator will be Bow Mar’s primary
contact and will supervise all employees. Performance concerns and/or
any performance reviews should be submitted to the Town Administrator
and copied to the Mayor of Columbine Valley for them to address as they
see reasonable.

F. Customer Service: All citizens, vendors, contractors, etc. will be treated
equally be they from Columbine or Bow Mar. In the execution of this
Agreement, Columbine can provide use of an existing telephone line for
inspection requests or Bow Mar can chose to pay for a dedicated telephone
line. In either case, phone calls are answered on a first come-first serve
basis, and will be answered as “Town Hall”.

Building Department information posted on the Bow Mar web site will be
the responsibility of Bow Mar. Columbine will be responsible for

{00009932 3} Page 5§ 0of 13
25129892v3



3.

4.

{00009932 3}

providing to the Bow Mar Building Commissioner information and forms
as/if they change and noting errors and inconsistencies on occasion but
will not serve as Bow Mar’s web master and will not be held responsible
for web site content. Columbine will not make any reference to the Bow
Mar Building Department on its town web site.

While there is a drop box outside of the front door at the Columbine
Valley Town Hall, citizens and customers are discouraged from using this
box outside of business hours and the Staff of Columbine won’t be held
responsible for items left inside the box.

Very rarely, staffing or weather issues require the Columbine to close
Town Hall during normal business hours. While every precaution is taken
to avoid such occurrences, the Town will not be held responsible should a
citizen of Bow Mar require assistance during such times.

Prior to Commencement of this Agreement, Columbine will require a
complete status list of all “in- process’/active and applied for permits.
Columbine Valley will take over the inspection scheduling for all “in-
process’’/active permits but all other processes and activities associated
with these permits will remain the responsibility of Bow Mar.

Furthermore, Columbine is considering systems and software packages to
modernize the functions of our building department. Should Columbine
adopt any new systems or software packages, Bow Mar will review and
attempt to simultaneously adopt associated changes so long as the level of
service offered is not diminished.

Payment.

A.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine the sum of $40,000.00 per full calendar
year of the Term (as defined below), appropriately prorated for the Initial
Term and/or any other period less than a full year on a 365 calendar day
basis.

Payment shall be made in accordance with the terms set forth in Schedule
A, which is attached to and incorporated by reference herein, appropriately
prorated for the Initial Term and/or any other period less than a full year
on a 365 calendar day basis.

Scope of Services.

Page 6 of 13



£00009932 3}
25129892v3

Columbine will only provide Staff resources in connection with the
Services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement. All other
expenses, including transition costs, office supplies and equipment, phone
lines, and the like shall be agreed to by the Authorized Representative in
advance and billed by Columbine directly to Bow Mar on a monthly basis
to be paid within thirty (30) days of invoicing.

Bow Mar shall appoint and/or hire all building inspectors independently of
this Agreement and shall be responsible for the payment of all fees and
costs associated therewith. All fees collected for and on behalf of Bow
Mar hereunder shall be retained by Bow Mar.

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar Town Trustees and Mayor, or for Bow Mar
Town employees, including any negligence or intentional acts of such
employees, Trustees or Mayor.

Representatives from each governing body shall meet on an as needed
basis, in order to exchange information and ideas concerning the Services,
as agreed upon by the parties.

Columbine and its Staff shall provide the Services and meet its obligations
under this Agreement in a timely and workmanlike manner, using
knowledge and recommendations for performing the Services which meet
generally acceptable standards in Columbine’s community and region. All
work product of the Staff under this Agreement and related to Bow Mar
shall remain owned and controlled by Bow Mar.

Columbine agrees that no official, officer or employee of Columbine shall
have any personal or beneficial interest whatsoever in the Services or
property described herein. A conflict of interest shall include transactions,
activities or conduct that would affect the judgment, actions or work of
Columbine by placing Columbine’s own interests, or the interest of any
party with whom Columbine has a contractual arrangement, in conflict
with those of Bow Mar.

Columbine is an independent contractor and is free to perform setvices for
other clients. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, all Staff
assigned by Columbine to perform work under this Agreement shall be
and remain at all times, employees of Columbine for all purposes. It is
agreed that Columbine shall have direct control with respect to the manner
and performance of Services. Columbine and the Staff are not entitled to
workers’ compensation or unemployment benefits through Bow Mar and
Columbine is obligated to pay federal and state income tax on any monies
earned pursuant to the contract relationship.
Page 7 of 13



5.

{00009932 3}

The parties hereto understand and agree that both Bow Mar and
Columbine; their respective trustees, officials, officers, directors, agents
and employees, are relying on, and do not waive or intend to waive by any
provisions of this Agreement, the monetary limitations or any other rights,
immunities and protections provided by the Colorado Governmental
Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101 to 120, C.R.S,, or otherwisc available to
Columbine and Bow Mar.

Columbine agrees that, upon request of the Authorized Representative, at
any time during the term of this Agreement, or three (3) years thereafter, it
will make full disclosure to Bow Mar and make available for inspection
and audit upon request by the Authorized Representative, the Bow Mar
Board of Trustee or any of their authorized representatives, all of its
records associated with the Services performed under this Agreement.

Indemnification and Insurance.

A,

Columbine shall maintain liability and other insurance in an amount to be
agreed upon by Columbine and Bow Mar, but in no event less than the
limits of liability specified in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act,
as amended. Any insurance contract shall name Bow Mar (and, as
applicable, the Trustees and Mayor) as an additional insureds and/or loss
payees with respect to the subject matter of this Agrecment. Bow Mar
shall be provided with a copy of the certificate of insurance which shall
provide that the insurance will not be cancelled or modified unless there
has been thirty (30) days prior notification to Bow Mar and the
opportunity to review the insurance contract during Columbine’s regular
business hours.

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar Town Trustees and Mayor, or for Bow Mar
town employees, including any negligence, liability or intentional acts of
such employees, Trustees or Mayor, Bow Mar further acknowledges that
Columbine shall not have any liability arising out of or connected with the
constitutionality or legal validity of Bow Mar’s ordinances, resolutions
and contracts.

Columbine shall provide for the compensation, including salarics, wages
and benefits, including, without limitation, all insurance as required by
law, of all Columbine personnel, and shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Bow Mar from any claim for or payment of compensation for

Page 8 of 13



6.

{00009932 3}
25129892v3

injury or sickness of a Columbine employee arising out of employment
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

Bow Mar agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Columbine harmless from
claims, suits, demands, obligations and liabilities of every kind or nature
arising from or incurred during the Term hereof as a result of the actions of
the Town of Bow Mar, the Board of Trustees and Mayor, and the
employees, representatives or agents of Bow Mar. In that regard, Bow Mar
shall maintain liability and other insurance in an amount to be agreed upon
by Columbine and Bow Mar, but in no event less than the limits of liability
specified in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, as amended. Any
such insurance contract shall name Columbine as an additional insured.
Columbine shall be provided with a copy of the Certificate of Insurance
which shall provide that the insurance will not be cancelled or modified
unless there has been thirty (30) days prior notification to Columbine and
the opportunity to review the insurance contract. In the event a claim is
brought against Columbine for any liability as described in this paragraph
5D, then Bow Mar agrees to defend said claim on behalf of Columbine, at
its own expense and shall reimburse Columbine for any and all atiorney’s
fees incurred by Columbine in connection therewith.

Columbine agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Bow Mar harmless from
claims, suits, demands, obligations and liabilities of every kind or nature
arising from or incurred during the Term hereof as a result of the actions
of Columbine, the Staff and/or the Columbine its employees,
representatives or agents, subsequent to the commencement of the Initial
Term. In the event a claim is brought against Bow Mar for any liability as
described in this paragraph 5E, then Columbine agrees to defend said
claim on behalf of Bow Mar, at its own expense and shall reimburse Bow
Mar for any and all attorney’s fees incurred by Bow Mar in connection
therewith.

Term; Termination.

A.

The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall consist of the Initial Term
and any renewal of the Term as provided below in subsection B. From
and after the Initial Term, either party may terminate this Agreement, with
or without cause, upon six (6) months prior written notice. In such event,
each party shall be responsible for its own cost incurred by reason of the
termination.

Page 9 of 13



100009932 3}

Should either party desire to continue this Agreement for the calendar year
2018, or later (which such extension(s) shall become part of the Term), the
parties shall provide written notice to the other of its desire to renew this
Agreement no later than the December 1% of the applicable calendar year,
in which event the parties shall then use good faith efforts to negotiate the
terms of an amendment to this Agreement prior to December 31% of such
year. In the event the parties are negotiating in good faith and intend to
agree upon an amendment extending the Term of this Agreement, but such
amendment has not been finalized by the deadline set forth above, the
parties can elect to continue the terms of the then existing Agreement by
written notice to the other party to allow for the finalization of the
applicable amendment.

Upon termination of this Agreement, Columbine will return to the Bow
Mar all records, notes, documentation and other items that were used,
created, or controlled by Columbine during the Term of this Agreement.

Miscellaneous

A,

Communications with regard to the performance of this Agreement shall
be between the respective Mayors of the parties or their designated
Authorized Representatives, and to Columbine Valley Town
Adminisirator concerning the conduct of the Services. Bow Mar shall
provide necessary copies of all ordinances, resolutions and contracts
which are to be relied upon by Columbine in the performance of its
Services under this Agreement. Such ordinances shall have been certified
by the Bow Mar Clerk, as true copies of the ordinances by the current
Bow Mar Clerk as true copies of the ordinances in his/her possession and
such ordinances shall have been accompanied with the certification from
the Bow Mar Town Attorney, certified that the ordinances were properly
adopted and in his/her opinion, are valid and enforceable.

Notwithstanding any other term, condition or provision herein, each and
every obligation of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of Bow
Mar stated in this Agreement is subject to the requirements of prior
appropriation of funds therefor by the governing body of cither Town.

Neither party shall be liable or deemed to be in default for any delay or
failure in performance of this Agreement or interruption of services
resulting directly or indirectly from acts of God, or any causes beyond the
rcasonable control of such party.

Page 10 of 13



{00009932 3}
25129892v3

L

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such
enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to Bow Mar and Columbine, and
nothing contained in this Agreement shall give or allow any such claim or
right of action by any other or third person on such Agreement. It is the
express intention of Bow Mar and Columbine that any person or party
other than Bow Mar or Columbine receiving Services or benefits under
this Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Colorado. Jurisdiction and venue for litigation of
any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be only in the Arapahoe County
District Court.

This Agreement, including the Schedule attached hereto, constitutes the
entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof and supersedes all previous proposals, both oral and written,
negotiations, representations, commitments, writings and all other
communications between the parties. This Agreement may not be
modified except by a writing signed by a duly authorized representative of
each of the parties.

In any action between the parties to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover reasonable expenses,
including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Any notice required to be given by either party to the other shall be
deemed given if in writing and actually delivered or deposited in the
United States mail in registered or certified form with return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the notified party at the address
set forth above or as changed by notice given pursuant to this Section.

Town of Columbine Valley
2 Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123,

Town of Bow Mar
5395 Lakeshore Drive
Bow Mar, CO 80123

This Agreement is not assignable by either party hereto without the
written consent of the other.
Page 11 of 13



If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other part or provision of this
Agreement.

No waiver by any party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall be
effective or enforceable unless made in writing signed by the party.

This Agreement is a full and complete integration of the terms, conditions
and Agreement of the parties whether oral or written.

Columbine, and its employees, agents, or representatives will not at any
time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, use for the personal
benefit of Columbine or divulge, disclose, or communicate in any manner,
any information that is proprietary to the Bow Mar. Columbine and its
Staff, employees, agents, and representatives will protect such information
and treat it as strictly confidential. This provision will continue to be
effective after the termination of this Agreement.

This Agreement shall be effective on the day of , 2016.

The foregoing Agreement was approved by resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Columbine Valley onthe __ day of , 2016, and approved by resolution by the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Bow Mar on the day of , 2016, and each resolution
authorized and directed the Mayor to sign and the municipal clerk to attest to this Agreement.

Dated this

Attest:

day of , 2016.

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado

By:

Mayor

Attest:

Town of Bow Mar, Colorado

By:

Mayor

{00009932 3}

Page 12 of 13



SCHEDULE A
Payment schedule for calendar year 2016 (subject to proration):

Payment Due Date Payment Amount

November 1, 2016 $6,684.93

Payment schedule for calendar year 2017:

January 1, 2017 $10,000
March 1, 2017 $10,000
July 1, 2017 $10,000
October 1, 2017 $10,000

Payment schedule for calendar year 2018:

January 1, 2018 $10,000
March 1, 2018 $10,000
July 1, 2018 $10,000
October 1, 2018 $10,000

{00009932 3} Page 13 of 13
25129892v3



Town of

‘%?:ColumbineVaﬂey

Colerado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: September 20, 2016

Title: Resolution #5, Series 2016: Personnel Policies & Procedures
Presented By: Dana Struthers, Manager of Support Services

Prepared By: T.ee Schiller, Town Attorney; Dana Struthers, Manager of Support

Services; J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Background: In February 2014 the Board of Trustees adopted by
Resolution a Personnel Policies & Procedures manual for the
purpose of directing human resource guidelines for the Town.

By practice the manual is reviewed every two years for
compliance with federal and state law, HR best practices and
Town operational demands. Staff has been working with
Mountain States Employers Council on this revision to
ensure compliance in all applicable areas.

Attachments: Resolution #35, Series 2016
Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual

Suggested Motion: “I move to approve Resolution #5, Series 2016 as presented”



RESOLUTION NO. 5
SERIES OF 2016

A RESOLUTION AMENDING PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, Board of Trustees determined that the Town was in need of modifying its
Personnel Policies and Procedures;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees have received and reviewed a document titled
Personnel Policies and Procedures, which amends the Personnel Policies and Procedures
currently in effect and:

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley finds that it is in the
best interests of the Town to adopt said amended Personnel Policies and Procedures,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY:

The Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley hereby adopts the Personnel
Policies and Procedures, as more fully set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and as may be
amended and updated from time to time. The effective date of the Personnel Policies and
Procedures shall be September 20, 2016.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 20™ day of September, 2016.

Richard Champion, Mayor 1.D. McCrumb, Clerk



TOWN OF

COLUMBINE VALLEY

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

Resolution #1, Series 2014

Adopted, February 18, 2014

~{ Field Code Ch

anged







IMPORTANT NOTICE

K AT THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY (HEREAFTER KNOWN AS THE “TOWN"),

NEITHER THE EMPLOYEE NOR THE TOWN 18§ COMMITTED TO AN EMPLOYMENT

* RELATIONSHIP FOR A FIXED PERIOD OF TIME. EMPLOYMENT WITH THE TOWN IS

~ AT-WILL, EITHER THE EMPLOYEE OR THE TOWN HAS THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE
- THE EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP AT ANY TIME, FOR ANY REASON. THE ‘
’ LANGUAGE USED IN THIS HANDBOOK AND ANY VERBAL STATEMENTS BY THE
TOWN ARE NOT INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT, -
EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOR IS THERE A GUARANTEE OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR ANY SPECIFIC DURATION. NO REPFRESENTATIVE OF THE TOWN, OTHER . -
THAN.THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR, CHIEF OF POLICE AND/OR BOARD.OF o
TRUSTEES HAS AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR ANY SPECIFIED PERIOD AND SUCH AGREEMENT MUST.BE IN WRITING. B

THE CONTENTS OF THIS HANDBOOK ARE SUMMARY GUIDELINES FOR
EMPLOYEES AND THEREFORE ARE NOT ALL INCLUSIVE. THIS HANDBOOK -
SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIQUSLY ISSUED EDITIONS. EXCEPT FOR THE AT-WILL

: . NATURE OF EMPLOYMENT, THE TOWN RESERVES THE RIGHT TO SUSPEND.

TERMINATE, INTERPRET, OR CHANGE ANY OR ALL OF THE GUIDELINES
MENTIONED, ALONG WITH ANY OTHER PROCEDURES, PRACTICES, BENEFITS, OR




OTHER PROGRAMS OF THE TOWN OF. COLUMBINE VALLEY. THESE CHANGES
" MAY OCCUR AT ANY TIME, WITH OR WITHOUT NOTICE

i



SECTION 1
PURPOSE

A. These policies were developed to provide;

1, A written set of guidelines for human resources decisions;
2. A means of communication with employees; - -
R A framework for consistency and-fairmess-in recruitmenit, seléction, placement,

promotion, retention and separation of Town emp!oyees based upon employees
qualifications for a posmon, ' :

SECTION 2
SCOPE

A. These policies and procedures apply to all employees of the Celumbine-Valey-Town
except elected and appointed officials; members of the boards and commissions; persons
engaged under contract to supply professional or technical services; volunteer personnel
who receive no regular compensation from the Town; and other personnel whom the
Board may designate. Police personnel may be subject to additional-pelisiesand
prosedures guidelines, which shall prevall in the event of conﬂ1ct with these-pelicies-and
pfeeedu-res gu1delme ’







. CHAPTER1
] AN ! DL

es_EMPLOYMENT.

POLICY 1-1°
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

' Columbme Valley is dedlcated to the Drmemals ofnfewdes equal employment
oppoertunityies_We prohibit unlawful dlscrlmmanon agamst apphcants or employees on the basn

of a e40 and over, race sex color, reli

Section 1-1-1 - Non-Discriminagtion

ADA and Rellglous Accomm.od.atlon
The Town will make reasonable accommodation for qualified individuals with know

disabilities and employees whosé work requ1rements interfere with a religious beltef unless
doirg so would result in an undue hardshm to the Town or cause a direct threat to tiealth and -

safety. Emnlovees needmg accommodatlon are mstructed to contact the;r sunerwsor or Human
Resources he—Fov d 2 7 .

Section 1-1-23 - Anti-Hérassment Policy

Columbme Valley strictly proh1b1ts any form of unlawful employee harassment based on
agé 40 and over, race, séx. color, religion, riational orlgm. disability, rhilitary status. genetic

information, sexual orientation. or any other statiis protected by apgllcable state or local law

. ataran Atud-in g . o ata- a3, lrnproper
mterference with the ablllty of the Town’s employees to perform the1r expected job duties will N
not be tolerated. Further, employees are responsible for respecting the rights. of thetr co-workers,

Wlth’ respect to sexual harassment, the Town prohibits the following_conduc_t by"all Town




| employees and elected or appoinited officials:

A. Unwelcome sexual advances, requests fot sexual favors and all other verbal or physicé{l :

conduct 6f a sexual or other offensive nature, especially where:

1. Submission to Such.conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a Vtsrm‘or

-condition of employment;

2, Submissiori to or rejection of such conduct is used as the basis. for decisions

“affecting an individual's employment; or

3. . Such conduct has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, ‘hos‘t,ile or
offensive woik environment. ' g Co

B. Offensive comments, jokes, innuendoes, and other sexually oriented statements,

Examples of the types of conduct expressly prohibited by this policy include, but are not.
limited to, the following: o L o

1. Touching, such as rubbing or massaging someone's neck or.shoulders, _siroking -
someone's hair or brushing against another's body; ' . '

2, Sexually suggestive touching;

3, ,.Gfab'bing, groping, kissing, fondling;

4, Lewd, off-color, sexually oriented comments or jokes; .
5. ~Foul or obscene language;
6. Suggesﬁve or sexually explicit posters, calendars, phqtographs, e-mails, grafﬁt_i;

" cartoons; and

7. Sexually oriented or explicit remarks.

| Section 1-1 -3 4~ Reporting Possible Harassment

A. If an employee experiences any job-related harassment based on sex, race, national
* origin, disability or other protected factor, or believes that he or she has been treated in an
unlawful, discriminatory manner, the incident should be reported promptly to the Town
Administrator, immediate supervisor, Mayor or Town Attorney who will investigate as
-+ hecessary to determine the cause of the complaint and work with the employee to affect
an equitable solution. Every effort shall be made to résolve the difficuity at the lowest:

6



level practicable. The complaint will be kept conﬁdenual to the maximum extent
. practicable..

If the Town determmes than an employee has harassed another mdmdual approprlate
disciplinaty action will be taken against the offendmg employee, up to and mcludmg
termination of employment. :

Section 1-1-56 - No Retaliation Reprissls R |
No-retaliation reprisals of any kind by any employee shall be taken agamst an employee because | '

that employee has asserted a complaint or against any witness because that 1nd1v1dual has
reported or has assisted in any way in the mvestlganon of a harassment complaint.

‘ 3 I
CODE OF CONDUCT

Employees of the Town Gelambme—\ia-lley must manage personal and business affairs so [
as to avoid situations that might lead to conflict, o1__the_ appearance of conflict, between self-
interest and duty to the Town, to the persons served by the Town and to the general public.

Cdmmion sense and good judgment will dictate the proper course of action in.most
situations. However, if there is a question of even a slight conflict with our' Code of Conduet,
others will tend to exaggerate it. The best policy is to resolve such questions by addressing them
at the outset so they will not become embarrassing problems later. Such matters can easily be
addressed by discussing them with a member of the Board of Trustees who' supervises the
employee (hereafter “Supervising Trustee”) or Mayor. Handling these matters in this manner - |
should avoid any occasion for disciplinary action. However, any violation of this Code of '
Conduct may result in disciplinary action. Depending upon the severity of the violation, such
dlsolplmary action could include any one or a combination of the followmg oral warnmg,
wiitten reprimand, probation, suspension or discharge. Situations may arise that have not been
directly addressed i this Code of Conduct. The final resolution of such situationsrests with the

7



_Mayor and Board of Trustees.
Section I-2-1 - Pelfarmanee of Duties

- . A. Employees should perform official duties d111gently, consc1entlously ancl to the best of
| their ability, remembering that they are publlc mployees semms -

B. Employees should always perform thear'dutles Wwith c’oUrtesy'ancl rEspect for.the public
"and for co-workers and without bias or prejudlce, mamfested by words or conduet, based
upon age, race, religion, national origin, gender sexual orlentatlon veteran status,
disability or political affiliation.

C. With support from the Town, employees should seek to mamtam and i 1mprove their
personal and professional growth and development and that of their co-workers through
cooperation and participation in training and educational programs relevant to their duties
and through any licensing or certification required for thelr posmon '

D. Employees should perform their duties iripartially in 4 manner consistent with lew and
- the public interest, unswayed by kinship, position, partisan intetests, public pressure or
| fear of criticism or retaliation reprisal.

E. Employees should bring to the attention of their supervisor any information that, by its
riature or inference, could disclose or cause to be addressed atry condition or situation that
| is detrimental to the image of the Town Celumbine-VaHey or that they regard as a threat
of liability, a threat to safety or a breach of law. The Town will not retaliate against any
emiployee who makes such a disclosure in good faith. Resolition shall be pursued in
accordance with the provisions of applicable local, state and federal law.

| Section 1-2-2 — Ethics Abuse-of-Position

A. No employee should use or attemipt to-use his or her ofﬁmal posmon to secure
unwarranted privileges or exemptlons .

B. No employee or a member of the employee s 1mmed1ate famlly should accept solicit, or
agree to accept any gift, favor or anything of value with the understanding that the
official actions, decisions or judgments of any employee will be influenced.

" C."No employee should request or accept any fee or compensation beyond that received by
-+ the employee in his ot her official capacity for advice or assistarice gwen in the course of
~his or her public employment : :

D__.':.Ea(.:h employce should use the public resources, property and funds under the employee's
control responsibly and for the public purpose intended by law and not for any private
purpose. ’ ‘



Section 1-2-3 - Conflict 0f Interest

Every employee has an obhgatlon to diligently 1dent1fy, disclose, avoid and/or manage
conflicts of interest. Potential conflict of interest exists when an employee or an employee's
immediate family may be directly or 1nd1rectly financially 1mpactecl whether favorably or -
detrimentally, by a decision made by the Town CelumbineValtey in which the employee
participates. Even if no abuse of position actually occurs, a conflict of interest or its appearance
. can seriously undermine the public’s conﬁdence and trust in't_he Town's_.govemmental system.

A - Outside Contracts. Employees and their 1mmed1ate famﬂy members should not enter
into any contract with any component of the Town governmint for firancial gain apart
" from an employment appomtment without full disclosure and satisfactory management of
" any potential conflict of interest in accordance with pollcles estabhshecl by Columbine
Valley. . _

B. Nepotism. Employees should not be involved in the decision to hlre orin the supervision
of any member of their immediate family. :

1. Immediate family or employees who reside in the same household will be atlowed
to work in the Town as long as ne1ther is in a position that requires supervising
the other.

2. For purposes of this policy, immediate. family and relative is defined as husband,

wife, daughter (in-law), son (in-law}), mother (in-law), father (in-law), brother (in-
law), sister (in-law), parents (in-law), step children, step parents (in-law),
grandparent or grandchild of an employee or other legal dependent of an
employee or the employee'’s relatwes : o

C. Business with Private Party or Vendor Employees should not participate in decisions -
regarding conduct of Town business with any private party or vendor by whom the
employee or an immediate family member is employed or is.actively seeking
employment.

D. Acceptance of Gifts, Gratuities; Hospitality. Employees should not accept gifts, loans,
gratuities, discounts, favors, hospitality, services or other compensation under
circwmnstances from which it could reasonably be-inferred that a major purpose of the
donor is to influence the employee in the performance of duties. Examples of acceptable
courtesies include a meal or social event; floral offerings or gifts of food to commemorate
events such as illness, death, birth, holidays, promotions; or a sample or promotional gift
of nominal value ($50 or less). :

Section 1-2-4- Ontside Employment

A. While the Town Gelumleme#&lley does not oppose employees engaging in 1 outside.
employment, each full-time employee should consider his or her position with the Town

A



‘c.

Gel—embme—\l&l-ley 10 be hls/her primaty place of employment The-outside employment
of part-time émployees may also reflect on the Town. Therefore, the Town Celumbine
¥elley will oppose outside émploymerit when it interféres with any employee s duties
with the Town Gelu-mb-me#al—ley involves a potential conflict of intetest, or
compromises the integrity or credibility of the Town, Consequently, in: addltlon to
conflict of interest situations addressed above, employees should avoid:

1. Outside employment with an entity that conducts business 'w1th_the Towh or
requires the employee to have frequent contact with entities that regularly do
business with the Town without full disclosure and satisfactory management of
any potential conflict of interest. :

2. Outside employment that cannot be accomplished outside of the émployee's _
normal working hours or is otherwise incompatible with the petformance of the
employee s duties by placing the employce ina position of conflict between the -

employee's role at the Town e#Gelam’eme—Velley and the employee's role in the
outside employment

3. Performance of work f01 any governmental entity within the State of Colorado
without the written cahsent of bioth employers

4. Qutside employment that exploits ofﬁc1al-p_osmon or confidential information
acquired in the performance of official duties for personal gain.

5. Outside employment that the public may_yleyv'es work on behalf of the Town
Columbine-Valiey. ;

. An exception to restrictions-on outside employment pertam to the police. Outside

employment of police must conform to Police Department pOllGles

Due to the importance of the public's perceptlon of the governmental system, the Towin
Columbine-Valey requires that all employees who engage in outside employment
disclose such work to the Town Attorney.  Outside employment is-subject to review for -
conformance to this Code of Conduct. Employees engaged in outside employment
determined not to bé in conformance may be required to cease such employment.

. Section 1-2-5 - Volunteer Activities ..

Employees are encouraged to engage in volunteer activities. However, employees should

evaluate their volunteer activities in the same maniier as outside employment to identify any
| potential conflict with the employee's po.s1_t1_on with the Town Celumbine-VaHey. Employees
should discuss these potential conflicts with the Town Atiorney.

A. An employee should declare volurteer activities'o_nly' if the employee believes there is

some reason for concern consistent with the spirit of this Code of Conduct.

10



B. All reported volunteer actwmes w111 be reviewed for approprlateness unde the gu1delmes
in this policy by the Town Attorney.

Section 1-2-6 - Confidentiality

Employees of the Town Celumbine-Valley should carry out their duties in a manner
which would withstand public scrutiny. Some é’mploye’es handle confidential coutt-related, law
enforcement-related or employee-related documents {in¢luding all maters mvolvmg B
compensation of Town employees), while others handle sensitive matters concerning the
operation of the government. Employees must maintain the confidentiality of these matters,
ensuring information about these activities is made public only upon appropriate authorization by
the Mayor or Board of Trustees.

Section 1-2-7 - Political Activity -

The Town séeks to maintain neutrality concerning political matters. Employees of the
Town Eelumbine-Valey have a right to entertain and express personal opinions about political
candidates and issues, but when performing their duties on behalf of the Town during working
hours, employees of the Town Celumbine-Valley should endeavor to maintain neutrality in _
action and appearance, except where an employee's position entails political advocacy on the part = -
of the Town. :

A. Political Campaigns. Each employee retains the right to vole as the employee chooses
and is free to participate actively in political campaigns during non-working hours. Such
activity includes, but is not limited to, membership and holding. office in 4 political party,.
campaigning for a candidate in a partisan election by’ making speéches, “and making '
contributions of time or money to individual candidates, political parties or other groups .
engaged in political activity. An employee who chooses to participate in political activity
during off-duty hours should not use his or her position or title within the Town in
connhection w1th such polmca[ act1v1t1es

B. Candidate for Office.

1. An employee who declares an mtentlon to run for partlsan elective office must
take an unpaid leave of absence upon the filing of nomination papers, unless more
than 50% of the employee's salary is paid by federal funds, in which case the

_efnpl:(')yee mu_st resign. If electe’d, he or she must resign.

2.0 'An employee may be a candidate for an unpaid non-partisan elective office or
' may be appointed to an unpaid non-partisan office In another jurisdiction, without
_separating from employment, provided that the employee otherwise comphes with ~
this Code of Conduct.

C." Political Activis. Employees should not engage in political activity during scheduled -

11



work hours or when usmg govemment vehicles or equlpment or on Town property
except in the performance of their duties on behalf of the Town. Political aot1v1ty
includes, but is not llmlted to:

L. Displaying literature, badges, stickers, signs or other items of political advertising
on behalf of any party, committee, agency, candidate for political office or
political issues sought to be placed on the ballot.

2, Using official authority or position, directly or indirectly, to influence or attempt
to influence any other employee in Town employment to become a member of
any political organization or to take part in any political activity.

3 ‘ Sollcltmg 31gnatures for polltlcal candidacy or for the purpose of placmg an issue
on the ballot,
4, Sohmtmg or reeeiving funds for political purposes.

D. Political Dtscrtmmaaon. Employees should not discriminate in favor of or agamst any
employee or appllcant for employment on account of political COIltI‘[bthl{)nS or penmtted
political activities.

Section 1-2-8 - Use of Public Property

A. No employee of the Town shall request, use or permit the use of Town-owned vehicles,
clothing, equipment, materials, or other property for unauthorized personal convenience, -
for profit, for private use, or as part of secondary employment. Use of such Town .
property is to be restricted to such services as are available to the Town generally and for
- the conduct of official Town business. Employees of the Police Department are allowed. .
. use of Town vehicles in the performance of their duties, consistent with policies
" gstablished by the Mayor or Supervising Trustee.

B. Authorized personal usés include taking a Town vehicle to lunch when going to and from
' meetings on workdays as needed, use of a Town copy machine, stopping to run personal
errarids when in.a Town vehicle when the destination poitit is in conjunction with official
" or anthiorized business, and other nominal personal uses as permitted by the Town

Administrator or. Chief of Police SupervisingFrustee-ér-Mayor on a case-by-case basis.

Other such uses must be cons1stent w1th _policies establlshed by the Toewn Admlmstl ator
orr Chlef of Police. :

12



CHAPTER 2 ‘
EMPLOYMENT PROCESS

POLICY 2-1
HIRING PROCESS

Vacanmes lnay be filled by transfer, promotion, demotion, re-employment or from an -
employment llst or other selectlon process estabhshed for ﬁlllng that partlcular vacancy

ROLICY 22
JOB POSTING FOR CURRENT EMPLOYEES

When job openings arise, qualified internal candldates will be given full consuderatlon in
filling those openings where possible. : :

Section 2-2-1 - Eligibility

To be ellglble, an employee must be in good standmg, meanmg that the employe

Section 2-2-2 - Employee Responsibilities

Employeés are responsible for monitoring job vacancy notices and submitting their
application forms for jobs posted. They are also 1esponsnble for demonstratmg that they are
qualified for the open position(s). : .

Section 2-2-3 - Review of Qualifi cattons
The Town Administrator or Chief of Police Be&#d—ef—'lifusteeﬂ or their des1gnee will |

contact employees who apply to discuss the job opportunity and the employee's qualifications. If
the employee is not selected, the hiring supervisor w1ll generally explam why.

POLICY 23 - |
JOB ANNOUNCEMENT

Section 2-3-1- Full-Time Positions

A. All positions shall be announced created and publicized as dlrected by the Board of
Trustees. : :

13



Section 2-3-2 - Part-Time Positions
Upon authorization by the Board of Trustees the Town Administrator may make part-
~-time appointments where posmens require someone less than full time. Pari-time employees may
be eligible for some employee benefit programs offered by the Town. :

Sectmn 2-3-3 - Temporary Positions

The Town, Board of Trustees or theit: de51gnee may authonze temporary appomtments,
provnded budgeted funds are available.




15



16



17



18



CHAPTER 3
COMPENSATION

POLICY 3-12
CLASSIFICATION PLAN

Section 3-2-1 - E@loyment Classifications

A, Work Schedule Classifications. Positions within the Town are generally designed for
full-time employees. In certain functions and during some seasons, work schedules and
Town needs may require the services of other than fu]l time employees.

1. Full-Time. An employee hired for aﬂ—lﬂdeﬁfme—peﬂed—m—a—peﬁ%m—fef which the r :

normal work schedule is thirty (30) ferts~{463 hours per week , except as specified
in any applicable job description. Certain employees may be “on-call™ for service
in excess of their regularly scheduled work week, as may be determined by job
. description, department policies or as othet'vvlse directed by the Mayor or .
 Supervising Trustee. : o

_ 2, Part-Time. An employee hired for-an-indefinite-period in a posmon for whlch the
normal work schedule is less than thlrty (30) forty-(40) hours per. week

3. Occasional Part-Time. An employee hlred ﬁaieﬁn—meleﬁime-peﬂeé in the position |

for which there is no minimum schedule work time but to be used from time-to-
time as necessary, depending on Town needs This position accrues no benefits.

54, mTemparary An employee hired for a position for which the scheduled work |
 week can range from any number of hours up to forty (40) hours, but the position
- is required for only a specific, known duration, usually less than three (3) months.
- Employment beyond any initially stated period does not in any way imply a
change in employment status. Temporary employees receive all legally-mandated
benefits. ‘

19



_-_(?.H,___ Nonexempt employees are entitled to overtime pay at one and one-half times their
egular pay for any hours in excess 0f40ina workweek ander—&xe—saee:—ﬁepfewswﬂs—ef

POLICY3-23
'SALARY PLAN

| Section 3-2-13-3 - Salary Schedule
A "The salary schedule shall be adopted by the Board of Trustees in conjunction with the

budgetary process. All salaries shall be subject to max1mum rate, and salary increases
shall be allowed above the maximum rate only for cost of llvmg (COLA) increases.

20



B. Pay is an administrative decision and is not subject td-appgal.

Section 3-2-2 2:23-4- Ahniversmy D'ates

Date of lee/Length of Serwce Anniversary means the effectwe startlng date of the
individual's employment with the Town. This date is used ‘to determine how long an
employee has worked for the Town. :

Section 3-2;3'_3—5 - Pay Adjustments

Performance pay adjustments, if granted, shall be in the sole discretion of the Board of -
Trustees. No pay increase shall exceed the maximum rate established in the pay plan for the
position to which an employee has been appointed, except for cost of living adjustments. If a
performance evaluation reflects below average performance, action may be taken to demote,

reassign or terminate employment for performance reasons. The grant, or lack of grant, of a pay - )

adjustment is not subject to-review or appeal through the Problem Resolution. Pollcy, pursuant fo
Chapter 7 Section-5-6: . : :

POLICY 3-34
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The purpose of the performance ¢v'aluation is '_Lozp_rojvide employees with timelY'feports of. -

21




_their progress and allow for corr ectlon of deficiencies; to provide employees w1th positive
recognition of strengths and special abilities; to provide an ongoing performance record that may
become part of documentation used in making personnel decisions; to prov1de employees with
an opportunity to discuss ways and means for, 1mprovement and to prov1de a means to mamtam
and upclate position descrlptlons 2 : L

| Section 3-34-1 - Timely Evaluation

of the evaluatlon shall be kept in wrltmg

| Section 3-34'-2 - Process

| The Town Admlmstratm or Chlef of Police theMayer—Suﬁewrsmg—”Ffustee or his o
designee isTesponsible for completing the performance evaluation and discussing it with .

the empldyee. Pay adjustments are not discussed with the employee at thlS tlme, nor are
pay adjustments a part of this process. '

| Section 3-34-3 - Appeal of Evaluation
A. There shall'be n.(_) appeal's__df fhe evaluation process. .

| s P9H€¥3-45
S PAY PERIODS AND PAY DATES

| Section 3-45-1 Pay Perwds

A pay week begms every Saturday at 12:01 AM and ends the following Friday at 12:00
midnight. There are: twenty-six (26) pay periods in the year.

22



Section 3-‘#-25—3-Pay Dates : - : : | ‘

Regular Town employees are paid biweekly. If a pay date falls on a hollday, the day of
pay shall be the last working day preceding the nermal pay date,

Sectmn_j‘-_ﬂs# - Pay Checks ' ' : B

‘B.A.____ Anemployee's pay check may be released to the employes’s spouse, des1gnated : |
©family member orto anothe1 person only if authorized in writing by the employee o

Section 3-4-45-5 - Pay Advances . . _' T L |
Columbine Valley doee not grant requests for pay in advance of regular p.ay checks.

_- POLICY 3-56 |
.  OVERTIME/COMPENSATORY TIME

The designated supervisor may authorize overtime beyond the normal work day or work

week dependmg on Town needs ‘This-pelity-shellnot-contravend the-provisions-of the Federal

Section 3-36-1 - Nonexempt Emp!oyeer ' L =i

A. 'Whenever any nonexempt employee is required to work overtime in excess of forty (40) o
. hours per week, that person shall be compensated at the rate of: .

L. Pay for Service - One and one-half (1-1/2) times the regular rate of pe.y at which -
such person is employed. Compensatory time. off shall not be permitted

B. "Hours worked" for purposes of calculation of overtime pay shali be defi ned as tlme on
© the _]Ob performmg a responsrble work assignment. -

C. Time s_hall b_egin once the employee is at the work station or at the call origination for
emergengies.

23



I ED. The Mayor or Supervising Trustee, must specifically authorize: th'e rendering of
overtime services. Employees shall obtain such authorization prior to wor kmg any
overtime unless in the event of an emergency. :

H_m Employees who are required to work on a day observed by the Town asa hollday
shail be compensated regular time plus holiday pay up to of elght (8) hours -uﬂless

| &l__ The Town Adm1mstrator or Police Chief will ensure that all overtlme is pmperly

| o POLICY 3-g
HOLIDAY PAY

~ The Town cur rently offefs paid holidays for a selected number of days. H—rs—the—pehere%'
sheiFewn—te—pay—feH—se}eeted—ﬂ&mbefeﬁxehéays— The Town Hall { is generally closed on those

days
2 | Sectwn 3-67-1 Eligibility
- A. Employees eligible for holiday pay are:

) L Regular full-time employees
- 42. Pari-time employees

B. The Town will grant paid holidays to all eligible employees 1mmedlately upon
a551gnment to an eligible classification.

C. An'employee who is absent without authorized leave on the day immediately preceding
or following a holiday shall lose holiday pay as well as pay for the day absent. -

| Section 3-67-2 - Work on Holiday
If an empleyee must work on a holiday, holiday pay is paid. Holiday pay equals whatever
_ would be earned houtly plus one hour pay for each hour worked. However hohday pay may not

. E :'exceed elght (8) hours.

24



N P ) For example, pay would be eight (8) hours for the day worked and elght 8y
o additional hours for the holiday worked.

- 2. If, however, the employee works for ten (10) hours on such hohday, only elght (8)
o hours of holiday pay would be allowed.
 Section 3-67-3 - Holiday During Paid Tine OfF Facation-or-Sick Leave

A, If arecognized holiday falls durmg an eligible employee's paid absence (for example,
- employee’s paid time off vaestion-orsickleave), holiday leave will be inlicu of paid
time off leave wreaﬂeﬁ—eesxek—leave-

B. Paid time off for hol1days will not be counted as hours worked for the purposes of
determining ovemme :

Section 3-67-4 - Hottday on Day off

If a recognized holiday falls on a day the employee is not scheduled to work, is not
otherwise required to work such day, and the employee has or will work forty (40) hours in that
week, (or the employee’s regularly scheduled work week in the case of a part-time employee),
the employee shall choose an alternate day off no later than the end of the following two (2) pay
petiods. The alternate day off will require the appréoval of the Town Admmlstrator or Chief of

Bolice Supervisor, Mayor-or-Supervising Trustee.

POLICY 3-78
PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS

Section 3-78-1 - Mandatory Deductions

Deduct1ons requued by law are withheld from the employee paycheck each pay period.
These include federal income tax, state income tax, Social Security, Medleare (FICA), dnd Fire
and Police Pens:on Association (FPPA) deductions, and any legal wage garnlshment
Section 3- 78—2 Valuntm:y Deductions

Other deductions require an employee's written authouzatlon Examples melude but are

not llm1ted to dependent health insurance coveiage and supplemental health insur: ance.

POLICY 3-89
PROMOTION

.- The Town attempts to fill vacant positions with qualified Town employces before
advertising to the general public. A promotion is a change to a position in a salary range higher

25



than the one an employee currently ocouples Employees afe encouraged to apply for any -
vacancy for which they may qualify.

| Section 3-89-1- Eligibility

| A. Regular—eEmployees may:; apply for promation. An exceptlon to this po[1cy may be
granted with prior approval of the Mayor,

B. Selection of an employee for a promotion is based on past work record and performance
appralsal education and special training undertaken, knowledge of the job duties,
licénsing relevant to the position, length of service or other pertment ev1dence of
* . increased service value of an employee to the Town

C. Only employees who meet the requlrements sel forth in plomotlon exammatlon '
announcements may compete in promotion examinations. i

o  POLICY3-10H
S "EMERGENCY CLOSINGS. -

Emergencies such as severe weather, fires, power failurés or floods can disrupt Town
operations and may require the closing of a work facility, Closmg of a work facility is at the sole
discretion of the Town Adinistrator Mayorand-any-member-of the-Board-of Trustees. In the
event that such an emergency occurs during non-working hours the Town Admmlstratm will be

_ respons1ble for notifying the affected employees.

Section 310111 - Pay Jor Time Not Worked

When operations of the Town or _a'n_y part of the Town are officially closed due to
emergency conditions, the time off from scheduled work will be paid up to 3 days.

Section 3-104-2 - Pay for Work on Essential Operations
Employees in essential operatlons may be asked to work because of emergency

conditions on a day when non-essential operations are ofﬁc:ally closed In these circumstances,
employees who work will recewe regular pay.

26



 CHAPTER 4 .
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Section 4-12-1 - Reporting Requirement

A. Any employee involved in an industrial injury or anzo.ccupational illness as de_f_iﬁed by

27




Colorado Worker's Compensation [aws must report the incident to his or her 1mmed1ate
supervisor or Town Administrator within twenty-four (24) hours.or as soon thereaﬂer as
possible,

B. - Hours lost due to the injﬁry or illness shall be reported on the employee time sheet,

POLICY 4-23
MILITARY LEAVE

A military leave of absence will be granted to any employee, except those occupying
temporary posmons to attend scheduled drills or training or if called to active duty with the U.S.
armed services. Military leave shall be granted in accordance with the provns1ons of applicable

| state and federal law_and without loss of wages for the first 15 days.

| Section 4-23—1 - No Bregk in Service

Active military servic.:f of an employee who is restored to employment with Columbine
Valley is not a break in servige and shall be counted as credited service.

28



POLICY 434 o
- BEREAVEMENT LEAVE ' - ' R

Columbine Valley defl ines “immediate family” as the employee’s spouse, parent, chlld=

brother or sister, the employee’s spouse’s parent. child, brother or sister, the emplovee’s child’s
spouse, grandparents or grandchﬂdren Snemal cons:deratron will also be given to any other

person whose association with the emp_loxee was similar to any of the above relatlonshlps Ifan

employee wishes to take time off due to the death of an lmmedlate famﬂy member, the employee
'should notify his or her supervisor immediately. S

. Section 4-34-1- Appmval K '. g - |

A, Approval of bereavement leave for up to foity hourg ;40! th—ree—(%—)—days will.occur in the
absence of unusual operating requirements, A—Supea%smg#rustee—or—h&ayepmayue*teoé
Eh&leaw—up%eﬂv&@}éayﬁﬁérav&mﬁs*de{%w&ateﬁ-sequed-

B. Any employee may, w1th the supetvisor's approval, use any available paid leave balances .
for additional time off as necessary. :

POLICY 4-45 R |
MATERNITY/ADOPTION/PATERNITY (MAP) LEAVE -

Section 4-45-1 —— Eligibiliy & Use . . '. - . o |

Maternity/Adoption/Paternity (MAP) leave may be granted to regular full--and-part-time |
employees for no more than sixty (60) calendar days on the following basis: )

A, An employee ghall ap' ply whe-applies for MAP leave by submitting pruist-submit the
request in writing to-the Huinan Resourcés Fown Admiinistrator indicating the purpose of

the leave and how long it will last.

B. Emnlovees will be paid for 80 hours of MAP |eave, MAP leave must be taken or used
© within 30 days following birth or adoptior,

29



C _Additional MAP leave shall be taken as a combination of B.ld time off_and. unpaid leave.
“of absencc ' -

D. Paid time off will not be accumulated during MAP leave, however, the remamder of

Town provided empldyee benefits will continue w1thout_mterru t10n durm MAP leave.

30



B.1. Employees are subject to administrative lcave without pay upon exhaustion of all ‘
other forms of paid leave balances. Positions cannot be guaranteed for employees
returnmg from MAP leave of longer than sixty (60) calendar days

Section 4-4-2—5-3 Reinstatement . I |

Upon EXplt‘athl’l of an approved leave of no more. than sixty 60) days., the employee |
shall be reinstated to the same or similar position to that held prlor to the beginning of the leave.

31



32



47 .
PAID TIME OFF T

Paid Time Off (PTO) is an all purpose time off Dlan for full-time employees to use for
vacation, illness o iniu and personal bysiness. It combines tradltmnal vacatlon and sick leave

plans into one flexibie, paid time off program,
Section 4-7-1 - Eligibility -

A, Employees in the following employment cla551f catlons are eligible for PTO as described
in the policy: o

4. F'ull time employees

B. PTO days should be planned and schedu]ed in advance whenever nossnble To schedule

planned PTO, employees shouid reguest advance approval from the Town Admlmstrato .
or Chief of Police or their designee, Requests are reviewed on a number of factors, = .
including busmess reeds and staffing regu1rements

33




C._Employees who have an unexpected need to be absent from work should notify the Town

‘Administrator or Chief of Police, or their demgnee, before the scheduled start of their

workday whenever possible. The Town Administrator and Chief of Police, or their
de51,<znee. must also be contacted on each addltlonal day or unexpected absence

D. PTO is paid at the employee’s base 2 rate_at the time of absence _It does not include
gvertime pay : :

Seaion 4722 Benegt Year

A, The length of eligible service is calculated on the basis of a “benefit year™, This is the 12
month perigd that be ‘ms when an employee begins employment. The benefit year for all -
eligible employees be ins on. the employee’ s effectlvedate of hlre :

An em lo ee’s benefit ear ma be extended for any signifi
m111tarv leave of absence

cant leave of absence except .

C. Military leave has no effect on this calculatlon that is. military leave taken shall be
counted as credited service. for purposes of paid time off accumulatlon

. Once emplovees enter an eli ible em 1plo ment classification, the begin to earn paid time

 offaccording to the schedule,

Seciio’n 4-7-3 — Hourly Rate of A ccu}nulation

A. Service Years Annual Option __Accumulation Hours

OtoS years 150 paid time off hours 5.77 per pay period
g Maximum 208 hours : S

6 10 14 years . 190 paid time offhours 7,31 per pay period
‘ Maximum 248 houis ' '

15+ years 230 pejd time off hours 8.85 per pay period
' Maximum 288 hours s

Full time emplovees will not earn full paid time off hours_wlnle he ot she is on un ald
leave status, ‘

C. In the event PTO is not used, an employee will only earn PTO in an amount e_qual tothe

difference between their unused PTO and their annual PTO benefit (maximum hours).
Unon termination of emnloyment emD[ovees will be Dald for unused PTOQ that has been

_ arned through the last day of work

]_w

34



POLICY 4-87 - ‘
PTO POLICY V—AGA—’HON—I:EA—VE

PTO Vacation leave with pay after-one-(1)-year 6f employment is availabie to eligible

eniployees to provide opportunities for rest, relaxation and personal pursuits. PTO ¥aeation
must be scheduled in a manner not to disrupt Town operations and all employees shall
coordinate PTO vaegtion time to minimize. mconvemence and disruption to the Town and its

other employees

s a ‘;l Er bgo!o




o
P

06 cin
=y




PQLIGXC 4-98
CIVIC DUTY

Columbine Valley encourages employ’ees to fulﬁll their civic responsibilities as citizens.
The periods of absence will be with pay and related benefits while serving on a jury, responding
to a subpoena to appear as a witness or votmg, accordmg to the provisions below.

Section 4-98-1 - Jury Duty

A The Town recognizes jury duty as d civic resnon31b111ty of evéryone. When summoned

for jury duty. an emnlovee will-be granted leave to perform his or her duty as a juror. If
the employee is excused from jury dutv during his or her regular wmk hours. he or she is
expected to report to work Dromptlv

B Employees receive iegular pay for the first three davs of jury duty if they were scheduled
to work and thev provide confirmation of juror serwce

C. Beginning the fourth day and thereafter, employees, as jurors. are paid $30,00 per day by
the State of Colorado for state, district or county court jury duty. ‘For jurv.du uty in excess
of three davs. emplovees receive the difference between jury dutv pay_and their regular
pay up to a maximum of eighty (80) hours,

D. Additional paid jury duty leave shall be evaluated on a case by case basis, with further
allowances as approved by the Town in its sole discretion. Employeg classifications that
qualify for paid j jury duty leave are:

1. Full t1me emp lex’e’es

2. Part time employees

._E Jury duty pay will be calculated on the emploves's base pay rate times the number of
hoirs the emp]oyee would otherwise have worked on the day of absence.

37




| nn Mileage, per diem amounts and jury fees may be kept by the employee.

.G, If employees are required to serve jury'duty l:aeyond:tlle.peritod of paid jury duty
leave, they may use any available paid leave balances (for example, PTO vacation
beneﬁts) or may request an unpaid j _]ury duty admlmstratwe leave of absence.

' FH. Employees must show the jury duty summons o the- Town Administrator or Chlef
of Police as soon as possible so that the Town Admmlstrator or Chief of Pollce may
make drrangements o’ accommodate then' absence :

| 1, Employees are expected to report for work'whenever the court schedule permits.

N Gl FEither the Town Golumbme#a-lley or the employee may request an excuse or
postponement from jury duty if, in the Town's judgment, the employee s absence would
create serfous operational difficulties.

[ (K. The Town will continue to provide health insurance benefits until paid leave is
expended. At that time, the employee will become responsible for the full costs of these
benefits if continued coverage is desired. When the employee returns from jury duty,
benefits will again be provided by the Town according to the applicable plans.

| 1. Benefit accumulation, such as PTO vaestion;siekteave; or holiday benefits, will
be suspended during unpaid jury duty leave and will resume upon return to active
employment.

| Section 4-98-2 - Witness Duty

Columbine Valley encourages employees to appear in- court for witness duty when
subpoenaed to do so. : :

A. If employees have been subpoenaed or otherwise requested:to testify as witnesses, they -
will be granted a maximum of forty (40) hours of paid time off per instance to appear in
court. Additionat paid time off shalt be evaluated on a case by case basis, with further T
allowances as approved by the Town in its sole d1sc_ret10n : :

B. Employees will be paid at their base rate or time. and a half if they have worked more

than forty (40) hours that week and are free to use any remaining paid leave benefits
(c.g., PTO vacation ledve) to receive compensation for any period of witness duty
absence that would otherwise be unpaid.

| C. The subpoena shoul_cl be shown to the Town Administrator or Chief of Police
immediately after it is received so that operating requirements can be adjusted, where

necessary, to accommodate the employee's absence.

D. The employee is expected to _report for: work whenever the court schedule permits.

38



E. Time spent in court on per’Sonal:'rr_la't'ters will not be paid.
Section 4-98-3 - Voting

Every employee is encouraged to exercise the rlght to vote in all pubhc electlons Any
employee eligible and registered tovote in any public electron held within this state may request
time off for voting, .

A. The employee may be absent for three 3 hours wrth pay-on the day of the election for
the purpose of voting.

B, The Mayor, Board of Trustees, or their designee may specify the hours during which the
employee may be absent for the purpose of voting,

POLICY 4-109
"HOLIDAYS

The Town will grant pald trme off to ellglble employees on the holidays listed below
approved by the Board of Trustees, unless the émployee is required by a department to work in
order to maintain essential Town services. In'the event an employee is required or scheduled fo
work on an approved holiday, that employee will be paid up to eight (8) hours for the holiday at
their regular pay rate, in addition to their riormal pay during that payroll period.

Section 4-109-1 - Eligibility

All full-time ane-part-time employees ahe-esd
peried are cligible to take holidays from the date of hire..

Section 4-109-2 - Approved Holidays

A. A schedule of holidays to be observed during the calendar year will be approved by’
Board of Trustees, On these approved holidays, non-essential Town departments will be
0fﬁc1a11y closed

B. A schedule of holidays: to be observed during the calendar year will be published by the
Mayor in December of the preceding year.

C. The approved holldays are:

New Years Day (Janudry ])

Martin Luther King Day (third Monday in January
President’s Day (third Monday in February)
Memorial Day (last Monday in May)
Independence Day (July 4)

R

39



6. Labor Day (first Monday in September)
7. Thanksgiving Day (fourth Thursday in: November)
8. Christmas Day (December 25)

If a holiday falls ona Saturday, the holiday wrll be observed on the preceding Friday;
when itfallsona Sunday, the holiday will be observed on the following Monday. When a
holiday falls during an employee’s scheduled vacation, the day will not be charged as a vacation
day. Ifan employee ison sick leave on a holiday, the employee wrll not be charged that day as a
sick day.

| ' - POLICY 41110
- GROUP BENEFITS

The Town Gelumbine-Vealley currently provides group benefits coverage, which may
change from time to time for eligible employees. The Town also contributes towards all legally

mandated programs such as Social Security, Worker's Compensation, Unemployment Insurance,
| FPPA, etc. Human Resources %e#mﬁéﬁﬂﬁrma%er is responsible for 1mp]ementatlon and
administration of all group insurance plans,

| Section 411441 - Eligibitity
| A. Full time ReguJﬂr employees of the Town are generally eligible for coverage under all of
the Town's benefit programs, depending upon the restrictions and limitations of a
particular benefit plan.
B. Where applicable, the employee may elect to cover dependents under these programs in
Aaccordance with current contract requ;rements and rate schedules. Normal eligibility

- rules must be met,

- C. Other emp[oyment classifications are not eligible for benefit coverage except as
specifically provided for in a particular benefit plan.

I Section 4-&1—0—2 - Gmup lnsu_rancé Coverage

The Town will contribute one hundred percent (100%) of the cost of providing group .'
| insurance coverage for full time ekigible employees (i.¢., whose normal work week is at least’

40



thirty {30) mﬂgueea hours per week, and who partlclpate in the group insurance pmgrams _
offered by the Town), and fifty percent (50%) of such cost for spouses and dependents},
depending upon the restrictions and limitations of the particular benefit plan.

Section 4-1146-3 - Voluntary Bemgf‘ ifs

Voluntary benefits such as benefits for dependents, supplemental health benef’ ts and
. additional employee-related benefits may be offered by the Town from time to time, Voluntary,
benefits are offered at the dlscretlon of the Board of Trustees. Voluntary benefits are fully paid
by the employee. ‘ : :

Section 4-1116-4 - Cafeteria Plan

The Town of Columbine Valley has established a cafeteria plan for fill-time employees
and-these-part-time émployees whose number of work week hours is at least ¢ thirty (30) twenty
26y hours per week MWW@&QMWW

_ * All benefits are subject to the terms and conditions of the plan as ad'opted modified and
revised by the Town from time to time. All eligible employees should refer to the Town
" Administrator for the current cafeterla p[an in effect. o

Section 4-111§-5 - Rettrement Plrm
Eligible employees are. subject to retirement plans offered through the FPPA or Colorado
County Officials and Employees Retirement Association (“CCOERA”) offered for all personnel,

Employees’ rlghts are vested in accordance with such retirement plans in which they are
enrolied. : ‘ . -

Section 4-1 140'-6.' - Séction 457 Deferred Compensatian. Plan
The Town' of Columbine Valley has established a Section 457 deferred compensation

plan offered through FPPA. Contributions may be madé on a pre-tax basis by all employees
subject to certain limitations contained within the plan documents.

41




PO-I:I-G\C 4-1241 ‘
EMPLOYEE EXPEN SE REIMBURSEMENT

Certain Town employees may be authorized to use the Town credit card. Any usage of
the card must be made only for purchases and other acquisitions for use and consumption by the
‘Town, and no use of a Town credit card may be for ‘personal or non-Town related matters. For
any -expenditures by an employee made on behalf of the Town, such employee may submit a
written request for reimbursement for any out of-pocket costs, along with proper substanuat]on
for such expenses

42



CHAPTER 5.

POLICY 5-1
.HOURS OF WORK

An employee is expected to’ ‘work the days and hours necessaly to perform all assigned
responsibilities and tasks in order to provide continuity in access by and sérvice to the citizenry
and facilitation of teamwork and superwsory a331stance Attendance shall be a consideration in
personnel matters, -

Section 3-1-1 - Normal Work Week and Work Hours '.'

A. The basic work week is generally forty (40) hours of work. This begins for most
employees at 12:01 AM Saturday and ends at 12:00 midnight on Friday.

B. The normal work schedule for all employees is eight (8) hours a day, five{3) days a
week, with one unpaid lunch period each day, not to exceed one (1) hour,

C. | Modifications to the work week and work schedule may be made to provlde essential
Town services, subject to any federal or State statutory or constitutional 11m1tat1ons
relating to hours of work. '

e, Non-exempt em lo ee's will be paid time and one-half their regular hourly rate for

all work in excess of forty (40) hours per workweek. Non-work hours such as PTO, jury
duty and funeral leave are exempt from the hours calculated for overtime.

Section 5-1-2 - Absences and Tardmess

A. Advance notice of absence is expected; notlce of unavmdable absences is expected within
one-half hour of the beginning of duty or as soon as possible. if the employee is physically

unable to notify his or her supervisor.

B. Advance notice of anticipated tardiness is expected; notice of unavoidable tardiness is
expected as soon as possible. Tardiness must bé made up during the pay period in which
it oceurs.

C. Notification of an absence or tardiness by another employee, friend or relative is not
considered proper except in an ernergency situation where the employee is physxcally
unable to make the notlf catlon

D. Poor attendance and freq'uent tard.iness are disruptive. Either may lead to. disciplinary
action, up to and including termination of employment.

43



44



Section 5-1-3 -~ Meal Breaks :md Rest Breaks

A, Full time $ewn employees who work a regular eight (8) hour workday w1ll receive a
maximum of one hour uipaid meal break with the exception of Police Officers on duty.
Lunch: break cannot be taken at the begmnmg or end of'the day, nor can itbhe apphed to
any type of leave tlme .

B. Paid rest breaks, if any, are at the dlscretlon of the Town Administator or Chlef of Police
Supervisine Trustes: They may not be taken at'the beginning or ending of a work shift;
immediately before or afier lunch, applied towards an alternative work schedule or be -
used as leave time. Work demands may preclude the granting of a rest break. -

-PQ-I:-I-G\& 5-2
PERSONNEL FILES

The Town maintains a personnel file on each employee. The personnel file contains
documentation regarding all aspects of the employee's tenure with the Town, such as
performance appraisals, beneficiary designatien forms, disciplinary action notices and
employment history. Employees may review their personnel files at reasonable intervals during
normal business hours in the presence of Human Resources with the approval of the Town

Attorney. M—M&-}‘EH&F&-Q@SI@MH&G&

Section 5-2-12 - Maintenance of Personnel Files

A. Human ResourcesThe-Mayer-or-Supervising Trustee is responsible for mamtammg

personne! files and must approve materials for inclusion in a file,

B. An employee may submit a written statement for inclusion in histher personnel file if he
or she believes that any of the included materials requires correction and/or clarification.

C. Items not included in the official personnel file may not be used for either promotional or
disciplinary proceedings, unless the employee falsified a time sheet or other information.

45




| | o POLICY 5-3
S PERSONAL APPEARANCE
Dress, groom;ng and personal cleanlmess standards contribute to the morale of all
| employees and affect the or ganizational image the Town ef—Gel-umbme—\La-Hey presents to the
general public. During business hours, employees are expected to present a clean and neat
appearance and to dress accordmg to the requirements of their positions.

Section 5-3-1 - Ungforms

A. Employees who are required to wear a uniform of any type in the perf_orrhaﬁcé of their
duties will be providéd such uniforms by the Town.

B. Uniforms that are provided-by the Town become the property of the émplbyee

~C. Laundering, cleaning and general upkeep of uniforms is the respon51b1hty of-each
employee.

D. Employees should be dware that the furnishing of uniforms and maintenance or :
_teplacement allowance if any, may, under cettain circumstances,’ be considered a taxable
- benefit.

| R . POLICY 5-4
ELECTRON]C MAIL, COMPUTER AND ON-LINE SERVICES USAGE

| Section 5-4-1 - CammumcatmnsG&ndm‘ans-qf-Emplojﬁﬁen{ :

A. All glectronic storage and communication systems (including without limitation
facsitniles, copiers, computers, software and telephones) and all information transmitted

46



by, received from or stored in these systems are the property of the Town; -

B. These systems are t0 be used solely for job-related purposes and not for personal
purposes, unless expressly authorized in advance by the employee's supervisor;

C. Employees have no expectation of privacy in connection with the use of this equipment
or with the transmission, receipt or storage of information in the equipment;

D. The Town may monitor an employee s use of this equlpment at any time at its discretion,
which may include printing and reading all e-mail entering, leaving or stored in these
systems as well as llstenmg to any voice mail messages; :

E,"No employee will use a pass code or voice mail access code that is unknown t the Town .
" or that is not expless[y authorized; and '

- 'F. All Town employees must Fe-obtain approval for, and have virus-scanned, all outside -
files prior to lodding such files in the Town's computer system_from the Town '

Admmlstrator or Chief of Police as applicable.
Section 5-4-2- Software Copyright

The Town purchases and licenses various computer software for busitiess purposes and
does not own the copyright to this software or its related documentation. Employees may not
reproduce such software or use it on more than one computer unless authorlzed to do so by the
software license agreement.

Section 5-4-3 - Prohibited Use

Improper use of” the Town's electronic storage and communications equ1pment is strictly
prohibited. This includes, without limitation, transmission or reception of any material in
violation of federal, staté or local law o regulation (including copyrighted material, threatening
or obscene material o material that is trade secret or confidential); using the Town's equiprent
or resources for commercial activities, religious or political causes, outside organizations or other
non-employment related matters; and transmitting offensive jokes, sexually explicit messages,
chain letters or material that is otherwise disruptive to the orderly operatlon of the Town._Any
violation of this D0|ICV is prohibited. :

Section 5-4-4 - Passwords

Employees should remember that log-on and other passwords should not be shared with -
anyone else, unless such information is requested by an authorized town offigial, Failure to
cooperate with an authorized Town official in any investigation 1nvolv1ng the Town's electromc
communications systems is a violation of the policy and may result in. dlSClplme, up T.o and
1nclud1ng termination of employment, :

47



Section 5-4-5 — Social MediaConsequences-of-Prohibited-Use

means of the Town s computers, Town 1ssued mobile devmes, networks and other IT resources
and communication systems. Use of personal mobile devices during work. hours should be_ kent .

to & minimum. The Town has guidelines for the use of social media for emplovees who use
social networkmg mtes that may contain postings related to the Town, employees of the Town
and any other affi liates of the Town.

Nathing in this guideline is meant to interfere with employdes’ right under federa] ]aw to enaage
in protected and concerted activity, mcludmg the employee s ability to dlSGUSS terms and
conditions of their employment.

A. Public communications concerning the Town, employees of the Town and any other
affiliates of the Town must not violate any guidelines set forth in this manual, especially.
as it relates to discrimination, unlawfiy| harassment. and legal activites

B._An emplovee’s personal or anyone else’s social networking site is not the place to make a
complaint regarding alleged discrimination. uniawful harassment, or safety issues,
Complaints to the Town regarding these issues shall be made to the Town Administrator
or Chief of Police.

C. All forms of social media communications are individual interactions. not Town

~communications. All postings on social networking site on behalf of the Town must be
' preapproved and sent by authorized emiployees, -

D._If any emplovee posts any comment that promotes or enderses Town services in any way,
the law requires the emplovee to disclose they are eleoved bv the T own

E. When using social media, use good judgment and.be 1'e‘spectful of others, Ayeid using
statements. photographs. video or audio that could reasonably be viewed.as malicious,
obscene, threatening or intimidating, that disparages others or that might constitute
harassment or bullying. Examples of such conduct might include offensive posts meant

o mtentlonally harm one’ 5. regutatlon Or posis that coulcl contnbute toa hostlle work
enwronment . L :

.48



TRAVEL AND EXPENSES L .

Section 5-5-1— General Guidelines'

Employees-should use a Town credit card for all business expenses whenever possible. If
a Town credit card is not used for a business expensg, then a Travel and Expense Report, with
vendor receipts, must be used and submitted to the designated supetvisor within thirty (30) days.

The Town Administrator or Chief of PoliceMayeror-Supervising-Trustes. has the authority to

grant spemﬁc exemptions to this policy in the best interest of the: Town

. V1olat1on of these reqmrements w1ll not be tolerated result—m—empleyee—dlse-rpl-me-aﬂd

Section 5-5-21 — Vehicle Travel . - l

A Town vehicle should bé used whenever possible for business travel. If an employee
uses a personal vehicle for business travel, he or she will be reimbursed according to the IRS
standard mileage rate, Relmbmsement is allowed to the extent that mileage exceeds an
employee’s typical commute mileage to work.

Section 5-3-31 — Rental Cars . |

Rental Car expenses must be related to an employee’s attendance at a business related
conference, meeting or training event. Gasoline for rental cares is also reimbursable. Employees |
are encouraged to use the Town credit card {o reserve rental cars and purchase gasoline. For
reimbuirsement-of public transportatlon, taxi or parking, a vendor’s receipt is requlred

Section 5-5-41 — Ticketed Travel S | o |

: When airline, bus or rail travel is required, the least expensive ticket for the specific

- traveler’s needs is to be purchased. Reimbursement is not to éxceed actual cost for air, bus or

rail, whichever is the most appropriate means of travel. The employee will be reimbursed based
on'the rate for the most economical mode of transportation. 'If an employee choses an alternativé

- mode of transportation, the’ employee will only be reimbursed up to the amount of the least

expensive mode of transportat1on

Section 5-5-51 — Business Meals L R

Reimbursement is only. ellglble tor meals where Town business is conducted, and only
after such expenditures are approved by the employee’s designated supervnsor For

49



. re1mbursement an employee must submit an itemized vendor’s receipt,a statement of purpose _
for the business meal and a list of attendees for the business meal. If gratuity is not included, the .
tip must not exceed 20% of the meal cost, including tax. No alcohol may be purchased a

Section 5-3-6 — Travel Meals

When on travel status, the per diem rates apply for meals accordmg to, the IRS standard =

rate ThlS rate is based on the hlgh and [ow level method {vf-the-de&t-maﬁeﬂ—rs—ﬂet—hsted-&a-&

Additionally, the rate will be adjusted for pamal day travel representmg the meal(s)
covered during the travel period plus the mmdental expense allotment.” Meals provided by the
Town, including conference registration fees or other parties related to conference/programi will
not be reimbursed and will reduce the per dlem by that meal amount. No receipts are requlred
when per diem rates app]y

Sectmn 5-5-71— Local vael Meals

. Whenan employee partieipates, in a qualifying function which requires an employee to
attend during normal work shift, then the employee may be reimbursed up to $1542 for the meal
and gratuity.

Section 5-3-8% — Lodging

When a destination for Town business is in excess of 75 miles, lodging accommodations
are permitted. Reasonable hotel accommodations for employees are acceptable and will be
reimbursed at a maximum of the single room rate.” A vendor’s receipt is required. - o

Section 5-5-94 — Conference Registration and Training Expenses

Required'cer.iferencfe-i‘eg_ist.r_ation and _tré"aining expenses may be handled in one of four
ways: . e _ - .

A, Where tlme allows, the Town pays dlrectly to the conference sponsor pI‘IOI‘ to the ‘

event,’ o ‘

The Town will be b1lled dlrectly for the registration fee.

Payment on a Town credit card.

. Tt is intended that all conference registration and training expenses be pald m1t1ally by
the Town.- However, if an employee personally pays these expenses, they will be
reimbursed as part of the Monthly Travel and Expense Report Form. A copy of the
registration form and receipt must be submitted for reimbursement.

Tow

| Section 5-5-10% — Incidental Expenses

Incidenta] expenses include, but are not limited fo:

50



L. Laundry expenses -if away from home for four (4) or more calendar days
2. Business telephone and postage expenses.

43 Pureﬁases neceesary for Town business.
Section 5-5-11F ~ Nan-A llowable Inc:denm! Expenses

'quuor entertainment or tobacco,

Spouses of staff attending a business event,
-. . Additional travel insurance.

-Expenses of a personal nature,

Fal ol R

Meals provided by the Town, j ncludmg conference registration fees or other parties related to
conference/program will not be relmbursed and will reduce the per diem by that meal amount.

31






33




54



55




56



57



58



59



CHAPTER 6
SAFETY AND HEALTH

PQL—IG¥ 6-1
SAFETY AND LOSS MANAGEMENT

The Town is commltted to prewdmg a safe and healthy workmg env1ronment—}ﬂ—t-his

: he&l-th—&nel—s&ﬁty—lm and to develop the best fea51ble operatlons procedures, technolegtes and
programs conducive to such an environment. The Town's policy is aimed at minimizing the
exposure of its employees and visitors to its facilities to health or safety r1sks

Section 6-1-1 - Employee Support for Safe Work Pmcnces _ o
A, ‘All employees are expected to work diligently to mamtam safé and healthy working
conditions and to adhere to proper operating: pract1ces and procedures designed to prevent

injuries and illnesses.

- B The responsibilities of all employees if _t-hls -r:_eg'ard include:

L Exercising maximum care and good Judgment at all times to prevent accidents
and injuries;
2. Reportmg to supervisors and seekmg first aid for all injuries, regardless of how
minor; :
3. Reporting imsafe conditio’ns eq‘uiprﬁent or practices to supervisors;
4, Using safety equipment provided by the Town at all times;
5. Observing conscientiously all safety rules and regulatmns at all tlmes

- 6. Notifying their supervisor, before the beginning of the werk day, of any
medication they are taking that may cause drowsiness or other side effects that
could lead to injury to them and their co-w_orkels

6.7. __The Town carries msurance to cover the costs ofa work-related injury or iliness.
Benefits help pay for your fiedical treatment and may include part of income you

may lose while recovering. Detailed information is given to you if you are

injured on the job, or suffe an occupatmnal 1llness

Section 6-1-2 - Use of Town Eqmp_ment and Vekicles

The improper, careless, neghgent destructive or unsafe use or operation of equipment or
| vehicles, as well as excessive or avoidable traffic and parking violations will not be tolerated

60



Section 6-1-3 — Use of Safety Belts in Motor' Vehicles

Operators of municipal owned or leased vehicles shall wear a seat belt in accordance with
C.R.8. 42-4-237.

POLICY 6-2 .
TOBACCO'—FREE WORKPLACE

Use of tobacco products are prohlblted throughout the Town s bu1[dmgs and immediate
workplace and in Town vehicles. ThlS policy applies equally to all employees and visitors.

Section 6-2-1 - Smoking Areas

Employees who smoke may do'so outside of the Town Hall in the propetly- designated
areas, C :

Section 6-2-2 - Smoking Breaks

Smoking breaks shall normally be limited to the same number of breaks that other Town
employees receive. The immediate supervisor may llmlt smokmg breaks, particularly if they
interfere with work,

POLICY 6-3
DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE

It is the policy of Columbing Valley that its employees be free of substance and alcohol
-abuse. Consequently, the use of illegal drugs by employees is prohibited. Further, employees
shall not use alcohol during work hours or engage in "prohibited conduct” as defined in this
policy. The overall goals of this policy are to ensure a drug-free and alcohol-free work
environment and to reduce accidents, injuries and fatalities. Policy 6-3 shall not apply to any
function sponsored by the Town in which alcohol is served._To prevent confission about the use

of marijuana in the State of Co!orado and how it relates to your employment, the Town 1ssued

© . this mformatlonal gu1delme

. Colorado Jaw permits properly registered oatlents to use man]uana for medical purposes
without fear of crlmmal prosecution, so long as they abide by the State’s medlcal marijuana
laws. As a result of the 2012 General Election in Noveniber 2012, Colorado also permits adults

to possess and use marijuana, Nevertheless. marfjuana remains a Schedule 1 controlled
substance under the Controlled Substances Act of 1970. As such any use of marl'uana o

medmal or otherw1se is agamst federal law. -

61







Section 6-3-13 - Drug Testing -

Drug testing will be performed through urinalysis or blood testing. Urinalysis or blood ™
testing will test for the presence of drugs and/or metabolites of the following controlled
substances: marijuana, cocaine, ‘opiates, amphetamines, phencyclidine (PCP) and all other
controlled substances.

A. Labomtmy Testmg The procedure staits w1th the collection of a urine or blood

specrmen
L. Specimens wﬂl be submitted to, a certified laboratory for testing,
2. As part of the collection procéss, the specimen provided will be split into two

vials; a primary vial and a sccondary vial.

3. The certified laboratory will perform initial screening on a[l_-p'ri_mary vials.

4, In the event that the primary specimen tests positive, a conﬁrmation test of that -
the primary specimen will be performed prior to the- laboratory reporting the

results to the Town.

B.. Laboratory Results. All laboratory results will be reported by the laboratory to the Town
Administrator or Chief'of PoliceSupervising-Frustee.

1. PosrtlveNegatwe test results wrll be reported to the MayaHmé Supervrsmg
‘Trustee.

2, Before reporting a positive test result to the Mayor, the Supervising Trustee will
' attempt to contact the employee to discuss the test results,

C. Confidentiality. Individual test resuilts for employees will be released to the Town,
. Mayor or Supervising Trustee and will be kept strictly confidential unless consent for the
release of the test results has been obtained from the employee.

D. Request for Results and Re-Test.

1. Any individual who has submitted o drug testing in compliance with this policy
is entitled to receive the results of the drug testing upon timely written' request.

2. An individual who tests positive may make a request of the Superwsmg Trustee
to have the secondary vial tested. The request for testing of a secondary speermen
s timely.if it is made to the Supervising Trustee- w1thm seventy-two (72 hours of
_ the mdmdual bemg notrf ed by the Town of a posmve test result

63



3. The secondary vial must be tested by a dlfferent cemf ed laboratmy than tested
the primary specimen.

4. The individual making the request for a test of the second spemmen must pre-pay
all costs assomated with the test. '

| Section 6-3-24 -.Alcokol T esting

* A. The Town will perform alcohol testmg usmg a portable breath testing device de51gne
' and ut[llzed for testing a]cohoi on a person ’s breath elewee—ﬂ*&t—l‘s-eﬂ—the—N&Hena% :

B. Any initial test indicating a Blood Aleohol Concentration (BAC) of 002 or greater will
be confirmed on a breath testing device. The confirmation test wil| be performed no
sooner than 15 minytes and no later than 30 minutes following the completion of the

| initial test. In the event the confirmation test indicates a BAC of .002 or greater, the

employee shall be removed from duty for twenty-four (24) hours or untit his‘het next

_schedhiled on- duty time, whichever is longer, dnd will be subject to dlsc:1pllnary actionup =

to and mcludmg termmatlon, even for a first offense, :

C. All alcohol tests shali be performed Just prior to, durmg or Just aften duty
| Sectwn 6-3-34 - Substrmce Abuse FEvaluation, Return- To-Duty, and Follaw- Up Testmg

A. Any employee who engages in prohibited conduct shall be provided with the names, -
addresses and telephone numbers of qualified Substance Abuse Professionals (SAPs). If
the employee desires to become requalified for employment with the Town, the employee
must be evaluated by a SAP and submit to any treatment the SAP prescribes. :

B. Following evaluation and treatment, if any, in order to,become requalified for
employment with the Town, an employee must submit to and successtully complete a
return-to-duty drug and/o_r alcohol test.

.C. The employee is also subject to follow-up testing. Follow-up testing is separate from and
in addition to the Town's reasonable suspicion, post-accident and random testing
procédures. The schedule for follow-up testing shall be unannounced and in accordance

64



with the instructions of the SAP. Follow-up testing may continue for a period of up to 60
months following the employee's return to duty, No fewer than 6 tests shall be: performed
in the first 12 months of follow-up testmg

D.. The costs of any SAP evaluation of prescribed treatment shall be borne by the empl'oyee
The Town does not guarantee or promise a position to the emplnyee should he/she regain
qualified status.

o  CHAPTERT . o
DISPLINE AND PROBLEM RESOLUTION

Section 7-1-16-3-6 - Disct]vline and Appeals

A. Failure to comply with Town policies, rulés, standards and expectations may result in
disciplinary action including counselmg warning, suspensmn, or discharge dependmg on
the circumstances involved.

B. Potential disciplinary action will be handled on an individual, case by case basis. The
Town will take into agcount the overall circumstances mcludmg the nature of the
infraction and the emolovee s past work record. :

C. The Town will endeavor to fairly investigate and evaluate the relevant circumstances

prior to taking disciplinary action. Employees ordinarily will be given an opportunity to

‘explain their actions prior to deisciplinary action. However, there may be circumstances
where immediate-suspension from work jnight be appropriate, pending fiirther
investigation. o s

A

D. The drsclplmary guidelines contained in this policy supersede the progresswe discipline
pollcles of the Discipline System Pollcy

= Secﬁon 7-1-2 — Problem Resolution '

A, If problems and complamts arise, it is. encouraged to discuss the SItuatlon with. th
supervisor within three to five days, or at least in a timely manner.

B. Ifa resqlution is not reached or if it is inappropriate to go to_th‘e subervisor. discuss the

65




situation with the Town Administrator or Chief of Police, - -

C. If the situation is not resolved, communicate the problem directly to Human Resources
and/or the Mavor. - o R ‘

A 1_}._____-Sh'o.uld further resplution be required, the Board of Trustees will make the final
determination. : :

66



. CHAPTER 87
TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT

PQI:-[GY— 871
AT WILL EMPLOYMMENTEM-PLQXLM-ENT—END

Employment with Columbme Valley may be ended voluntarily or involuntarily.

67




- POLICY 872

Section 87-2-1 - Exit Clearance
Included in the final clearance is a verification that all Town equipment, materials and
supplies, such as keys, identification card, Town cred1t cards and uniforms, depending upon the

department, etc., have been returned,

Section 87-2-2 - Exit Interwew

RegplarFfull-time and fegular part-tlme employees will aetmally participate in an ex1t
interview at the discretion of the Town or at the request of the employee. The interview will

_normally be scheduled prior to the last day of employment. The Exit Interview shall be

maintained separately from the employee's personnel file. Temporary employees do not
ordinarily participate in an Exit Intérview unless they volunteer to complete the interview.

Section 872-3 - Final Pay Check

A-—Employees shall receive pay for work performed through the last hour worked and for
unused benefits as stipulated by Town policy and laws governing such payments

. ‘Terminated employees must be issued their final pay check on the next regiilarly

68



schecl_ule(l pay period: |

Section 87-2-4 - Continuation of Benefits

A. Benefits continue through the time actually worked by the employee, If the employee
works through the 15th day of the month or later, Town-provided i insurance benefits will
continue through the last day of the month,

B. Employees eltglble to continue health benefits through C,0.B.R.A. will be notlﬁed by
the Town Administrator within the time limit determined by law. Co

C. For those employees who are n'ot' letmng, monies accumulated in the employes's
retiremient account are refundable. Forms required to request this refund are ava1lable
through the retirément plan. - :

«PGLJG‘F 873
VERIFICATION OF TOWN EMPLOYMENT

H-s-the-pelicy-of Columbine-Valey-thet-eEmployee personnel records are conﬁdentlal :
Section 7-3-1 - Requests Sfor Information

A. Dates of employment job classification, current or last rate of pay, department in which
employee works or worked and eligibility for rehire will be verified in response to
outside requests Additional information may be shared in conforimance with state law.

- B. All requests or. phone calls for verification of employment or wages of current or former
employees, written or verbal, should be forwarded to Human Resourcesthe-Supervising
Frustee- for ploeessmg A release signed by the employee shall be requ1red for such
verification. ~

69



| - . POLICY 87-4
'RE-EMPLOYMENT

| Section 874-1 - Elzg:bd:@

A, Regu{aﬁeEmployees who resign from Town service in good standing aﬁeﬁeemﬁ}eemg
%heﬂ—mﬂ-&-l—ev&lﬁaﬁeﬁ—peﬁed may be re-employed, upon approval of the Town
Administrator or Chief of PoliceSupervising-Frustee, (0 an equivalent or lower position
class occupied at the time of remgnatlon Employees re- employed within thirty (30) days
are conSIdered to have continuous service for purposes of benefits and salary.

70



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

I HAVE RECEIVED A COPY.OF OUR EMPLOYEE MANUAL DATED

L UNDERSTAND THAT NEITHER LNOR THE TOWN IS COMMITTED TO AN
EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP FOR A FIXED PERIOD OF TIME. EMPLOYMENT
WITH THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY IS AT-WIEL., BOTHI AND THE
TOWN HAVE THE RIGHT TO TERMINATE THIS EMPLOYMENT AT ANY TIME
FOR ANY REASON, THE LANGUAGE USED IN THIS MANUAL AND ANY. VERBAL
STATEMENTS OF THE TOWN ARE NOT INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A = '

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, NOR ARE THEY
A GUARANTEE OF EMPLOYMENT FOR ANY SPECIFIC DURATION B

I UNDERST AND THAT NO REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE
VALLEY. OTHER THAN THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, HAVE AUTHORITY TO

'ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT OF EMPLOYMENT FOR ANY SPECIFIED PERIOD
AND SUCH AGREEMENT MUST BE IN WRITING, SIGNED BY THE MAYOR AND
MYSELF, WE HAVE NOT ENTERED INTO SUCH AN AGREEMENT

FURTHER, I UN DERSTAND THAT: THE CONTENTS OF THIS MANUAL ARE
SUMMARY GUILDELINES FOR EMPLOYEES AND THEREFORE NOT ALL
INCLUSIVE. THIS MANUAL SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUSLY ISSUED EDITIONS.
EXCEPT FOR THE AT-WILL NATURE OF EMPL_OYM NT. THE TO RESERVES

THE RIGHT TQ SUSPEND= TERMINATE, INTERPRET. OR CHANGE ANY OR ALL

OF THE GUIDELINES MENTIONED. ALONG WITH ANY OTHER PROCEDURES,
PRACTICES BENEFITS OR OTHER PROGRAMS OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE

VALLEY, T ESE CHANGES MY OCCUR AT ANY TIME WITH OR WITHOUT
NOTICE. ' '

71




72



APPENDIX
Foreword

Personnel Policies and Procedures
Section 1 - Purpose

Section 2 - Scope

Section 3 - Amendments and Revisions
Section 4 - Disclaimer

Chapter 1 - General Employment Rights and Responsibilities
Policy 1-1 - Equal Employment Opportunity
Section 1-1-1 - Non-Discrimination

Section 1-1-2 - Consequences of Prohibited Conduct
Section 1-1-3 - Anti-Harassment Policy

Section 1-1-4 - Reporting Possible Harassment
Section 1-1-5 - Investigation

Section 1-1-6 - No Reprisals

Policy 1-2 - Code of Conduct

Section 1-2-1 - Performance of Duties

Section 1-2-2 - Abuse of Position

Section 1-2-3 - Conflict of Interest

Section 1-2-4 - Qutside Employment

Section 1-2-5 - Volunteer Activities

Section 1-2-6 - Confidentiality

Section 1-2-7 - Political Activity

Section 1-2-8 - Use of Public Property

Section 1-2-9 - Investigation by Outside Agency

Chapter 2 - Employment Process

Policy 2-1 - Hiring Process

Policy 2-2 - Job Posting for Current Employees
Section 2-2-1 - Eligibility

Section 2-2-2 - Employee Responsibilities
Section 2-2-3 - Review of Qualifications
Policy 2-3 - Job Announcement

Section 2-3-1 - Full-Time Positions

Section 2-3-2 - Part-Time Positions

Section 2-3-3 - Temporary Positions

Policy 2-4 - Application

Section 2-4-1 - Definition of Applicant
Section 2-4-2 - Application Forms

Section 2-4-3 - Rejection of Application
Policy 2-5 - Examination

Section 2-3-1 - Physical and Mental Fitness

73



Section 2-5-2 - Pre-Employment Drug Test
Policy 2-6 - Disability Consideration

Policy 2-7 - Interviewing

Section 2-7-1 - Interview Process

Policy 2-8 - Reference Check

Policy 2-9 - Selection

Section 2-9-1 - Notification

Section 2-9-2 - Appointment

Policy 2-10 - Employee Orientation

Section 2-10-1 - Citizenship

Section 2-10-2 - Miscellaneous Hiring Matters
Section 2-10-3 - Date of Hire/Length of Service Anniversary
Policy 2-11 - Initial Evaluation Period

Chapter 3 - Compensation

Policy 3-1 - Character of Employment
Policy 3-2 - Classification Plan

Section 3-2-1 - Employment Classifications
Policy 3-3 - Salary Plan

Section 3-3-1 - New Employees

Section 3-3-2 - General Increases

Section 3-3-3 - Salary Schedule

Section 3-3-4 - Anniversary Dates

Section 3-3-5 - Pay Adjustments

Section 3-3-6 - Plan Amendment

Policy 3-4 - Performance Evaluation
Section 3-4-1 - Timely Evaluation

Section 3-4-2 - Process

Section 3-4-3 - Appeal of Evaluation
Policy 3-5 - Pay Periods and Pay Dates
Section 3-5-1 - Pay Periods

Section 3-5-2 - Time Sheets and Payroli Records
Section 3-3-3 - Pay Dates

Section 3-5-4 - Pay Checks

Section 3-5-5 - Pay Advances

Policy 3-6 - Overtime/Compensatory Time
Section 3-6-1 - Nonexempt Employees
Section 3-6-2 - Exempt Employees

Policy 3-7 - Holiday Pay

Section 3-7-1 - Eligibility

Section 3-7-2 - Work on Holiday

Section 3-7-3 - Holiday During Vacation or Sick Leave
Section 3-7-4 - Holiday on Day Off
Policy 3-8 - Payroll Deductions

Section 3-8-1 - Mandatory Deductions

74



Section 3-8-2 - Voluntary Deductions

Policy 3-9 - Promotion

Section 3-9-1 - Eligibility

Policy 3-10 - Demotion

Policy 3-11 - Emergency Closings

Section 3-11-1 - Pay for Time Not Worked

Section 3-11-2 - Pay for Work on Essential Operations

Chapter 4 - Employment Benefits

Policy 4-1 - Benefits Continuation/COBRA
Section 4-1-1 - Who Pays

Section 4-1-2 - Written Notification of Eligibility
Policy 4-2 - Worker’s Compensation

Section 4-2-1 - Reporting Requirement

Section 4-2-2 - Payments

Section 4-2-3 - Use of Paid Leave While on Industrial Leave
Policy 4-3 - Military Leave

Section 4-3-1 - No Break in Service

Policy 4-4 - Bereavement Leave

Section 4-4-1 - Approval

Section 4-4-2 - Immediate Family Defined

Policy 4-5 - Maternity/Adoption/Patemity (MAP) Leave
Section 4-5-1 - Eligibility

Section 4-5-2 - Leave Use

Section 4-5-3 - Reinstatement

Policy 4-6 - Sick Leave

Section 4-6-1 - Eligibility

Section 4-6-2 - Rate of Accumulation

Section 4-6-3 - Allowable Uses

Section 4-6-4 - Notification to Supervisor

Section 4-6-5 - Physician's Verification

Section 4-6-6 - Additional Conditions of Eligibility
Section 4-6-7 - No Sick Leave Available

Section 4-6-8 - Termination of Employment

Policy 4-7 - Vacation Leave

Section 4-7-1 - Eligibility

Section 4-7-2 - Benefit Year

Section 4-7-3 - Hourly Rate of Accumulation (including Sick Leave and Holidays)
Section 4-7-4 - Request for Leave

Section 4-7-5 - Termination of Employment

Policy 4-8 - Civic Duty

Section 4-8-1 - Jury Duty

Section 4-8-2 - Witness Duty

Section 4-8-3 - Voting

Policy 4-9 - Holidays

75



Section 4-9-1 - Eligibility

Section 4-9-2 - Approved Holidays

Section 4-9-3 - Optional Holidays

Policy 4-10 - Group Benefits

Section 4-10-1 - Eligibility

Section 4-10-2 - Group Insurance Coverage
Section 4-10-3 - Voluntary Benefits

Section 4-10-4 - Cafeteria Plan

Section 4-10-5 - Retirement Plan

Section 4-10-6 - Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
Policy 4-11 - Employee Expense Reimbursement

Chapter 5 - Work Rules

Policy 5-1 - Hours of Work

Section 5-1-1 - Normal Work Week and Work Hours
Section 5-1-2 - Absences and Tardiness

Section 5-1-3 - Meal Breaks and Rest Breaks
Policy 5-2 - Personnel Files

Section 5-2-1 - Access to Official Personnel File
Section 5-2-2 - Maintenance of Personnel Files
Section 5-2-3 - Records Retention

Section 5-2-4 - Records Release

Policy 5-3 - Personal Appearance

Section 5-3-1 - Uniforms

Policy 5-4 - Electronic Mail, Computer and On-Line Services Usage
Section 5-4-1 - Conditions of Employment

Section 5-4-2 - Software Copyright

Section 5-4-3 - Prohibited Use

Section 5-4-4 - Passwords

Section 5-4-5 - Consequences of Prohibited Use
Policy 5-5 — Travel and Expenses

Section 5-5-1 — General Guidelines

Section 5-5-1 — Vehicle Travel

Section 5-5-1 — Rental Cars

Section 5-5-1 — Ticketed Travel

Section 5-5-1 — Business Meals

Section 5-5-1 — Travel Meals

Section 5-5-1 — Local Travel Meals

Section 5-5-1 — Lodging

Section 5-5-1 — Conference Registration and Training Expenses
Section 5-5-1 - Incidental Expenses

Section 5-5-1 — Non-Allowable Incidental Expenses
Policy 5-6 - Discipline System

Section 5-6-1 - Discipline Process

Section 5-6-2 - Definitions

76



Section 5-6-3 - Grounds for Disciplinary Action

Section 5-6-4 - Types of Disciplinary Action

Section 5-6-5 - Rights Reserved to Town

Section 5-6-6 - Notice to Employee

Policy 5-7 - Problem Resolution

Section 5-7-1 - Definitions

Section 5-7-2 - Issues Subject to Problem Resolution
Section 5-7-3 - Issues Not Subject to Problem Resolution
Secction 5-7-4 - General Procedures

Section 5-7-5 - ADR Procedures

Chapter 6 - Safety and Health
Policy 6-1 - Safety and Loss Management

Section 6-1-1 - Employee Support for Safe Work Practices
Section 6-1-2 - Use of Town Equipment and Vehicles
Section 6-1-3 — Use of Safety Belts in Motor Vehicles
Policy 6-2 - Tobacco-Free Workplace

Section 6-2-1 Smoking Areas

Section 6-2-2 Smoking Breaks

Policy 6-3 - Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace

Section 6-3-1 - Consequences of Prohibited Conduct
Section 6-3-2 - Definition of Prohibited Conduct

Section 6-3-3 - Drug Testing

Section 6-3-4 - Alcohol Testing

Section 6-3-5 - Substance Abuse Evaluation, Return-to-Duty and Follow-Up
Testing

Section 6-3-6 - Discipline and Appeals

Section 6-3-7 - Not A Contract

Chapter 7 - Termination of Employment
Policy 7-1 - Employment End

Section 7-1-1 - Service Retirement

Section 7-1-2 - Disability Retirement

Section 7-1-3 - Employee-Initiated Resignation
Section 7-1-4 - Termination during Initial Evaluation
Section 7-1-5 - Discharge

Section 7-1-6 - Lay-Off and Recall

Policy 7-2 - Exit Process

Section 7-2-1 - Exit Clearance

Section 7-2-2 - Exit Interview

Section 7-2-3 - Final Pay Check

Section 7-2-4 - Continuation of Benefits
Policy 7-3 - Verification of Town Employment
Section 7-3-1 - Requests for Information___
Policy 7-4 - Re-Employment

77



Section 7-4-1 - Eligibility

Section 7-4-2 - Compensation and Benefits
Section 7-4-3 - Military Service

Section 7-4-4 - Police Exemption

78



